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March 31, 2007

Public Service Commission of South Carolina,
101 Executive Center Drive
Suite 100
Columbia, SC

Re: Application to Provide Telecommunications Company Service within the State of
South Carolina

Dear Sirs:

WinSonic Digital Media Group, Ltd. ("WinSonic" or "Applicant" ) respectfully requests
authority to conduct business as a facilities-based and resale provider of Intrastate
telecommunications services in the State of South Carolina. In support of this request,
the Applicant submits an original and 10 copies of (1) the Application Form, and (2) the
Local Exchange Tariff and (3) the Long Distance Service (IXC) Tariff.

The granting of this application will promote the public interest by increasing the level of
competition in the telecommunications market of the state. Competition of this nature
will mandate that all local telecommunications providers will operate more efficiently
and improve the overall service quality for consumers.

In view of the foregoing, WinSonic submits that the Public Convenience and Necessity
would be served by grant of its petition for certification in the State of South Carolina. If
there are any concerns regarding the matter, please contact me 404-230-5705.

Thanking you in advance for your consideration, I am

Yours ruly,

Winston D. J son
Chairma nd CEO

101 Marietta Street, Suite 2600 * Atlanta, Georgia 30303 * (404) 230-5705 Phone (404) 230-0300 Fax



BEFORE THK PUBI.IC SERVICE COMMISSION
OF SOUTH CAROLINA

APPLICATION OF WINSONIC DIGITAL MEDIA GROUP, )
LTD. FOR A CERTIFICATE OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE )
AND NECESSITY TO PROVIDE FACILITIKS-BASED )
AND RESOLD LOCAI EXCHANGE AND LONG ) DOCKET
DISTANCE SERVICE OFFERINGS WITHIN THK STATE )
OF SOUTH CAROLINA )

WinSonic Digital Media Group, Ltd. ("WinSonic" or "Applicant" ) pursuant to S.C. Code

Arm. $58-9-280(B), as amended, and Section 253 of the Telecommunications Act of 1996,

respectfully submits this Application for Authority to Provide Facilities Based and Resold Local

Exchange Service and Long Distance Service within the State of South Carolina. In addition,

Applicant requests that the Commission regulate its local telecommunications services in accordance

with the principles and procedures established for flexible regulation in Order No. 98-165 in Docket

No. 97-467-C. Pursuant to S.C. Code Ann. $58-9-585 and the general regulatory authority of the

Commission, the Applicant also requests that the Commission regulate its long distance service

offerings as described below in accordance with the principles and procedures established for

alternative regulation in Orders No. 95-1734and 96-55 in Docket No. 95-661-C, and as modified by

Order No, 2001-997 in Docket No. 2000-407-C.

Applicant proposes to offer facilities-based local exchange telecommunications services to

customers throughout the state using unbundled network element ("UNE"). Applicant's primary

market is residential, business and government customers. Applicant intends to provide local

exchange services, custom calling and CLASS features and bundled services such as local and long

distance services in a combined package. In addition, the Company will provide to its Customers

additional custom calling and CLASS features, access to emergency call services (e.g. 911),directory

assistance and their ancillary services.
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Applicant also proposes to offer resold inbound and outbound interexchange telecommunications

services to its presubscribed Customers.

All services are available twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven (7) days a week. The

Applicant will commence offering service following the granting of this application.

Approval of this application will promote the public interest by increasing the level of

competition within South Carolina. This competition will mandate that all exchange

telecommunications providers will operate more efficiently, enabling the consumer to benefit via

reduced rates.

In support of this Application, Applicant respectfully states as follows:

1. The name and address of the Applicant are:

Applicant WinSonic Digital Media Group, Ltd.
Address 101 Marietta Street NW, Suite 2600, Atlanta GA 30303
Telephone: (404) 230-5705
Facsimile: (404) 230-5710
Toll Free: (800) 332-2730
Web site: www. winsonic. net

2. All correspondence, notices, inquiries and other communications regarding this

application should be sent to:

Applicant:
Address
Telephone:
Facsimile:
E-mail:

Beverly Jackson, VP of Regulatory Affairs

101 Marietta Street NW, Suite 2600, Atlanta GA 30303
(404) 230-5705
(404) 230-5710b~kd

3. Contact person regarding ongoing operations of the Company is:

Applicant
Telephone:
Facsimile:
E-mail:

Joseph Morris, COO
404-230-5705
404-230-5710

d
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4.

5.

Description of Applicant

Applicant is a public corporation that was incorporated in the state of Nevada on

04/27/2000 Certificates of Incorporation and Authority to Transact Business in the State of
South Carolina are attached hereto as Exhibit A.

Officers and Directors and Legal Counsel

See Exhibit B

6. Customer Service

Applicant understands the importance of effective customer service for local and long

distance service consumers. Applicant has made arrangements for its customers to call the

Company at its toll-free customer service number, 800-332-2730, In addition, Customers

may contact the Company in writing at the headquarters address and via e-mail at

hmenina@wdcsn. net. The toll-free number will be printed on the customers' monthly billing

statements.

7. Financial Ability

Applicant has sufficient hnancial resources to operate in South Carolina. In support of the

Company's financial ability to provide the proposed services, the Applicant offers its

financial statements in Exhibit C.

8. Managerial and Technical Ability

Exhibit D contains a brief overview of the managerial experience of Applicant. The

Company has the managerial experience in the telecommunications industry that will allow it

to be a successful competitive local exchange and toll provider.

9 Proposed Service Territory

Applicant proposes to offer facilities-based and resold local exchange service and resold long

distance service. Local exchange service will be offered within the present operating areas of
BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and long distance service will be offered throughout the

State of South Carolina. Exhibit K contains the proposed local exchange of WinSonic

Digital Media Group, Ltd. and Exhibit F contains the Company's long distance services

tari ff.

10.Public Interest and freed

Approval of this application and Applicant's proposed tariffs will serve the public interest

and offer several benefits to consumers in South Carolina. First and foremost, Applicant will

offer its Customers the ability to have seamless service for local services as well as intrastate,

interstate and international toll services.

South Carolina Application
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The granting of Applicant's application is consistent with S.C. Code Ann. $58-9-280(B), as
amended by 1996 Act No. 354, and, in that regard Applicant makes the following
representations to the Commission:

A. Applicant possesses the technical, financial, and managerial resources sufficient to
provide the services requested;

B. The provision of local service by Applicant will not adversely impact the availability
of affordable local exchange service;

C. Applicant's local services will meet the service standards required by the
Commission;

D. Applicant, to the extent it is required to do so by the Commission, will participate in

the support of universally available telephone service at affordable rates; and,

E. The provision of local service by Applicant will not adversely impact the public
interest.

Applicant's entry into the local market will not disadvantage any telephone service

providers. Incumbent LEC's are presently serving nearly all of the local exchange customers

in South Carolina. The history of telecommunications competition has demonstrated that as

new entrants improved the price performance of service, consumers benefited from a wider

choice of service and options. The resulting reduced rates that competitive pressures brought

to the market stimulated demand, resulting in growing revenues for both new entrants and

established firms. Applicant expects that this same phenomena to affect local service over

time, thus creating a larger market for all carriers. Therefore, the approval of Applicant's

application is clearly in the public interest.

South Carolina Application
WinSonic Digital Media Group, Ltd.

Page 4



11.Waivers and Regulatory Compliance

Applicant requests that the Commission grant it a waiver of those regulatory
requirements inapplicable to competitive local service providers. Such rules are not
appropriate for competitive providers and constitute an economic barrier to entry into the
local exchange market.

Applicant requests that it be exempt from any financial recording rules or regulations
that require a carrier to maintain its financial records in conformance with the
Uniform System of Accounts ("USOA"). As a competitive provider, Applicant
currently maintains its books and records in accordance with Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles ("GAAP"). GAAP is used extensively by interexchange
carriers. Since Applicant utilizes GAAP, the Commission will have a reliable method

by which to evaluate Applicant's operations. Therefore, Applicant requests to be
exempt from any and all USOA requirements of the Commission.

B. In addition, Applicant requests a waiver of S.C. Reg. 103-610, and to be allowed to
maintain its books and records at its headquarters location in Atlanta, GA . In
the event that the Commission finds it necessary to review Applicant's books, this
information will be provided upon request to the Commission or Applicant will bear
the expense of travel for the Commission staff to examine the books and records
located outside of South Carolina.

C. Applicant requests that it not be required to publish local exchange directories.
Applicant will make arrangements with the incumbent LECs whereby the names of
Applicant's Customers will be included in the directories published by the incumbent

LECs. These directories will be distributed to Applicant's Customers. This approach
is entirely reasonable and will have a direct benefit to the customers of both
Applicant and the incumbent LECs since customers will have to refer to only one
directory for a universal listing ofcustomer information. It would be an unnecessary
burden on the Applicant to require that it publish and distribute its own directory to
all customers located within each exchange area, particularly since nearly all ofthese
customers will be customers of the incumbent LECs. It is more efficient for
Applicant to simply include its Customer list in the existing directories of the
incumbent LECs.

Applicant finally requests waivers of any reporting requirements which are not
applicable to competitive providers such as Applicant because such requirements (a)
are not consistent with the demands of the competitive market; or (b) they constitute
an undue burden on a competitive provider, thereby requiring an ineffective
allocation of resources.

Applicant reserves the right to seek any regulatory waivers which may be required for
Applicant to compete effectively within the states' local exchange and resale market.
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12. Flexible Regulation of Local Exchange Services

In Docket Number 97-467-C, the Commission approved a rate structure that

incorporated maximum rate levels with the flexibility for adjustment below the maximum
rate levels. The Commission determined that local tariff filings would be presumed valid

upon filing, subject to the Commission's right within thirty days to institute an investigation
of a tariff filing and that any such tariff filings would be subject to the same monitoring
process as similarly situated competitive local exchange carriers. Applicant submits that as a
local exchange competitor it should be subject to regulatory constraints no greater than those
imposed in the above mentioned docket. The Applicant requests that its local exchange
service tariff filings be regulated under this form of flexible regulation.

13.Alternative Regulation of Business Service Offerings

In Docket No. 95-661-C in response to a Petition for Alternative Regulation by
ATEST Communications of the Southern States, the Commission determined that there was
sufficient competition in the market for interexchange telecommunication services to justify
a relaxation in the manner in which AT&T was regulated. The Commission determined that
ATES was not required to file maximum rates for long distance business service offerings
and that its tariffs be presumed valid upon filing, subject to the Commission's right within

seven days to institute an investigation of the tariff filing. Applicant submits that as a
competitor ofATILT in the market for providing telecommunication services to customers, it
should be subject to no regulatory constraints greater than those imposed on ATILT.
Applicant requests that its interexchange business services offerings described in its proposed
tariff be regulated under this form of relaxed regulation.

This Application demonstrates that Applicant has the technical, financial and managerial
resources to provide facilities-based and resold local exchange service and resold-based long
distance service within South Carolina. The granting of this Application will promote the public
interest by increasing the level of competition in the telecommunications markets of the state.
Competition of this nature will mandate that all local telecommunications providers will operate
more efficiently and improve the overall service quality for consumers.

South Carolina Application
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Approval of the Application ofApplicant will serve the public interest by offering consumers
throughout the State of South Carolina a meaningful quality service option. Approval of this
Application will also benefit consumers by creating greater competition in the interexchange and
local marketplace. Competition in the telecommunications marketplace inspires innovation and
development of services that meet customer needs cost effectively.

Wherefore, Applicant respectfully petitions this Cormnission for authority to operate as a
facilities-based provider and a reseller of local exchange service and long distance
telecommunications services in the State ofSouth Carolina in accordance with this Application, for
flexible regulatory treatment of its local exchange services, for alternative regulation of its long
distance business service offerings, and for such other relief as it deems necessary and appropriate.

Sl TUBE)

.hairman k Chief Executive Officer

(TITLE)

Winston D. Johnson
(NAME - PRINTED OR TYPED)

March 26, 2007
(DATE)
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VERIFICATION

STATE OFGEORGIA COUNTY OF FULTON

Winston D. Johnson
, personally appeared before me this

day and, being first duly sworn, says that the facts stated in the foregoing application and any
exhibits, documents, and statements thereto attached are true as he or she believes.

WITNESS my hand and notarial seal, this 26 day of March j 2007

My Commission Expires:

Signature of Notary Public

Felicia A. Ruffin

Name of Notary Public - Typed or Printed

i~totary Public, Cobb County, GA

"Ay Commission Expires May 24,~



SCHEDULE OF EXHIBITS

Exhibit A Articles of Incorporation/
Certificate of Authority

Exhibit B

Exhibit C

Exhibit D

Exhibit E

Exhibit F

Exhibit 6

Officers, Directors and Legal Counsel

Financial Statements

Resume of Key Employees

Proposed Local Tariff (CLEC}

Proposed Interexchange Tariff (IXC)

Proposed Access Services Tariff (CLEC-Facilities
Based)
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The State o South Carolina

Office ofSecretary of State Mark Hammond

Certificate of Authorization

I, Mark Hammond, Secretary of State of South Carolina Hereby certify that:

WINSONIC DIGITAL MEDIA GROUP, LTD. ,

a corporation duly organized under the laws of the state of NEYADA and issued
a certificate of authority to transact business in South Carolina on November
7th, 2006, has on the date hereof filed all reports due this office, paid all fees,
taxes and penalties owed to the Secretary of State, that the Secretary of State
has not mailed notice to the Corporation that its authority to transact business in

South Carolina is subject to being revoked pursuant to Section 33-15-310 of the
'l976 South Carolina Code, and no application for surrender of authority to do
business in South Carolina has been filed in this office as of the date hereof,

Given under my Hand and the Great
Seal of the State of South Carolina this
8th day of November, 2006.

Mark Hammond, Secretary of State



DEAN HELLEF(
Secretary of State
204 North Carson Str()et, Sufte 1

Car(ton City, Nctve(IF& 89701&299
P75) 68&t 5708
tftfebslte: seer()btryoftt tat(), btz

1ruttht)ttttratttrd5r&8(cant~&&888&xe(&sons(&anxsxu )exing)atr8„u~xsoxssssss

&equi'II)'Il i tr" B(Q 0(l )AI8rtlQFAei) tl(
(PURSUAI)IT 1(g NRS 78 385 en(f, 78 3@8))

imporlc)nt: Read ))(tact)(8(y )tlsfn(rifon(t t)afore ron')pfetfn9 tocm. At)UVs 8PACS XB FO)x CXFFICF VBF C)t&l Y

CerttLi(:@t(t) Gf Arnencjvnert)t to Artte, ies o~ti co~rmtatlof1
Fot Mounds Pcot)t Cot(to&st)on"

(Pur'. ;uant to Iu)tn 78.888 snd 78.',588 - Attar iasuanca ot F&tock)

't. Na(11e of CorPorettion !Ffe&ba and fxnccruti)ttn»c)(. c: )ltl, It)(;

2. The articles have been a(Derided as fnliows {pfovicje article nur1)bers, ii'eveifablc. . i

Ar(ic]» One of ih» /5(tiot»t of Ia»ocporaiion i8 Ixcrcbt clt)lc(»o I» itd cn(i(cry;)nd ccptatce;I xoi(h thtc I't)ltcxwicxg

I. Na(M of Company' 0/it)sn)tic r1igit&1I lvf»dtc, Ciroltp, I.(d

3, The vote by vvl'lich the stockholciers hofcfir g: )tates in the corporation entitling titern to exercise
at least a majority of the votlrtg pow(-;i, or, idch greater proportion of the votirtcg power as may be
required in the case nf a vote by classes or se(les or,&s m "y be I'e(itilfed by the provision" of the
articles of incocpoletlon have votecl t(1 fcaVOf'Ol' tfle )ft1ef1(9frtent (8 8 majon!y of ii)C Steel(I)o)dere

4, Effective date of f'ttirtg (optiofta)).
(nuototx. fptstx Uxsn codpp ~o lt. o cc tine;, xt Is lil 8)

y&

5. Qfticet Higrtatttre (reqL(ice(j),

*If any prcpOSed emendmr&nt WOuld aller Or henoe al")y fdf I)fr)l'Fxt'Ice Or at')y Ca(slit&(8 Or Ott)t)C ri(;ht tc)IX:en tn eny CIC)SS &OC Settee Qf

ol)tst;tndtng shares, then ihe ecnendmor)l Fnust I,:9 oppx o&6(." ny thc: "ole, )n add(tie&n to ihe ef'I' rrnettve ', oie oth5 cxF)ise ce!Iuirt d, 5!I then

holders n(sharcds representing a nx(tie(icy of it)e xotit)it ()ov&c)r c;f each (,;ass oc series aftet-, ttacd by ihcs emertdnxe)tt tr&9e. ciiess of

tirniiatinns C r CeS(riel(One On the VOtlne pet&ter nn )c..ec

litJti QBTAN1: i'-ailur(=' le )nCi()de 'any C)t !lie '"ibex/5;," il")f()meet«oit an(l Stjk&n)il lhe prepei' feeS ll'Ia'y' (;auSe lhle

filing te be rejected

SUBMl'I'('I)( QUPLf CA 'r 8

r!)Iu foe&tt n&uof btx so»co&)pint(ed f&3& 8)pp)opt(axe) rc&nc, .it)n, )C!Pu uu In&' &''I&t»~»l& , &c &I 'n' nt t ~ 8 'd& 5 )85 xn n& '00&

)tvcx7) )8&Its&(. ( txt'. cc(&sl ox

x); I cc. f)cc.')xtl fil' ;ii fxfO.'&fl 5'(x" r&
5 - 9 I '5()!2 . '. ! FJ1'f&I



Page 1 0}"

cDOCUMENT&

(TyPE&EX )

c SE(2})E}JCS&2
&FILEN)}ME&1»eeX3 a cxc
(DESCRIPT In)I &E)f}}L})1 T. 3 I'I

& TvMT:

np1-ii 77, »n00
in the office of Dean Hell&..z
Dean }}c}l(.'I Secretary nf Star, e

II}ITICI,E.; OP IN: ORPOr}AI. DIJ

0}

rICDIA n2)r) PATE!I}'nlrb;E}JT.CO}!, I};C

Name G f Cc&&rip '&1'&y:

Ihedi» and Entertain&»en}:r Tnc-

Reai dent Agent:

'&he resident agent or rhe 'onfpany

coPublicCcncral corn, In&.

$00 N }(ainbo~ Bouleva cl, .'. site 300
i,ae Vegae, l&&evaria 99107

Boald of D}i.r. ector':

The Company sha}l snit}ally have onr df. zect-'. {l! "'ho 10 rc&cru&

Pag} ia St}OSe addreee is S00 &}Orth 4' 1 1 (f}l(7&) }}(:(&'!PVar!1 PI&1)r&; ')00
Vegan, Nevada 992 07 Tlfis f ndivldua 1 I hl& }) 1 I I Yf. :1&l dice(:tnl' 'untl
theil successor ol successors h}ve been e'leer ed and cualif led The
I}u(»her of direccnrs may be increased or decreased lny 0 duly' adopt(. ".d
an}en(}nferlc I. n che f(y-La&Ye of th' corporation

Authori"ed Shares

2'be aggregate nunfber Of: ShaI ee Y}&).th I:he CO}PC.:rat.! Or}r n &all naV(-.

authority I.'o issue shall ronrist of -&(&, 00{&,000 shares &rf Cr~nnf(aff Sf.c C!C

avillg a $.001 pal. Value, and &, 000, 0012 sharon & i Plef.;.:re(} S&OC!
having a $. 001 par value The Com(noxf an&i/ or pl eferzrfci .t or:k &&f

CORI'Pany 1»ay b(1

'-assured

f zcrm I. &me tr7 t I "&0 &Y! I }I(&!.I (r r i rrr (IP1 I'I&'&1!) l;,&

sloe};}IolderP. Thr; co&&&&r&&&r, &nrl/ (&I Pl "f&'I! &I& S.oc Il 1&&1y I:e 1ss&;& ll

such con" ideration as may be fi»cd fr(&nr !.imre I c& t ime Ly Fe gonzo} uf
Directors The Board of Directors real& issue I, uch eh)re of 13(}ninon

a)fd/ o preferred Scoc)c in one o. mon. sel leu, &Yi(.h;uch vot
pl;Mern, deeignati one, prefer& nce(a a&vd n'ght I 'fr (guai if}&at ~ona
Iimi taf linn(& or I Pntzlc((iona I Ife&-Poi' an ah1) r nc .;I; 11; 'r} rr r:he
zcso)ution ol Ieeol»l ines

5 preefnpt}ve Rt(3}lt &1 In&'1 r&nses&11»IINI nf sh;11 ~ .:.

hOlderS Of COmmnn Stno!I Or Pref.'.rred .'. tno!: Of I le C.:ZP&&;lf:i&»I &rh'&!i

not h 1ve an j pzla azenl e, pl eP'n&pt lvr . 1c& I c'1 I 1gl .. oi n(lbe „, p & 1 c&ff 0&a

&Ice}oil c 'lial c&& 0 f (}&u (r &I oral I'L I& &0 ant no' .1 ne(1, I e!Iu« ) 1 .1 n(; & d r" I

hhP //V) WW act LOY/hrnt}}VCS/Cd@sr/data'? l 7041 1/f) 0{}I {?8!)/ i':1G &

C f? {)f?(?{}/!1}ee+3 a fy f i Z/I'/'{){}&1



oe !iut hor&. :.ed, .;s-ue&1 o= soid, or Co &in; obl: cta& 7 i ns -: 8 ia" ss
i&ut'hol'ircd ol issued or t:o he auLho&:i .". &ed &nr & sn«s&t, .7: c1 & on&&ere ib)
)neo sham of The corporaLion, nol. Lo any right. ofi s&&bscl iprlor.
thereto. oCher then co tt&e elccent, 1 i any, rh(' poa!-d c&f lii&occurs
ire sole diecrecfon, may determine fiem c iit!8 To

'f'he Co&«»&on Stoc)l of chc". &. &7»g&Or!1' fOn, !(T.&. e.. Che arne&&nt!

SubsCription price has been tullY pstid it!, 1&: &t&&ancly, prep";1" Ty O'&"

services, as the di reccors shel) d&&c&artt&inca, t&ha). ). t cic bc. eubjech
8 88&'E& Fment t 0 p&f 6 chin d&"bee ot nhe cc i po» &\ t„&. 'i&& no! I iir, » iy !0!hc!-
p&&! po e, a&ld no Comr .in SCoctc 1 r-:S\&e&i 8&. f &i i, . i&;; &1 8 I&;i

' e& i fi,'!
8&„-&&e«&blc oc lsi-. &ts" i!&1, s&ld t. &io &",. ' fc f ':; cii I i&&! i& I'or I&". !OT& st, ;» 1 !&T«1 be
(&mended co provi(fe for suc:h esse&as&ne»t .

&7i Te(.T&&rn ' an;.1 C''f t.'.i. &.-. e -8 ' niah i 1 i L

A director nl- officel of The co& poraciot. un&'\ 1 1 noc t&= p. &. soii &i fy
1 i&ible co ctii 8 en&~!&Or scion or 1 c 8 s Lo&r)&holders io!. d amages f &&1 br&. ac:)i

Gf fid»ciary dut y se,l di& secor or of' f 1; !', but '; &if. A& i. .'& le 81!8!1

I:ot 811minare or I. irni&! !;h,. 1 )abi) lL;y or 8 ct&rui L&l&: i&r ii):t' &ci&r ter
am Or o«&f. eeione ~)iioh involve inc(ant. ionii, i i. &. i&&&!On&f&uctl, f& a.&(f

)&nosing viol aci&&n of Ltie ' au or (ii) i; he a&12 &&JL'iii p.!lnnent:)f.
dividends. Any repeal or tnodi f i cat' ion of' Cn 1 I; kr t ic) i' hy r:. I o&c&ho i der, &

of rhe corporation sha11 be prospect:iire only, and shi). f noC adverse')y
affect any lfmicaL'fo&i on the pereclnal ) fablilir ) uf. a dir& ccor
officer of the corpol aL&on ol am 0& ci&! )ns &!n ' p! '&or C&7 such '& ep& 8!.
or t»odificaciorl

f n&f c&nn. ) 1 y

!v&lry p!'I son iv'ho «&8 8 or !8 !& pu L'&' I. & i u!" i!! I: )'»"«.:-'. ', "&&u&'i '. ;i tcs &&i i(), -

party Lo, vr is invo)veri ful any such &&OLfo&l, su&. L or pro& eiildf&i:,
she Lhec civi', cr fmi»a1, , admini scree i ve cal .!r»".. 8 t ac'8 c 1ve hy
reason of L'he fact. Char he o she, or. 8 pe( scn i,')lb m&ic m Iie i&r:11'- is

legal representat:ive, it& or &vas 8 direct:or oc t:he cc!rp&7rnt;ion. , o1
sho is serving aC the req!&eat of the c orporat:i on as 8 d '. r&:(;Cc!r or.
nffi& er of! another corpor»Cinr&, nr is 8 represet&L(&t. ivc
parcnerrhip, join-. vane»re, Truce &ar ocher eni, erp is(i, shall he
indemn) fied and held harmless CC; Che eu.'ient i. ;(C& nL fei-&'if 1,,
permissih 'e unde& t )&8 l &v&s &!t t he &7T«&:'; oi: I'Ie::id i f!oin I, tine, ( &; c ) 7 8

against! &111 «xpenses 1i c&t-1 ) .'. Cy;i&&&i )o&i(i i.'n(&), &,» I!g,. i Tor T:-",8 T'-& -;

')udgmencs, f ines, nc&d:-&«&ounCs pai c1 or ro Lie paid . n i& !&-.-t-!- i eri«it I

reasonably incurred or. „uf'fared by him or, hec fn eo&nt&ec ~ )o;!
ther'e«&iCh. Such right: of inde»&))if)catt. ou shall o& 8 &:o&iLract &tlg. !T
«h.'ch msy he enf&7zr;ed iti &&ny mrit&ner c)esf&"eo ?y sl&ch p rson 'f'h&a

expenses of officers a&d directors incurrt ci itl &iefendfr g 8 c. v i ) (tl&'i 8
ol; proceeding musr. he paid hy C)"e corporars ion as i'.lou&, (. ed and
,ldvauce of the fi&la clispo81L10n& (lf I l'ic & &. 1on, suit!, cir p&&ac&:eel) r&g,

Jr&der receipt of an &1»de(LO1&ing by or cr& bet&ail. of Ch&'. c) ii &lc!i o!. OT

of f i cer to riapay C'. &8 3&TOUT!L lf ir i."'* U) I;I tt\ (( n). dct 8& tn& nec, b" "\ CC ur'.
of. curt&pere)&f jurrsdf(;ni(ln chaC he oc' eh&i is ni. . c etio: tf&:,d L,; 17:

inc)emnl. .". icc) by Che colporat. lc'0, Such righc ii) inc!&8&iiii 1:(at ) &i n)la! )

;ioL ls &exclusive iaf !&&Y &3Lhe&: ri i&hc of 8&ii )i &1 I i i &Tt c!i&, of "!& era
i' c)lr» eenL&1c 1 vi' 6 m!&'&' h &v or h.ci «sf n . '. ! 8&cg« i & &!', 8 &&I, , 1&'i I'1!&&a I .' i&: & &

che genera1 ) Ly of';:».".)& sra( i~ tnenr, t-h ~ y &iha ). ) I;8 en(i" )ecl ci& &;)!eir

l)))p.ll&VMV Soo )&O'YfA)ctt!v&;Sic&));,7&&ydaft)&') ). &f)41 \&'tif)0) t)!":'.&&') &'~)015WHj&1!'&&'&&)Cci(,48& fir)



Pc&ye 3 &?('0

rccper:tive rig!Irn iif {!in&'~cr», ", c ill' ll I'1 ', !I\ lcr =illy !"iy'la ' i&xi: etl'IF ii' i'c

r f s; 0(k)!clderc& par&v(; l 0!'. &Jf 1«w, .11' o' 2&c 'r 1&5&1&' 'll ie !;I'I I;i'
rights under rhls artlci
&&Iichout litniting the appl i.cat., inn of' &.kie f orc".gc ing, the Board .? f

Dlr ecrols IT«xy &Adopt Bylaw( f 1:OIY& t 5 !lie t r. t: 1&ale &Jlt:bio&it! 1 aspen!' cn
indemnification, LO pre&ViCle at ail L,Inca the fulleur 1!5!demi!if icatircn
permiteed by the laws of t'he stabe of Nevada &!&id &nay cai!se k&e

mr", &orat( nli t«1 purcha(li» nr ma
' nta lrl i&1st!rai!ce cin kieh!11f r?f liny pr&i r &&il

wtio xs or was a dirc&. cor or cif fi ciix

r! ?usendrrr r tsSub!ac�'6

ac c& 5 l c.!I'nei' 1" . ehe &!!xrce Ii& r., pl. Gv I

)&ssossrnenr of Shares t:his corpor&&c l&JI?

af r er change, or. repeal any provl e lori co
incorporat:ioi! oi' 5 e I 13') -1 aws, 11~ Lb&ra I'ii' liri

prescribed by statute or the r(tcticl er: of.
Laws, ano all rights corlferl. ed upr!51 cli lr&1

I:o Lhi. s reselv&lt ion

'- 1 01!6 O. 3 C'- t i OI'l, c! &&II .!li'.
s& i.vccn I he r ic&!!t c i -marl(l
r) c it 1 &5 e r.' .I I'I t', i er;,& I c '„,, ;; 1 I„.a cc r'

&1 !lc«& 01. l&e!' 6!I/. 1:& 1"

1 xlcol?p&orat. toll Qv Sa1d Hy
l'.&&!dc(!J ar e &!p-a&it.ed sub ) (-. Cl

!7 3'0 we r 0f 31 r y& c 2 0 1. 8

..(1 f&J bhet alice, and 1'101 1n i i!!&i&ha&. I ', ; c!: eh();:I&a pc!&ac '; & c& 12 c r!"i(d
O'LQ tote 1 he Boa Tvl tiii L I I (!&„ 1 is I li I li ex). ' &s(ill ! ' Ill&i I ri» l;& i "0

1 c1 ) SutJ& eCC t O the By 1 a'«I, i f aril', arlCJ)it r d hiy r l e «ha (el r 1 dc& !S, I

illa)oc, altel. 01 1. eoecll hh» By I awe inf tihe c&or Pot c!Lice(1;

c t&ACiB:.

(O) TO cnllrhnt'' Z&-' at1d Ccluaad t 0 1M'. ( X.".C1.'t r Ct mr&( b&3ca '8&I cltlilf 11CT [1S, 'c' 1 ', )I

wit huut. !irlqit. atinnu cio &. 0 amount, i pun 1!&c rr. il an(l p c!Iotia!.
property of the corporat. ion,

(C) TO atirhnri "e the guarahny in;. t'he CC& "5!Orat!or& ru! chic c;ltCilrl!Iir!S
evidences of inilebtednes:I and obli gal!cine 1;l" il, hi'1 pi«I s&acn,
corporarions ox businrrss enf it les;

(d) To (&et aparr Out Of any funda ol: th(l Crilrpor«l;. io(1 avaiilak?ie
divi detlda a I'eaer vos for: any propci' purpose slid tr! ahnt i sh
any &Iuch reserve;

{el By resoiu+irin adc!f&t. &!fi l?y Che i&lain!'l. l;', f rtl: uroic, 1!Inc&!ci;

ci&" I ignBI'I', r, lr! or 0 &1'e I" 0&I'I'&ll ! 1 cccc", 1'0 i"nail '. F 1 il &1!!i' c&1 sic! I &J

Of rhe Of the &rnrPOXaci!&I. , Wkli&J)ic 1. 0 l. ie e, :t Ol Prnu lded
resolution or lri the By .1&au/8 CJf 1!rle 0&'ll'TJ&il''lb '

&nll shai ). ,lav(: ind Ixdty

;"&ex ci si! The )Jnlcer n I!r t he BO 11 ri of f!it""' L'ore 5 I'I 1!5e in(1!!age&!It!!It 01.
the affaire oi t:he corporat, ". 'ion arui n&ay authorise rhe ol" nl r&f' 'he:
corporarion ro be aff iv& d to al'1 pape!(n ichich ma, rc;r!uire !e such
CO&&&!I)ittee Or C&?&r&tnittee!; i521&ill hau(i &name and liar;. . Si rla n!ay be Or lt iar3,

rhe ))y-(.«ws of. the corporatiori nr a6 rr&5&J tie der'er?I&in&a&1 flem Liirva t. o
l 5&&le by reeOlut;inn a(fOpt&. d by thr: BO. 1'd CJ." f?lrect cr"

All the «arpoxar &e primers of «ho cox o(11;&C!.&!n s!1 & 1 l be exer& i!iced by I )&i=

Bo Ird y&f Direr trier. c 'i i lil' I;I c I I' , w1 I'li;" Il&" I! '0 .II i I'I I' ll c', !'& !.c&,i,!I i',
taw

)tltP //O'&vW KX.LC?v/Arc(!Ives&/OC)ger/date!/) 1 ".04'( ) /000 I 0)(&)77c(0) '50(!00(:/ll":&'. " L3h. (hl. 'I
'1 I") i? ' )Lig]



Pulic d ol 5

(H (&&IT))VSS (tBEPEO)i I het eundex' net i iy r an(3 th! it &'Jec:nce .av' Ap &1 2o
2000. he. ebv declaring and cextifyxng tria(. ' l'&c. f;c, ;:;&ca(&td
herein above ar-e t. xue

Siqnaiuxe of Tn«". »Tooratox

Nome

)Lddxe."'8:
Tr (1 t' Camphe. . 1.1 I r.

800 Y RE&Xnbow BK&/d, Cuxte )Gv
b'&r& ui& e)sr, Hpvs&tr& 8 ei i I! '

r; & oi &i a L 'il r / i: / 'L e d "
. "i i &r&)" s 1 1

8itaLe ot Yevsda
Cour&ty ot (". )sx&& i

This inst&su&sent was ac)cnow1cdged hetoxe me (&n Hedn&si;&1&y, &')ii '. 1

26, 2000, by 'fed D c:/&r«pt&ell Lx

/s/ Linaa Kr&1& I:.on
No( s 1'&i 8'ubl i c 8 1 qria t ure

ccx elf icare 0 ' &(cceptar)c:.. of /&f&poiiit:merit. :&s rzxir, &li «i: aqcn(
ct(mpbe) 1 11. ias the pres i dent of c;oputi'L i c r/ant'r (&!, : oi&;, 1&ii &i)F I'". )

heteby iaCCePt BPPOlntrne(&r. Of' GPC J tr&e & en)der&r: ago&'&t f'OX L'he &1&&.
' t„

=e f exenreel Cnmpan)i

Siqnatuxe: /0/Ted 0 C. arapl&el 1

Ted. D. Car&(pbel1 I l Cor Gj'&

!"ext. i t'Lcate or: )&a»en(irner!t. Co & xticle(i !i/ .nc'&t, .;ii&. at:. ion Fox ))e".rid &

P& ot i «" ', Gxpot ac x&in

(Purauant tn 1)((8 '/8. 18'.i and 78 89() - ?.f tdX nauance of 8toc';;,'
- )Lcm:i c i n r:up). i&ra L e-

I Ha&he of .0 t&u& i&et &'&i; (&&ac)i a sr&t) ' n (; r
'

1 n&&ie!'ii

2, The. attic)ee h(ive be&an airier&deil as fo lL&ii" ll'x&ic & id &I&;t & & 1 i'

nu»(hex&&, if sue& lab'1 r!):
)(xticle I: Name o;. t. he &"c&r&p'(ny

)&)ed 1a (tr&d 8n Y e r80 i n sic n t. . corn, &» c

3. The (&r&te by which the etcckhol(eexs holdin&g shat 0 ir; L?&e

&.OLPOtation enti' ling theni cn &amex&a),"8 ar )ea;: . a isi& j&&cih) c& t, hi.
votir'&g powex, ox su h greater pi opoxuior& ol l..h(vot &»cj pcwiax ad (tay
)&e xeauixed in the ca&e 0&' a vot' by c. i ..00en L. &. eer. 'ee o! 80 &ay Li.-.

xequ&ixccr by I he p&oei eronei of Lt&ii, ar(ci =&i::L: &&r iri. ii && i& 2& ii::i
i r"Le&i .-. (si o& f (-ii; sniei«, nno&;e „.', ",2'( i 0 Ci„'

ht)) //Vt»"//. See go V!Alt hiu&28/ed)/nf/6 i) tn/1 1,/Ll41 ) /()Ot))0&(9 ) 7 4(l I '&Cjf)AL)L)/rX(eeX & ii L&i(

f&bP &ri



1 . s ignet&&re (((kc(oz rec( I

/5/ Roger Psg1.ia
Roge r P rag 11s

l&res 1dani. OI &rite Pzes( de&it

,'8/ (lien&el! J. ".I P'I ~&1'i 'I

Bi Il&".d I, "t psgl zc:
Qn&$ 5 c i' i" I e r c, 'le &a „i i",. :r. I: '„' i" ( li !"i

"Zf r'lr&'» pl. ops&Bed &i'ne1&dmen t ~o&z 1 d 'i1 t r&r cI ' in('& Rtig&4 I!n', ' p&r &' r. i !4&i!,ia

eoy relative or other right qio&tn to;.'r&y -, Lese
outstanding shecee, then th&' ra&a&in&a!aent &SiZOt o&I e;&pl &in i&i'( hl I (&il -iite,
jn sdr!(cion to th&". c f f I rmc&t' vr. ' vote &lLhe"'. rl se- .'. ego ' l'&'d. of ( IIe
ho1ders of sh&ares repr sentfnq &i &I&a Iorzzry o!': r(i; vot z n&g (&&ax& I- of . ..o!
&110ISS ox Seri e I sf feOI e&Z by t?ie a&I&endn i nr & eglird =".».: i&( 1»&«Lnti;»n
or restriotions on tbr- vr t zng po&r&'. z; I:bc I e&&f

1((PORTA(JT! (si(!&re to i. lzol;Id&s &wlz&g o( I he, ibove .info& «&II. (&&II& I!I«i l eai. c
rbe proper fees III'Iy osoee tb .. f I 1 i of& I:i l'&&I &'I. "'n". to!'i

«/I EX I »

.1 (IOC( (SIHN T i



SEP & 4 200{]

Certificate Of

Amendment
(Pursuant to NRS 78.385 and

78.390)

Certificate of Amendment to Articles of Incor~oration
For Nevada Prottt Cor orations

(Pursuant to NRS 78,385 and 78.390 —After Issuance of Stock)
-Remit in Duplicate-

I, Name of Corporation: Media and Entertainment Inc.

2, The articles have been amended as follows (provide article numbers, if available):

Article 1: Name of the Com an

Media and Entertainment. com Inc.

3, The vote by which the stockholders holding shares in the corporation entitling them to

exercise at least a majority of' the voting power, oi such greater proportion of the voting power as

may be required in the case of a vote by classes or series, or as ma b equired by the provisions
of the articles of incorporation have voted in favor of t me t is: 3 250 000 100%. '

4. Wignp r uired):

' er Paglia
Presidett t or Vice President

e dict P glia
and Secre ry o Asst. Secretary

*Ifany proposed amendment would alter or change any preference or any relative or other right

given to any class or series of outstanding shares, then the amendment must be approved by the

vote, in addition to the affirmative vote otherwise required, of' the holders of shares representing
a majority of the voting power of each class or series affected by the amendment regardless of
limitations or restrictions on the voting power thereof.

IMPORTANT: Failure to include any of the above inforniation and remit the proper fees may

cause this filing to be rejected.
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APR27~
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

OF

Media and Entertainment, Inc.

1. Name of Company:

Media and Entertatnrnent, Inc.

2, Resident Agent:

The resident agent of the Coinpany is: GoPublicCentrsl. corn, inc.
500 N, Rainbow Boulevard, Suite 300
Las Vegas, Nevada 89107

3, Board of Directors;

The Company shall initially hav«one director (I) who is Roger Psglis whose address is
500 North Rainbow Boulevard, Suite 300, Las Vegas, Nevada 89107. This individual shall serve as
director until their successor or successors have been elected and qualified. The number of directors may
be increased or decreased by a duly adopted amendment to the By-Laws of the Corporation,

4. Authorized Shares;

The aggregate number of shares which the corporation shall have authority to issue shall

consist of 20,000,000 shares of Common Stock having a $.001 par value, and 5,000,000 shares of Preferred
Stock having a $.00l par value, The Common and/or Preferred Stock of the Company may be issued I'rom

time to time without prior approval by the stockholders The Common and/or Preferred Smck may be
issued for such consideration as may be axed from time to time by the Board of Directors. The Board of
Directors may issue such share of Common and/or Preferred Stock in one or more series, with such voting

powers, designations, preferences and rights or quali5caiions, limitauons or restrictions thereof as shalt be
stated in the resolution or resolutions.

5. Preemptive Rights and Assessment of Shares:

Holders of Common Stock or Preferred Stock of the corporation shall not have any
preference, preemptive right or right of subscription to acquire shares of the corporation authorized, issued,
or sold, or to be authorized, issued or sold, or to any obligations or shares authorized or issued or to be
authorized or issued, and convertible into shares of the corporation, nor to any right of subscription thereto,
other than to the extent, il' any, the Board of Directors in its sole discretion, may determine I'rom time to
time.

The Common Stock of the Corporation, aller the amount of the subscription price has

been fully paid in, in money, property or services, as the directors shall determine, shall not be subject to
assessment to pays the debts of the corporation, nor for any other purpose, and no Common Stock issued as

fully paid shall ever be assessable or assessed, and the Articles of Incorporation shall not be amended to

provide for such assessment,
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6. Directors' and Officers' I iabiiity

A director or officer of the corporation shall not be personally liable to this corporation or
its stockholders for damages for breach of fiduciary duty as s director or officer, but this Article shall not
eliminate or limit the liability of a director or officer for (i) acts or omissions which involve intentional
misconduct, fraud or a knowing violation of the law or (ii) the unlawful payment of dividends Any repeal
or modification of this Article by s(ockholdcrs of the corporation shall be prospective only, and shall not

adversely affect any limitation on the personal liability of a director or o6icer of the corporation for acts or
omissions prior to such repeal or modification.

7. Indemnity

Every person who was or is a party to, or is threatened to be made a party to, or is

involved in any such action, suit or proceeding, whether civil, criminal, administrative or investigative, by
the reason of the fact that he or she, or a person with whom he or she is a legal rcpresentativc, is or was a
director of the corporation, or who is serving at the request of the corporation as a director or officer of
another corporation, or is a representative in a partnership, joint venture, trust or other enterprise, shall be
indemnified and held harmless to the fullest extent legally permissible under the laws of the State of Nevada
irom tiine to time against all expenses, liability and loss (including anomeys' fees, judgments, fines, and
amounts paid or to bc paid in a settlement) reasonably incurred or suffere by him or her in connection
therewith. Such right of indemnification shall be a contract right which may bc enforced in any manner
desired by such person. The expenses of officers and directors incurred in defending s civil suit or
proceeding must be paid by the corporation as incurred and in advance of the final disposition of the action,
suit, or proceeding, under receipt of an undertaking by or on behalf of the director or officer to repay the
amount if it is tdtimatcly determined by a court of competent jurisdiction that he or she is not entitled to be
indemnified by the corporation. Such right of indemnification shall not be exclusive of any other right of
such directors, officers or representatives may have or hereafter acquire, and, without limiting the generality
of such statement, they shall bc entitled to their respective rights of indemnification under any bylaw,

agreement, vote of stockholders, provision of law, or otherwise, as well as their rights under this article,

Without limiting the application of the foregoing, thc Board of Directors may adopt By-
Laws from time to time without respect to indemnification, to provide at all times the fullest indemnification

permitted by the laws of the State of Nevada, and may cause thc corporation to purchase or maintain

insurance on behalf of any person who is or wes e director or ofFicer

8. Amendments

Subject at all times to the rxprcss provisions of Section 5 on the Assessmcnt of Shares,
this corporation reserves the right to amend, alter, change, or repeal any provision contained in these
Axticfcs of Incorporation or its By-Laws, in the manner now or hereafter prescribed by statute or the

Articles of Incorporation or said By.Laws, and ell rights conferred upon shareholders are granted subject to

this reservation,

9. Power of Directors

In furtherance, and not in limitation of those powers conferred by statute, the Board of
Directors is expressly authorized:

(a) Subject to the By-Laws, if any, adopted by the shareholders, to make, alter or repeal

the By-Laws of the corporation;
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(b) To authorize and caused to be executed mortgages and liens, with or without

limitations as to amount, upon the real and personal property of the corporation;

(c) To authorize the guaranty by the corporation of the securities, evidences of
indebtedness and obligations of other persons, corporations or business entities;

(d) To set apart out of any funds of the corporation available for dividends a reserve or
reserves for any proper purpose and to abolish any such reserve;

(e) By resolution adopted by the majority of the whole board, to designate one or morc
committees to consist of one or morc directors of the of the corporation, which, to the extent provided on
the resolution or in the By-Laws of the corporation, shall have and may exercise the powers of the Board of
Directors in thc management of the affairs of the corporation, and may authorize the seal of thc corporation
to be aQixed to al) papers which may require it. Such comminee or committees shall have name and names
as may be stated in the By-Laws of thc corporation or as may be determined lrom time to time by resolution
adopted by the Board of Directors

All the corporate powers of the corporation shall be exercised by the Board of Directors
except as otherwise herein or in the By-Laws or by law.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I hereunder set my hand this Wednesday, April 26, 2000,
hereby declaring and certifying that the facts stated hereinabove are true.

Signature of Incorporator

Name:
Address:

Ted D. Campbell 0
500 N, 'nbow Blvd. , Suite 300
Las Y gas, hlevada 89I07

Signature:

State of Nevada )
County of Clark )

This instrument was acknowledged before me on
Wednesday, April 26, 2000, by Ted D. Campbell ll.

Notary Public
"

e

IPOINFINN
ggFg Qgse Qgllg ~
ApksaNAwhth~

SHtIZ 1

Certificate of Acceptance ol'Appointment ss Resident Agent: I, Ted D. Campbell II, as the President of
GoPublicCentral, corn, Inc. (GPC), hereby accept appoinunent of GPC as the resident agent for the above
referenced company.

Signature:
Tcd, Campbell lI for GPC

3I
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APR8 T~g
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION

OF

Media and Enterta inmen&, Inc.

Name of Company:

Media and Entertainment, Inc.

Resident Agent:

1'he resident agcni nf ilie Company is C~oPublicCentra!. corn, Inc.
500 N. Rainbow Boulevard, Suite 300
LasVegas, Nevada 89107

3. 1)nard of Directors:

The Coinpany shall initially have one director {1) whn is Roger 1'aglia wliose address is

500 North Rainbow Bou)cvard, Suite 300, Las Vegas, Nevada 89107. This incfividual shall serve as

director until their successor or successors have been elecied and qualified. The number of directors may

be increased or decreased by a duly adopted amendnient to the By-l..aws nf the Corporation

Authorized Shares:

The aggregate number of shares which the corpoi'ation shall have authority to issue shall

consist of 20,000,000 shares of Common Stock having a $, 001 par value, and 5,000,000 shares of'Preferred

Stock having a $.001 par value. The Common and/ar Pieferred Stock of the Company may be issued from

time to time without prior approval by the stockholders. The Cnmmnn andinr Preferred Stock may be
issued for such consideratinn as may be fixed from time to time by the Board of Directors. The Board of
Directors may issue such share of' Conunon and~'nr Prcfened Stack in one or mare series, with such voting

powers, designations, preferences and rights nr qualifications, limitaiinns oi resuic(ious dierenf as shall be

stated in the resolution nr resolutions

5, Preemptive Rights 2nd Assessment of Shares:

Holders of Comman Stock or Preferred Stock of the corporation shall not have any

preference, preemptive right ar riglit of subseriptinn to acquire shares of the corporation authorized, issued,

or sold, or to be authorized, issued or sn)d, nr tn an& obligatians or shares authorized or issued or tn be

authorized oi issued, and convertible into shares of the cnrpnration. nor tn any right of subscription thereto,

other than tn the extent, if any, the Hoard nf Directors in its sole discietinn, ma) determine finm time tn

time.

j
he Common Stock of the Cnrparation, after the amount nf the subscription price has

been fully paid in, in money, property or services, as the directors shall determine, shall not be subject tn

assessment to pays the debts of the corporation, nnr for any othei purpns, and no Common Stock issued as

fully paid shall ever be assessable o. assessed. and the Articles of Incorporation shall not be amended tn

provide fbi sucll assessrTlent
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6, Directors' and Officers' Liabilii&

A director or officer of the corporation shall not be personally )iab)e to this corporation r»

its stock]!o)ders for damages for breach of fiduciary duty as a director or officer, but this Artie)e shal) not

eliminate or limit the liability of a director nr officer for (i) acts or oinissions which involve intentional
misconduct. f&aud oi a knouing violation o( the law oi {'ii) the un)a!~Su) pay~nent of elis iclends Any repeal
oi modification of t)!is Article b) stockho)ders o) the corporation shall be prospective onls. and shall nai

adversely affect any limitation on the peisonal liability of a diiectoi or officer of the corpoiatian for acts oi

omissions prior to such repeal or modification

7. Indemnity

Every person who wa. or is a party to. ot is threatened to be made a painty to, or is

involved in any such action, suit ar pioceeding, whether civil, criminal, administiative or investigative, by
the reason of the fact that he or she. or a person!«th whom he or she is a legal represeritative, is or v, as a

director of the corporation, or who is serving at the request of the corporation as a director oi of'ficer nf
anal)ter cotT!oration, or is a representative in a partnership, joint ventute, tiust or othei entetT&rise, shall be
indemnified and held harmless to the ful)est extent )ega))) perinissible under the las&vs of the State of Nevada
from tinie to time against all expenses. liability and loss (inc)uding anorneys' fees, judgments, fines, and

amounts paid or to be paid in a settlement) reasonably incurred or suffered by him or her in connection
therevsth Such right of indemnification shall be a contract right which may be enforced in any manner

desired b) such person The expenses of officers and directois incurred in defending a civil suit oi

pioceeding must bc paid by t)ie corporation as inct&rted and in ac)vance of the final disposition of the action,
suit, or pioceeding, under receipt i!1 an undertaking by o' on helialf of the directoi oi oflicer fo repay ihe

amount if it is ultimately determined by a coo!a of competent jurisdict)on that he oi shc is not entitled tr& bt

indemnified by the corporation. Such rig)it of indenuiification shall not be exclusive of any other right ol
such directors, officers or repiesentatives may have oi hereafter acquire, and, without limiting the gene!alit'y
of such statement, they shall be en{it)ed to their respective rights of indenut)fication undei any bylaw,
agreement, vote of stockholders, provision nf' law, or othenvise, as we)) as their rights under this artie)e.

Without linuting the application of the foregoing, the Board of Directors may adopt By-
Laws from time to time vssthout respect tn indenuiiftcation, to provide at. all times the fullest indemnification
permitted by the laws of the State of Nevada, and niav cause the corporation to purchase or maintain

insurance on behalf of any person who is or was a director or officer

8. Amendments

Subject at all tinies to the expiess piovisinns o{' Section 5 on the Assessment of Shares,
this corporaiion reserves the right to amend, alter. change, or repeal any provision contained in these

Articles af' incorporation or its By-Laws, In the manner nosv or hereafter prescribed by statuie ar the

Articles of Incorparation or said By-Laws, and all i.ights conferied upon shareholders are granted subject to

this reservation,

9, Power of Directors

In furtherance, and nat in limitation of those powers cortferred hy starute, the Board of

Directors is expressly authorized

(a) Subject to the B) -)-ar«s, if any. adopted bs the shareho)ders, t&& make. alter or repeal

the By-Laws of the corporation,



locorparsuon conuniic&l

(b) To autJsorize and caused tn be executed mortgages and liens, ssdth or isithnut

limitations as to amnunt, upnn the real and personal property of the corporation,

{ci To authorize the guaranty b" the corporation of the securities, evidences of
indebtedness and obligations of other persons, corporations or business entities,

(d') Tn set apart out of any funds of the corpoi'ation available for dividends a reserve or

reserves for any proper purpose and to abolish any such reserve;

(e) Hy resnlutiori adopted by the majarirs of the i«)in)e board, to designate one or more
committees ta consist of nne oi inore diiectois nf the nf the corpoiation, s«hich, to the extent provided an
the resolution oi in the By-Laws of the corporation, shall have and may exercise the powers ol the Board nf
Directors in the management of the affairs of the corporation, and may authniize, the seal of the corpnratinn
ta be affixed tn all papers which may reqiiire it Such camn&irtee o- coriuninees sha)) have name atid names
as may be stated in the By-Laws of' the corpnration ni as ma& be deternsincd from time to time by resn)ation
ar)opted by the Hoard of Director. s

All the corporate pais 'rs nf the corporation sha)) be exctc, ised by the Hoard of Directors
except. as otherwise herein nr in the Hy-1 aws or bs )aa

IN "A')TRESS "A'HEREO). , ) hereunder set my hand this Wednesday. April 26, 2000,
hereby declaring and certifying that tlie facts stated hereinabove are rnite.

Signature of Incorporator

Name:
Address:

Tcd D. iCampbell II
600 N. inbnv, Blvrl . Suite 300
Las V gas, Nevada g9) 07

Signature;

State of Nevada )
County of C)at')& i

This instrtunent was acLnaw)edged before me on
V'ednesday, April 26, 2000, by Ted D Carnpbe)! 11

1
Notary Public SI &a~e

LNM KAY 5QN@eh5h- St&AM~heN 10at

9l-5 )57-I

/
Certificate of Acceptance of Appointmcnt as Resident Agent: 1, Ted D Campbel)11, as the President of

GaPublicCentral corn, )nc. (GPCI, hereby accept appointment of GPC as the resident agent for the above
referenced company.

Signature:
Tcd D. Campbell II 1'or C~PC
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Company Officers
NAME TITLE

Winston D. Johnson Chairman k CEO

Jeffrey Burke

Gary Peterson

Joseph A. Morris

ADDRESS PHONE

101 Marietta St NW, Suite 2600 404-230-5705

Atlanta, GA 30303

Executive Vice President 101 Marietta St NW, Suite 2600 404-230-5705

Atlanta, GA 30303

VP of Acctg 101 Marietta St NW, Suite 2600 404-230-5705

Compliance Ei Atlanta, GA 30303

Chief Operations Officer 101 Marietta St NW, Suite 2600 404-230-5705

Atlanta, GA 30303

Board ofDirectors

Winston D. Johnson Chairman k, CEO

Dr. Thomas Mensah President

Eric Leufroy

101 Marietta St NW, Suite 2600 404-230-5705

Atlanta, GA 30303
101 Marietta St NW, Suite 2600 404-230-5705

Atlanta, GA 30303
10 Marietta St NW, Suite 2600 404-230-5705

Atlanta, GA 30303

General Counsel

Janice Alfred, Esquire 101 Marietta St NW, Suite 2600 404-230-5705

Atlanta, GA 30303
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Item 1.Financial Statements.

PART I - FINANCIAL INFORMATION

WINSONIC DIGITAL MEDIA GROUP, LTD.
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2006 (UNAUDITED) k, DECEMBER 31, 2005 (AUDITED)

ASSETS:
ASSETS

As of September
30 2006

As of December
31 2005

Current assets:

Cash

Accounts receivable
Prepaid expense
Construction in process
Total current assets

372,406
34,897
79,142

486 445

16,476

16 476

Fixed assets:
Computer equipment
In&astructure

Software
Furniture k, fixtures
Automobile

Less: accumulated depreciation
Total Net fixed assets

Goodwill

TOTAL ASSETS

1,109,309
158,400
83,597
84,503
74,631

781,509
91,871

1 359 825 $

977,669
158,400
82,899
36,682

641,456

657 932

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT

LIABILITIES:

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Bank overdraft

Billings on construction in process
Accrued payroll and related taxes
Legal settlement liabilities

Loans payable
Loan payable -related party
Derivative liability related to convertible debentures
Warrant liability related to convertible debentures

Convertible debentures

Share notes

Current portion of long term liabilities
Total current liabilities

2,517,971 $
5,559

123,927
2,307,055

575,000
456,221
334,653
44,294

748,680
253,707
462,303

7,900
7 837 270

2,094,824

14,468

1,353,053
1,020,000

383,357
435,398

82,483
23,406

1,122,639

6 529 628

Long term debt

TOTAL LIABILITIES

128 703

7 965 973 6,529,628

Common stock, $0.001 par value, 50,000,000 shares

authorized, 48,132,306 and 40,204,556 shares issued and

outstanding at September 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005, respectively 48, 132 40,205



Additional paid-in capital 11,544,253 6,517,807

Common stock payable at $0.33 per share at September 30, 2006 and December 31,
2005, respectively

Accumulated deficit during development stage
Total stockholders' deficit

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT

20,000

I 359 825 S

20,000
{12,449,708)

(5,871,696)

657 932

The accompanying notes to the financial statements should be
read in conjunction with these Balance Sheets.



WINSONIC DIGITAL MEDIA GROUP, LTD.
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
FOR THE THREE 4 NPK MONTH PERIODS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006 & 2005
AND FROM INCEPTION (APRIL 27, 2000) TO SEPTEMBER 30, 2006 (UNAUDITED)

For the quarter ended For the nine months ended
Se tember 30 Se tember 30

2006 2005 2006 2005

Inception
(April 27,
2006) to

September
30, 2006

REVENUE

COST OF GOODS SOLD 284,993 40 232 440,942 273,946 1,5S9 581

$310,364 $ - $547,140 $ - $604,430

GROSS PROFIT 25371 ~40232) 106198 ~273946)~985151)

EXPENSES:
Selling, general and administrative

Selling, general and administrative, related party
Consulting services, related party
Depreciation and amortization expense

Total expenses

7,712,109
2,504,303
2,071,268
1,002,845

224,604
207,500

1,326,230
135,667

3,429,189 776,904
615,859 622,500

107,170 256,80035,176 85,600
1 497 073 517 704 4 152,218 1 656 204 13,290 525

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) ~1471 702) ~557 936)~4046 020) ~1930150)~14 275 676)

OTHER INCOME/(EXPENSES):
Interest expense and finace costs
Unrealized gain (loss) on adjustment of derivative
and warrant

liability to fair value of underlying securities
Legal settlement costs
Interest income
Other income (loss)

Total other income/{expenses)

NKT INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE PROVISION
FOR INCOME TAXES

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES

(444,708) (323,208 (910,445) {916,505) (3,166,863)

{520,006)
13,500

29~1,033)

157,210 {814,709)
2,000

321
28

1,212,102

461

(1,834,709)
972,185

1,051
85,479

(2,423,920) (723,906) (5,768,825) {1,634,092) (18,218,533)

~952 218) ~165970 ~1722 805) 296 058 ~3942 857)

NKT LOSS

Basic weighted average number of
common shares outstanding

~$2 423 920) ~723 906 ~$5 768 825) ~2634 092 ~$28 21S 533)

46 539 328 14 906 150 43 218 180 14 906 150

Net loss per basic aad dilated commoa share ~$005) 3 (0 05)~$0 13)~$0 11)

The accompanying notes to the financial statements should be
read in conjunction with these Statements ofOperations.



WINSONIC DIGITAL MEDIA GROUP, LTD.
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE NINE MONTHS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006 k. 2005

AND FROM INCEPTION (APRIL 27, 2000) TO SEPTEMBER 30, 2006 (UNAUDITED)

For the nine months ended
Se tember 30,

2006 2005

Inception
(April 20,
2000) to

September 30,
2006

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile net loss
to net cash used in operations:
Depreciation
Accretion ofprincipal and interest related to convertible debentures

Unrealized (gain) loss on adjustment of derivative and warrant liability
to fair value of underlying securities

Stock based expenses
Change in operating assets and liabilities:

(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expense
(Increase) decrease in deposit
(Increase) decrease in construction in progress
(Increase) decrease in other assets
Increase (decrease) in bank overdraft
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued expenses
Increase (decrease) in accrued payroll and related taxes
Increase (decrease) in billings on construction in process
Increase (decrease) in legal settlement liabilities

Increase {decrease) in interest payable

Net cash used in operating activities

107,170

(756,052)
256,800
826,801

1,002,845

355,366

814,709
1,810,819

{1,212,102)
243,334

(155,476)
5,040,034

(153,586)
(16,101)

(74,687)
(27,843)

(8,909)
391,867

1,257,664

86,986
5,000

4,490

310,769
451,349

38,184

(153,586)
(32,577)

(74,687)
{27,843)

5,559
2,730,162
2,901,371

86,986
1,025,000

$ {5,768,825) $ (1,634,092) $ (18,218,533)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIV ITIKS:
Cash acquired through business acquisition
Purchase of fixed assets

Net cash provided by investing activities

20,511 20,511
1,436,341)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds &am loans payable

Payment on loans payable
Proceeds fram loan payable - related party
Payment on note payable - related party
Forgiveness of accrued interest - Digital Services International, Inc.
Proceeds from convertible debentures
Proceeds from comman stock issued

Net cash(used in) provided by financing activities

69,666

20,082
(120,830)

1,233,950
1,289,100

2 491 968

18,907

44,877
{160,000)

388,250

292 034

489,239

843,808
(280,830)
152,592

2,437,200
3,289,200

6 31 209

NKT {DKCRKASK) INCREASE IN CASH

CASH, BEGINNING OF PERIOD

CASH, KND OF PERIOD

S 436 749 I

$2596 $

SIjPPLKMKNTARY INFORMATION:
Interest paid 47 695 $ 47,695



NON-CASH ACTIVITIES:
Issuance of common stock for common stock payable
Forgiveness of salary payable to officer
Forgiveness of payroll tax for officer
Issuance of common stock as deposit on lease obligation

19,867 $
399,919 $

$
$

$289,867
$420,574
$250,000
$820,000

Issuance of common stock as payment on notes payable - related party
Issuance of common stock upon conversion of debentures

Issuance of common stock for legal settlement

Adjustment to paid in capital for Accumulated Depreciation
Issuance of common stock as payment for
subsidiary acquired

Cash free conversion of warrants

Issuance of common stock to key employees

$
889,709 $
450,000 $

$

$168,902 $$94,030 $$314,823 $

231,000
1,007,709

895,000

$168,902$333,334$314,823

The accompanying notes to financial statements should be
read in conjunction with these Statements ofCash Flows.



Preferred Stock
Shares Am

WINSONIC DIGITAL MEDIA GROUP, LTD.
A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY

STATKMKNT OF STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT
(UNAUDITED)

Common

Stock
Additional

Common Stock Paid-in Payable
Shares Amount ~Ca ital ~nr Pa ent

Accumulated
Stoc Deficit During

Opti
ons Development

Total

Stockholder
s

Deficit

Balance,
September 10,
2002 (Inception)-
No Par Stock 10,000,000 $ - 10,000,000 $ - $ -$ -$

Reverse Merger-
Re-acquisition of
all outstanding
shares

of Winsonic
Acquisition Sub,
Inc. - No Par
Stock (Restated
to inception) (10,000,000) - (10,000,000)

Issuance of
common stock to
founder for
services 6,004,200 6,004 6,004

Balance,
September 10,
2002 (Restated) 6,004,200 6,004 6,004

Issuance of stock
warrants
(December 26,
2002) 990,600 990,600

Net loss

Balance,
December 31,
2002 (Restated) 6,004,200 6,004 990,600 (647,417) 349,187

Issuance of stock
warrants 1,009,500 1,009,500

Net loss (1,908,884)~),908,884)

Balance,
December 31,
2003 (Restated) 6,OO4, 2OO 6,0O4 2,000,100 (2,553,301) (547,197)

Issuance of
conunon stock
for services,
$0.75



average price per
share 1,980,946 1,981 1,488,328 1,490,309

Issuance of
common stock in
satisafaction of
debts of
$331,000 and
deemed interest
of $242,500 758,000 758 572,742 573,500

Issuance of
common stock,
$1.00 price per
share 921,600 922 920,678 (921,600)

Conversion of
common stock
payable to loan
payable 60,000 (258,500) (198,500)

Issuance of
common stock
related to reverse-
merger 23,956,138 23,956 (123,487) (99,531)

Net loss

Balance,
December 31, 2004
(Restated) 33,620,884 33,621 2,91S,261 S20,000 (S,344,095) (4,572,213)

Issuance of
common stock
for services,
$1.30 average
price per share 94,615 95 122,905 123,000

Issuance of
common stock
for services,
$0,82 average
price per share 91,463 91 74,909 75,000

Issuance of
common stork
for services,
$0.68 average
price per share 66,667 67 45,267 45,334

Issuance of
common stock
for equity
investment in

NATVN 1,670,000 1,670 (1,670)



Issuance of
common stock
founder to relieve
related party note
payable due him,

at $0.33 average
price per share

700,000 700 230,300 231,000

Issuance of
connnon stock to
founder for
services, $0.33
average price per
share 500,000 500 164,500 165,000

Issuance of
common stock
for services,
$0.70 average
price per share 900,000 900 629,100 630,000

Issuance of
common stock
for services,
$0.48 average
price per share 225,000 225 107,775 108,000

Issuance of
common stock in
satisfaction of
convertible
debentures debts
of $118,000,
at $0.20 average
price per share 590,000 590 117,410 118,000

Issuance of
common stock as
lease deposit,
$0.27 average
price per share 925,927 926 249,074 (250,000)

Issuance of
common stock
for common
stock payable,
$1.00 average
price per share 820,000 820 819,180 (820,000)

Return of pledged
assets, reversal of
accumulated
depreciation, and
forgiveness of
debt - related
party 281,481 281,481

Forgiveness of
interest expense-
related party 152,592 152,592



Vested common
stock award for
officer 185,000 185,000

Common stock
payable to officer
for separation
agreement, $0.33
average price per
share 270,000 270,000

Record forgiveness
of accrued salary
for officer per
separation
agreement 270,000 270,000

Record adjustment
for accrued
payroll taxes for
officer per
separation
agreement 20,655 20,655

Vested stock
options granted to
officer for
separation
agreement

Net loss

131,068 131,068

(4,105,613) (4,105,613)

Balance,
December 31,
2005 40,204,556 40,205 6,517,807 20,000 - (12,449,708) (5,871,696)

Issuance of
common stock in
accordance with
mutual general
release and
settlement
agreement of
$693,000, at
$0.46 average
price per share 900,000 900 449,100 450,000

Issuance of
common stock in
conversion of
shareholder note
payable, 0.20 per
share 751,432 750 149 536 150,286

Issuance of
common stock to
employees
converting
options 500,000 500 4,500 5,000



Issuance of stock in
acqulsltton of
subsidiary 411,956 412 168,490 168,902

Issuance of stock
for services to AI
employees 750,000 750 299,250 300,000

Issuance of
common stock
subject to
conversion of
option for
services, $0.40
average price per
share 82,051 82 31,918 32,000

Incentive stock
options for
employees 419,645 419,645

Discount allocated
to warrant on
convertible debt 621,229 621,229

Discount for
intrinsic value of
embedded
beneficial
conversion option 381,221 381,221

Issuance of
warrants to
fianncial
consultant 9,359 9,359

To record
forgiveness of
accrued salary for
officer

Issuance of stock to
shareholder
replacing shares
loaned to the
Company

399,919

400,000 400 84,292

399,919
(2,943,494)

84,692

Issuance of stock in
repayment of
cash loaned to the
Company at
$0.20 per share 89,850 90 35,940 36,030

Issuance of shares
upon exercise of
convertible notes
at $0.20 per share 992,800 993 199,975 200,968



Issuance of shares
upon exercise of
convertible notes
at $0.40 per share 2,153,719 2,154 859,334 861,488

Issuance of shares
for legal services 89,231 89 57,911 58,000

Fair market value of
options and
shares issued to
consultants for
services 610,000 610 247, 154 247,764

Shares issued in
satisfaction of
cash and interest
loaned to the

Company 64,211 64 12,975 13,039

Shares issued for
cash at $0.20 per
share

Shares issued to

32,500 33 6,468

100,000 100 14,723

6,501

14,823

Charge to Paid in
Capital for
accretion of
beneficial
conversion
feature on
convertible notes 127,944 127,944

Charge to Paid in
Capital for
discount
allocated to
warrant attached
to convertible
shares 122,056 122,056

Charge to Paid in
Capital for fair
market value of
employee
incentive options
vesting during the
period

Net loss

323,507 323,507

(5,768,825) (5,768,825)

Balance,
September 30,
2006 - $ - 48,132,306 $48,132 $11,544,253 $20,000 $ - $ (18,218,533)$ (9,573,824)

The accompanying notes to the financial statements should be
readin conjunction with this Statement ofStockholders'Deficit,





WINSONIC DIGITAL MEDIA GROUP, LTD

NOTES TO THE UNAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE 1 - BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared by Winsonic Digital Media Group, Ltd. (the "Company" )
without audit. In the opinion of management, all adjustments (which include normal recurring adjustments) necessary to present fairly
the financial position, results of operations and cash flows at September 30, 2006 and for all periods presented have been made.

Certain information and footnote disclosures normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted for purposes of filing interim financial
statements with the Securities and Exchange Commission. It is suggested that these condensed financial statements be read in
conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and notes thereto included in the Company's audited financial statements for
the year ended December 31, 2005 and the supplementary information filed in connection with the acquisition of Automated Interiors,
LLC ("AI"), including audited December 31, 2005 financial statements of AI. The results of operations for the three and nine month

periods ended September 30, 2006 are not necessarily indicative of the operating results for the full year.

Winsonic Digital Media Group, Ltd.

The Company is a media distribution solutions company that primarily offers media distribution of digital information via the Internet,

ATM, SDI, HDTV, digital cable, cable TV and satellite. The Company's network, Winsonic Digital Cable Systems Network
(WDCSN), enables users to view, interact, transport, and listen to all types of audio, online video, and digital TV in full screen format,
at high speed, high quality, and greatly reduced cost, thereby reducing the need for expensive high-speed connections.

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
("SFAS")No. 7, "Accounting and Reporting by Development Stage Enterprises. " A development stage enterprise is one in which
planned principal operations have not commenced; or if its operations have commenced, there has been no significant revenues
derived. As of September 30, 2006, the Company has not commenced its planned principal operations and has no significant revenues.

Automated Interiors, LLC

On April 18, 2006, the Company acquired Automated Interiors, LLC ("AI") (a private Georgia Limited Liability Corporation)
pursuant to an Amended and Restated Acquisition and Share Exchange Agreement (the "Acquisition Agreement" ) executed on May
IS, 2006 and effective for all purposes as of April 18, 2006. AI plans and engineers the installation of electronic components to
facilitate "smart" buildings. It has partnered with developers and builders who now offer structured wiring in newly constructed
homes and buildings as a result of a dramatic increase in broadband use and consumer demand for the latest technological innovations
in home and security automation. AI's operations are centered primarily in the Southeast Region of the United States. It has been in
business since 2003 and currently has offices and design facilities in Atlanta, Georgia.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIKS

Principles of Consolidation: The attached consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly
owned subsidiary. All significant inter-company transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Definition of Fiscal Year: The Company's fiscal year end is December 31.



Cash and Cash Kquivalents: Cash equivalents consist of highly liquid investments with maturities of three months or less when
purchased. Cash and cash equivalents are on deposit with financial institutions without any restrictions.

Concentration of Credit Risk: The Company maintains its cash and cash equivalents in bank accounts in two financial institutions.
The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation insures deposits up to $100,000 per account. As of September 30, 2006, the Company did
not have any accounts with balances in excess of the insured balances. As of September 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005, the
Company had a balance of ($5,559) and ($14,468), respectively, in its cash accounts. Currently, cash management is handled by
Company management. Typically, the cash balances are less than $100,000 per account.

Accounts Receivable: Accounts receivable is uncollateralized customer obligations due under normal trade terms requiring payment
within 30 days from the invoice date. The carrying amount of accounts receivable is reviewed for collectibility. Should management
determine that collection is unlikely, an allowance that reflects management's best estimate of the amounts that will not be collected
will be provided. Management reviews each accounts receivable balance that exceeds 30 days f'rom the invoice date and, based on an
assessment of creditworthiness, estimates the portion, if any, of the balance that will not be collected. At September 30, 2006 and
December 31, 2005, there was no reserve for doubtful accounts.

Use of Estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expense during the reported
period. Actual results could differ f'rom these estimates.

Stock Based Compensation: Stock Options: The Company has a stock incentive plan that provides for stock-based employee
compensation, including the granting of stock options to certain key employees and other individuals. For stock options and warrants
issued as compensation and reported in periods beginning after December 15, 2005, the Company applies SFAS No. 123(R), "Share-
Based Payment, " which requires the recognition of compensation cost based upon the fair value of stock options at the grant date
(using option pricing models), and recognizing the cost over the period during which the services are provided (vesting period).

During the three and nine months ended September 30, 2006, the Company granted options for 2,000,000 and 4,800,000 shares of
common stock, respectively, to employees. Of these granted options, 996,540 and 709,622 vested during the three-month and nine-
month periods ended September 30, 2006, respectively. For the vested portion, there was a related accrual of compensation expense of
$323,507 and $743, 153 for the three months and the nine months ended September 30, 2006, respectively. The compensation expense
is based on the fair market value of the options utilizing the Black-Scholes option pricing model, The Company's employee stock
option activity for the three months and nine months ended September 30, 2006 and the year ended December 31, 2005 is presented
below:

Three months ended
Se tember30 2006

Nine months ended
Se tember 30 2006 December 31 2005

Weighted
Average
Exercise

~Otiose Price ~Otiose

Weighted
Average
Exercise

Price ~Ottons

Weighted
Average

Exercise Price
Outstanding - Beginning of Period
Granted or committed

Exercised
Cancelled

Outstanding - End of Period
Exercisable - End of Period

5,300,000 $
2,000,000
(100,000)

7,200,000
3,992,894 $

0.69 4,000,000 $0.82 3,250,000
0.75 4,800,000 0.66 1,250,000

(600,000)
(1,000,000) - (500,000)

0.69 7,200,000 $0.69 4,000,000
0.88 3,992,894 $0.80 3,275,796

$0.97
0.41

$082
$082

In addition to the options granted to employees, the Company had granted options to certain consultants. At June 30, 2006, there were
685,000 options granted to consultants and exercisable at an average price of $0.60. In the three months ended September 30, 2006, an
additional 450,000 options were granted to consultants at an exercise price of $0.01, of which 200,00 were exercised at $0.01 per
share during the current quarter. At September 30, 2006, the total number of options outstanding to consultants was 935,000 at an
average exercise price of $0.44.



In prior years, the Company followed APB Opinion No. 25, "Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees, " and the related
interpretations, in accounting for its employee stock options because the alternative fair value accounting provided for under SFAS
No. 123, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation, " required the use of option valuation models that were not developed for use in

valuing employee stock options. Under APB Opinion No. 25, if the exercise price of the Company's employee stock options were
equal to or greater than the market price of the underlying stock on the date of the grant, no compensation expense was recognized.
The following pro forma information summarizes the effect on earnings for the three-month and nine-month periods ended September
30, 2006, had the Company followed SFAS No. 123(R) for the earlier period:

For the Three-months Ended For the Nine-months Ended

September 30,
2005

September 30,
2004

September 30,
2005

September 30,
2004

Net Income (Loss) as Reported

Add: Stock-based non-employee
compensation expense included in
reported net income

Deduct: Total stock-based employee
compensation expense determined
under fair value based method

$ (723,906) $ (614,918)

(202,248)

$ (1,634,092) $ (1,229,609)

(615,913)

Net Income (loss) Pro forma
Pro forma earnings (loss) per share

$ (926,154) $ (614,918)
$ (0.06) $ (0.10)

$ (2,250,005) $ (1,229,609)
$ (0.15) $ (0.20)

Option Pricing Model: The Company has elected to utilize the Black-Scholes option valuation model in deriving fair market values
for stock based compensation and embedded derivatives. The Black-Scholes option valuation model was developed for use in
estimating the fair value of traded options that have no vesting restrictions and are fully transferable. In addition, option valuation
models require the input of highly subjective assumptions including the expected stock price volatility. Since the Company's employee
stock options and embedded warrants have characteristics significantly different &om those of traded options, and because changes in

the subjective input assumptions can materially affect the fair value estimate, in management's opinion, the existing models do not
necessarily provide a reliable single measure of the fair value of its employee stock options.

In accordance with SFAS No. 123(R) titled "Share-based Payment, " which was revised in 2004, the Company recognized the fair
value of the options in the statement of operations on the date of grant. Fair value was determined using the Black-Scholes option
pricing model based on the following assumptions: expected dividends - $0; volatility - 185%; and risk &ee interest rate - 4.5%. The
determined fair value recognized in the current period was $323,507.

Fixed Assets: Fixed assets are stated at cost. Expenditures that materially increase the life of the assets are capitalized. Ordinary
maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred. When assets are sold or otherwise disposed of, the cost and the related
accumulated depreciation are removed &om the accounts, and any resulting gain or loss is recognized at that time. Depreciation is
computed primarily on the declining balance method for financial statement purposes over the following estimated useful lives:

Telecommunication Equipment
Furniture A Fixtures
Computer Equipment
Transportation Equipment
Software

15 Years
7 Years
5 Years
5 Years
3 Years



Goodwill: Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase price of an acquired enterprise or assets over the fair value of the
identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed. The Company tests for impairment of goodwill on an annual basis in the fourth
quarter and at any other time if events occur or circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of goodwill may not be recoverable.

Circumstances that could trigger an impairment test include, but are not limited to: a significant adverse change in the business climate
or legal factors; an adverse action or assessment by a regulator; unanticipated competition; loss of key personnel; the likelihood that a
reporting unit or significant portion of a reporting unit will be sold or otherwise disposed; results of testing for recoverability of a
significant asset group within a reporting unit; or recognition of a goodwill impairment loss in the financial statements of a subsidiary
that is a component of a reporting unit.

If the carrying amount of the reporting unit goodwill exceeds the implied fair value of that goodwill, an impairment loss is recorded in
the Statement of Operations as "Reduction of goodwill. "Measurement of the fair value or a reporting unit is based on one or more of
the following fair value measures including: amounts at which the unit as a whole could be bought or sold in a current transaction
between willing parties; using present value techniques of estimated future cash flows; or using valuation techniques based on
multiples of earnings or revenue or a similar performance measure.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets: In accordance with SFAS No. 144, "Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived
Assets, " long-lived assets, such as property and equipment and intangible assets subject to amortization, are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset group may not be recoverable.
Recoverability of asset groups to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of an asset group to estimated
undiscounted future cash flows expected to be generated by the asset group. If the carrying amount of an asset group exceeds its
estimated future cash flows, an impairment charge is recognized for the amount by which the carrying amount of an asset group
exceeds fair value of the asset group.

Revenues and Expenses Recognition: The Company is a "development stage" company and has not had significant sales or revenue
to date. The Company plans to sell services together with software and to provide network media distribution. Revenues will be
recognized upon rendering services to customers. Costs and expenses are recognized during the period in which they are incurred.

AI, a subsidiary of the Company, has elected to recognize revenue on a completed contract method. The completed contract method
requires AI to defer revenue and expense recognition until the contract has been substantially completed. Management has determined
that the completed contract method of accounting for AI contracts will more accurately reflect the nature of all jobs where, due to the
volatile nature of electronic components, significant uncertainty may exist with respect to the total cost of performing the contract and,
accordingly, the ultimate amount of profit to be recognized thereon. AI has developed criteria for determining whether a project
should be recorded as a sale or as a deferred sale (a balance sheet liability). The criteria for recording a sale are that the installation has
been completed, all costs of design and installation have been accrued or paid and there are no material contingent obligations
outstanding.

Construction in Process: In connection with the utilization of the completed contract method of revenue recognition for the
consohdated financial statements, AI maintains a construction in progress account for costs of jobs in progress, All costs directly
associated with the completion of a contract are accumulated as charges to construction in progress prior to completion of the jobs.
Upon completion of a contract, all related costs charged to construction in progress are transferred to cost of goods sold.

Billings on Construction in Process: Interim billings for contracts in progress are credited prior to completion of the contract. Upon
completion of a contract, all related billings are credited to revenue for the period,

Advertising Costs: The Company expenses all costs of advertising as incurred. During the three and nine month periods ended
September 30, 2006, the Company incurred advertising costs of $762. No advertising costs were incurred during the three and nine
month periods ended September 30, 200S.
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Warranties: The Company, through AI, warrants installed systems against defects in materials and workmanship for a period of one
year through the manufacturer. The Company warrants the installation labor of the systems installed. Currently there is no reserve for
warranty obligations.

Research and Development Costs: Research and development costs are charged to expenses as incurred. There were no research and
development costs incurred for the three months and nine months ended September 30, 2006 and 2005.

Income Taxes: Income taxes are generally provided for the tax effects of transactions reported in the financial statements, and consist
of taxes currently due plus deferred taxes related primarily to differences between the basis of fixed assets for financial and income tax
reporting. The Company has no deferred tax assets and liabilities representing the future tax return consequences of those differences
because, currently, the Company has no material temporary timing differences that give rise to these tax assets and liabilities.
Currently there are no federal income taxes due.

Karnings (Loss) Per Share Calculations: Basic earnings (loss) per share exclude any dilutive effects of options, warrants and
convertible securities. Basic earnings (loss) per share are computed using the weighted-average number of outstanding common stocks
during the applicable period. Diluted earnings per share are computed using the weighted-average number of common and common
stock equivalent shares outstanding during the period. Common stock equivalent shares are excluded &om the computation if their
effect is anti-dilutive. For all periods presented, the Company has sustained losses that would make use of equivalent shares anti-
dilutive and, as such, the calculation has not been included.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements: In December 2004, the FASH issued SFAS No. 123(R), "Share-Based Payment, "
which establishes standards for transactions in which an entity exchanges its equity instruments for goods or services. This standard
replaces SFAS No. 123 and supersedes APB Opinion No. 25, "Accounting for Stock-based Compensation. "This Standard requires a
public entity to measure the cost of employee services received in exchange for an award of equity instruments based on the grant-date
fair value of the award. This eliminates the exception to account for such awards using the intrinsic method previously allowable
under APB Opinion No. 25. The Company applies SFAS No. 123(R) for all periods ending after December 31, 2005. For further
details, see "Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Pohcies, Stock Based Compensation: Stock Options. "

In May 2005, the FASB issued SFAS No. 154, "Accounting Changes and Error Corrections" - a Replacement of APB Opinion No. 20
and SFAS No. 3". SFAS No. 154 requires retrospective application to prior period financial statements of changes in accounting
principle, unless it is impracticable to determine either the period-specific effects or the cumulative effect of the change. SFAS No.
154 also redefines "restatement" as the revising of previously issued flnancial statements to reflect the correction of an error. This
statement is effective for accounting changes and corrections of errors made in fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2005. The
Company does not believe that the adoption of SFAS No. 154 will have a significant impact on the consolidated financial statements.

In February 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 155, "Accounting for Certain Hybrid Financial Instruments, "which amends SFAS No.
133, "Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, "and SFAS No. 140, "Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of
Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities. " SFAS No. 155 permits fair value measurement for any hybrid financial
instrument that contains an embedded derivative that otherwise would require bifurcation, and establishes a requirement to evaluate
interests in securitized financial assets to identify interests that are &eestanding derivatives or hybrid financial instruments containing
embedded derivatives. The Company expects the adoption of SFAS No. 155 may have a material impact on the Company's
consolidated financial position, results of operations and cash flows.

In March 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 156, "Accounting for Servicing of Financial Assets, "which amends SFAS No. 140. SFAS
No. 156 may be adopted as early as January 1, 2006 for calendar year-end entities, provided that no interim financial statements have
been issued. Those not choosing to early adopt are required to apply the provisions as of the beginning of the first fiscal year that
begins after September 15, 2006 (e.g. , January 1, 2007, for calendar year-end entities). The intention of the new statement is to
simplify accounting for separately recognized servicing assets and liabilities, such as those common with mortgage securitization
activities, as well as, to simplify efforts to obtain hedge-like accounting. SFAS No. 156 permits a company using derivative financial
instruments to report both the derivative financial instrument and related servicing asset or liability by using a consistent measurement
attribute or fair value. The Company is not an early adopter and does not expect the adoption of SFAS No. 156 to have a material
impact on its consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows.
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In October 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, "Fair Value Measurements. " The purpose of SFAS No. 157 is to provide users of
financial statements with better information about the extent to which fair value is used to measure recognized assets and liabilities,
the inputs used to develop the measurements, and the effect of certain of the measurements on earnings for the period. SFAS No. 157
also provides guidance on the definition of fair value, the methods used to measure fair value, and the expanded disclosures about fair
value measurements. This changes the definition of fair value to be the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer
a hability, an exit price, as opposed to the price that would be paid to acquire the asset or received to assume the liability, an entry
price. SFAS No. 157 is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, and interim
periods with those flscal years (e.g. , January 1, 2008, for calendar year-end entities. )

Also, under SFAS No. 157, when a subsidiary is the plan sponsor and is consolidated using a different fiscal period than its parent, the
parent should measure the subsidiary's post-retirement benefit plan assets and benefit obligations as of the same date used to
consolidate the subsidiary; and when the plan is sponsored by an equity method investee and the financial statements of the equity
method investee are not timely available for the investor to apply the equity method currently, the investor should measure the
investee's plan assets and benefit obligations as of the same date of the investee's financial statements used to apply the equity method.
We do not expect the adoption of SFAS No. 157 to have a material impact on our consolidated financial position, results of operations
or cash flows.

Additionally, in September 2006, the FASH issued SFAS No. 158. SFAS No. 158 requires a calendar year-end company with publicly
traded equity securities that sponsors a post-retirement benefit plan to fully recognize, as an asset or liability, the over-funded or
under-funded status of its benefit plan(s) in its 2006 year-end balance sheet. The funded status is measured as the difference between
the fair value of the plan's assets and its benefit obligation as of the year-end balance sheet date. SFAS No. 158 will become effective
for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2006 for entities with publicly traded equity securities. For all other entities, those
provisions are effective for fiscal years ending after June 15, 2007. The provision to require measurement at the entity's year-end
balance sheet date will be effective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2008. The Company does not expect the adoption of
SFAS No. 158 to have a material impact on its financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

NOTE 3 - MERGERS AND ACQUISITIONS

Effective as of April 18, 2006, the Company purchased the net assets of AI for 411,956 shares of common stock, valued at $0.41 per
share, for a total price of $168,901.

AI was formed on November 17, 2003 in the State of Georgia, and has offices and design facilities located in Atlanta, Georgia. AI
designs and engineers the installation of electronic components to facilitate "smart" buildings. It has partnered with developers and
builders who now offer structured wiring in newly constructed homes and buildings as a result of a dramatic increase in broadband use
and consumer demand for the latest technological innovations in home and security automation. AI's operations are centered primarily
in the Southeast region of the United States. AI has, to date, utilized the services of independent subcontractors for staffing needs.

The purchase price was allocated as follows:

Net tangible assets acquired

Intangible assets acquired
Goodwill
Total purchase price

77,030

91,871$168,901
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The following table summarizes the components of the tangible assets acquired at fair value:

Cash
Accounts receivable
Fixed assets
Other assets
Current liabilities
Long-term liabilities

Net tangible assets acquired

20,511
202,682

66,532
6,775

(87,569)
(131,901)

77,030

Goodwill, which represents the excess of the purchase price over the fair value of tangible and identified intangible assets acquired, is
not being amortized; but will be reviewed annually for impairment, or more frequently, if impairment indicators arise in accordance
with SFAS No. 142, "Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets. " In part, goodwill reflects the competitive advantages the Company
expects to realize from the synergy of AI services and the Winsonic product line. Goodwill is not expected to be deducted for tax
purposes.

The results of operations of AI have been included in the Company's consolidated financial statements subsequent to the date of
acquisition. The financial information in the table below summarizes the combined results of operations of the Company and AI on a
pro forma basis as though the companies had been combined as of the beginning of each of the periods presented:

For the Period Ended Se tember 30
Three Months Nine Months

Total pro forma revenues

Pro forma net loss
Pro forma net loss per share - basic and diluted

Reported net loss

2006$310,364 $
(2,423,920)

$ (2,423,920) $

2005
85,855 $

(651,992)

(1,100,015) $

2006
972,647 $

(5,712,201)

{5,768,826) $

2005
109,074

(1,539,522)

{910,186)

NOTE 4 - STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Issuance of Common Stock

First Quarter: During the quarters ending March 31, 2006 and 2005, the Company issued 900,000 and 186,078 shares of its
common stock, respectively. The 900,000 shares issued in the first quarter of 2006, were issued at $0.50 per share in settlement of a
legal action. The settlement and the credit to Stockholders' Equity were valued at $450,000. (See "Note 6 - Summary of Significant
Legal Proceedings" for further details. ) During the first quarter of 2005, the Company issued 94,615 shares at $1.30 per share during
January and 91,463 shares at $0.86 per share in March, pursuant to a warrant exercisable at $0.07 per share. The warrant had been
issued as compensation to certain professional advisors for services rendered during 2004. The 2005 issuance was made pursuant to a
"cashless exercise" of a warrant where the warrant holder received a reduced number of shares of common stock upon conversion and
contributed the balance to the treasury of the Company based on the current market value of the stock. The warrant holders received
94,615 and 91,463 shares of stock during 2005, and contributed 5,385 shares and 8,537 shares, respectively, worth $7,000 each (the
cost of their warrants) to the treasury.
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Second Quarter: During the quarter ending June 30, 2006, the Company issued 2,494,619 shares of common stock. Of that amount,
411,956 shares were issued at $0.41 per share as consideration for the acquisition of all of the outstanding equity of AI. (See "Note 3-
Mergers and Acquisitions" ). Also, in connection with the acquisition of AI and as an employment incentive, the Company issued
750,000 shares of stock, valued at $0.40, to five key employees of AI during April 2006.

During April 2006, 500,000 shares of stock were issued to the former Chief Financial Officer of the Company in connection with

employment incentive options, which were granted to him in connection with his employment during 2005. In accordance with the
accounting treatment under SFAS No. 124(R) and SFAS No. 125, the Company had previously recognized compensation expenses of
$185,000 upon the grant and vesting of the options during the fourth quarter of 2005 and the first quarter of 2006.

During April and May of 2006, the Company issued 751,432 shares at $0.20 per share in connection with conversions of various
convertible notes payable that had been issued during the first and second quarters of 2006.

In May 2006, stock was issued at $0.39 per share pursuant to a "cashless exercise" of options held by an advisor. The advisor had
received options for services rendered during 2004. Based on the current market value of the stock, the option holder received a
reduced number of shares of common stock upon exercise and contributed the balance to the treasury of the Company. For the May
2006 transaction, the option holder exercised an option for 100,000 shares of the Company's stock at $0.07 per share, received 82,051
shares of stock and contributed 17,949 shares to the treasury, (valued at $0.39 per share and worth $7,000, the current market value of
the stack) as payment for the option cost.

During May of 2006, the Company engaged the services of a financial planning organization to assist with cash management and in
assisting in locating potential investors during the startup phase of operations. As compensation for the services rendered, the

Company agreed to issue 185,000 shares of common stock after 90 days to the financial planners. The stock was issued in August of
2006. The Company accounted for a portion of the services rendered during the second quarter based upon the time spent in the
second quarter relative to the entire contract. The contract was valued at $48, 100 ($0.26 per share) based upon the price of the
common stock on the date the contract was signed. During the second quarter, $19,867 of the $48, 100 was recognized in selling,
general and administrative expense.

During June 2005, the Company issued 66,667 shares to an advisor at $0.68 per share. The transaction was treated in the same manner
as the January and March 2005 issuances described above, as it was a part of the same grant to the professional advisor who rendered
services to the Company during 2004. The exercise was effected pursuant to a "cashless exercise, " wherein the warrant holder
received a reduced number of shares of common stock upon exercise, and contributed the balance of the shares to the treasury of the

Company based on the current market value of the stock. For June, the option holder exercised options for 100,000 shares of the
Company's common stock, receiving 66,667 shares of common stock, and contributing 33,333 shares, valued at $0.21 per share
{worth $7,000), to "pay" for the shares received.

Third Quarter:

As indicated above, the Company engaged the services of a financial planning organization, and as compensation, the Company
agreed to issue 185,000 shares of its common stock. The stock was issued in August 2006, and the balance of the cost of the shares not
recognized in the second quarter ($28,233) was recognized in selling, general and administrative in the third quarter of 2006. In
addition, the Company issued 75,000 option shares in the third quarter to a consultant for services rendered earlier in the year.

The Company also issued options to purchase 150,000 of its common stock in July 2006, to a consultant for services rendered.

Convertible Notes and Warrants: During January 2005, the Company issued convertible notes with detachable warrants in
connection with a loan for $200,000, The notes included interest of 6'/o and were due on December 15, 2005, or upon the occurrence
of certain events relating to the capital structure of the Company. To date, neither these warrants nor the conversion rights have been
exercised.
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During the first and second quarter of 2006, the Company raised additional proceeds of $504,200 and $300,000, respectively, through
the issuance of 59 convertible notes with attached warrants to accredited investors in denominations of $1,000 to $100,000. (For a
more detailed discussion, see "Note 10 - Convertible Debentures" and "Note 12 - Subsequent Events. ")

During the second quarter of 2005, the Company did not issue any convertible notes or warrants in connection with operations or
capitalization of the Company.

The following table summarizes the Company's detachable stock warrant activities for the period ending September 30, 2006:

Balance as of December 31,2003
Warrants issued

Warrants cancelled/expired
Warrants exercised
Balance as of December 31,2004
Warrants issued
Warrants cancelled due to extension agreement

Warrants replaced due to extension agreement
Warrants issued
Warrants exercised
Balance as of December 31,2005
Warrants issued

Warrants exercised

Balance as of September 30, 2006

Number of
Warrants

1,164,286

1,164,286
285,714

(1,450,000)
2,537,500

941,250

3,478,750
4,071,000

7 549 750 $

Exercise Price

0.70

0.70
0.70
0.70
0.40
0.20

0.35
0.20

0.27

NOTE 5 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Officers' Compensation: Officers' compensation for services for the three-month periods ended September 30, 2006 and 2005 was

$126,667 and $207,500, respectively. For the nine-month periods ended September 30, 2006 and 2005, compensation was $606,859
and $415,000, respectively. Additionally, during the first and second quarters of 2006, the Company recognized compensation
expenses of $21,824 and $301,683, respectively, relating to incentive stock warrants issued to officers. The compensation expense was
included in general and administrative expenses- related party. (For further information, see "Note 2 - Summary of Significant
Accounting Policies" ). The compensation for services from inception to September 30, 2006 is $2,504,303. During fiscal year 2005,
the Company issued 500,000 shares of common stock to its founder for services valued at $165,000 or $0.33 average price per share.

During fiscal year 2005, the Company recorded the vesting of 500,000 shares of a common stock award for an officer, for the net
vested value of $185,000.

During April 2006, the Company issued 500,000 shares of common stock to the former Chief Financial Officer of the Company. The
shares were issued pursuant to the exercise of a vested incentive stock option providing for the exercise of up to 750,000 shares of
common stock at $0.01 per share. At the time of the exercise, 500,000 of the shares had vested under the terms of the option. The
expense of the options was included in the incentive stock option expense included in the operations of the Company for the periods
during which the options vested.
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On June 13, 2006, the management of the Company met to discuss the services being provided by, and the compensation paid to, the
President of the Company. At that meeting the President resigned and it was mutually agreed by the President and the CEO of the
Company that all salary accrued under the President's employment contract of October 8, 2004 be forgiven. Additionally, a grant of
1,000,000 options to purchase common stock of the Company at $1.00 per share, which were vested, was also forgiven. The net result
of the meeting was to reduce accrued salaries by $399,919 (to $210,192) and to reduce issued and exercisable options by 1,000,000
shares ($1.00 average exercise price).

On June 6, 2006, the Company hired a new Chief Operating Officer. (See "Note 11 - Commitments and Contingencies" for additional
details. )

Loans From Founder:

2005: On September 1S, 2005, the Company received a loan of $80,000 Irom the CEO and founder. As of September 30, 2006 and
December 31, 2005, the loan balance totaled $0 and $82,672, respectively, consisting of principal of $80,000 and accrued interest of
$8,074 and $2,672. For the three and nine months ended September 30, 2006, interest expense of $718 and $5,402 was incurred.
Under the terms of the Note, interest will be paid at the rate of 10% annually, with principal and interest payable on December 1,
2005. Unpaid principal and interest after December 1, 2005 is subject to interest of five percent (5%) in excess of the rate otherwise
applicable to the unpaid balance. The loan was repaid with restricted stock issued on July 20, 2006. The Company issued 341,608
shares at approximately $0.25 per share in payment of the principal and interest in the third quarter of 2006.

2004: As of September 30, 2004 and December 31, 2004, respectively, the Company had a loan payable totaling $334,653 and

$352,726 to the CEO and founder, consisting of principal of $236,836 and $288,726. The Company is also obligated to issue to the
CEO and founder 80,000 shares of common stock valued at $64,000. Under the terms of the Note, interest will be paid at the rate of
10% annually. Accrued interest included in the loan balances as of September 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005 was $91,426 and

$60,000, respectively.

During the first quarter of 2004, the Company paid $160,000 to the CEO and founder against this loan. Additionally, on December S,
2004, 700,000 shares of the Company's Common Stock were issued to the CEO and founder as payment to be applied against the
balance of the loan. The price per share of the common stock was $0.33 per share or $231,000.

During the three-month and nine-month periods ended September 30, 2004, the Company paid $15,000 and $43,000, respectively, to
the CEO and founder against this loan. The Company also accrued $8,316 and $31,426 in interest for the three and nine months ended
September 30, 2004, respectively.

Native American Television Network, Inc ("NATVN"): During the third quarter of 2005, the Company issued 1,670,000 shares of
common stock to NATVN in exchange for 4,000,000 shares of NATVN common stock. The former President of the Company and a
Company shareholder are shareholders in NATVN, owning 9% of the total outstanding equity in NATVN.

The investment in NATVN is accounted for under the "equity" method. The equity method of accounting is used if the investor has
the ability to significantly influence the investee's financial and operating policies, or if an investor is arcounting for an investment in
a corporate joint venture, but holds less than S0% of the investee. Under the equity method, an investment is initially recorded at cost.
Thereafter, the carrying amount of the investment is increased for the investor's proportionate share of the investee's gains, or is
reduced for the proportionate share of the investee's losses or for distributions received from the investee. As of September 30, 2006,
there has been no significant operations commenced by NATVN. (See "Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis or Plan of
Operation" in this report for additional details of the NATVN transaction. )

Winsonic Diversity, I LC: On May 22, 2006, Winsonic Diversity, LLC ("Winsonic Diversity" ) was organized in the State of Georgia
by Winston D. Johnson and the Company. Mr. Johnson holds a majority of the ownership interests and is responsible for the
management of Winsonic Diversity, while the Company holds a minority interest. Winsonic Diversity is committed to developing
urban communities by providing resources and services that will improve quality of life. As such, Winsonic Diversity intends to
provide its customers with high quality produrts, competitive pricing, accurate and efficient technical support, prompt services, and a
continuing dedication to new product development. Winsonic Diversity has identified and is currently working on several urban
community initiatives. It currently offers a full portfolio of public and private network access points, media distribution solutions, and
products that deliver powerful private and public solutions and ensure business-critical availability, lower cost of operations and
application optimized performance. Additionally, Winsonic Diversity offers thorough information, technology analysis, creative
architectural and software designs, and a full range of technical and professional expertise. As of September 30, 2006, there have been
no material transactions entered into by Winsonic Diversity.



NOTE 6 - SUMMARY OF LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

An estimated liability of $.575,000 and $1,020,000 for legal settlements was recorded as of September 30, 2006 and 2005,
respectively. Other than as described below and in Note 12, the Company is not currently involved in any legal proceedings that it
deems to be material to its financial condition.

Collazo vs. Media and Entertainment. corn (Superior Court of CA, Los Angeles County - complaint filed March 22, 2004)

On March 22, 2004, the Company (then known as Media and Entertainment. corn, Inc.) commenced a civil lawsuit in Los Angeles
Superior Court (Case No. BC312530) against Caesar Collazo, a former officer of the Company, seeking damages in excess of
$40,000, as well as, punitive and exemplary damages. The Company had purchased the assets of Nexcode of which Mr. Collazo was a
founder, and Mr. Collazo received 400,000 shares of the Company's common stock (the "Shares" ) in consideration of the sale. While
still employed by the Company, Mr. Collazo allegedly formed a competing company, stole proprietary property of the Company and
solicited Company clients on behalf of the competitor. The Company sought a constructive trust, injunctive relief and the return of the
Shares.

Prior to this suit, in February 2004, Mr. Collazo had commenced a lawsuit in Los Angeles Superior Court against the Company and its
transfer agent seeking to remove the restrictive legend from the shares. The injunctive relief was denied and Mr. Collazo dismissed the
complaint. In March 2004, the Company commenced a lawsuit in U.S. District Court, Clark Country Nevada (Case No. A480587) to
enjoin the transfer of the shares. The Court issued an Order on March 19, 2004, enabling Mr. Collazo to sell 30,000 shares of common
stock and issued a temporary restraining order with regard to the remaining 370,000 shares, provided the Company posted a bond for
the entire amount of $424,000. The Company's principals chose not to pledge personal assets as collateral for the bond, and the
Nevada action was dismissed.

In the above-described litigation brought by the Company against Mr. Collazo, the defendant denied the allegations, asserted 21
affirmative defenses and bought a cross-complaint against the Company. Mr, Collazo alleged that the Company breached the
employment agreement with him because he had not been paid compensation due him, he had not received a percentage of gross profit
earnings, the Company had not exercised a good faith effort to raise an additional $250,000 in capital, and he did not receive the

equity promised him. The Company denied the allegations of the cross complaint and asserted 13 affirmative defenses. At a settlement
conference on April 11,2005, the Company agreed to issue 900,000 shares of common stock to Mr. Collazo as of September 20, 2002
and to pay attorney fees of $120,000. The Company also agreed to issue 900,000 shares of common stock to Mr. Nana Yalley, who
was then an officer and current shareholder, as well as an equal partner of Mr. Collazo in Nexcode. The shares of common stock were
valued as of the settlement date, and accordingly, 900,000 shares of common stock, as well as, $120,000 of attorney fees, were
charged as expenses in 2004. The settlement was not finalized by June 10, 2005; therefore, Mr. Collazo could have exercised, at his

option, the right to enforce the settlement agreement for the issuance of the 900,000 shares of the Company's stock to him and the

payment of his attorneys' fees or the issuance of 200,000 shares of stock to his attorney in lieu of payment.
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On March 16, 2006, the Company issued 900,000 restricted shares to Mr. Collazo in settlement of this matter. However, this matter
remains unresolved, as Mr. Collazo is seeking to have the Company reissue the 900,000 shares without restrictions. As of November
2, 2006, neither the 900,000 shares of common stock to Mr. Yalley, nor the 200,000 shares or $120,000 for Mr. Collazo's attorneys'
fees have been issued or paid.

On May 4, 2006, the Court relieved Mr. Collazo's former attorneys &om their representation of Mr. Collazo in this action as a result of
a dispute between them. In an attempt to force the Company to reissue without restrictions the 900,000 restricted shares already
issued to him, Mr. Collazo, through his new attorneys, moved the Court to enforce the terms of the April 11, 2005 settlement
agreement, wherein the Company agreed to issue the 900,000 shares to Mr. Collazo as of September 20, 2002. The motion was heard,
and the Court ordered the Company to reissue the 900,000 shares to Mr. Collazo as of September 20, 2002 without restrictions.

On July 7, 2006, Mr. Collazo's former attorneys, Wilshire Palisades Law Group, P.C., filed an attorney lien on any and all judgments
rendered in favor of Mr. Collazo. Under advisement of counsel, the Company has not reissued the 900,000 shares, nor has it made
any additional payments to Mr. Collazo. As of the date of this report, no further action has been taken in this matter.

Yellowbrix, Inc. vs. Media and Entertainment. corn (Superior Court of CA, Los Angeles County - complaint filed September 16,
2004)

Yellowbrix, Inc. filed a collection suit against Media and Entertainment. corn regarding an alleged contract authorized by the former
CEO of Media and Entertainment. corn. The pending lawsuit ainount in dispute is $19,800, which was expensed in general and
administrative expense in 2004 and accrued within accounts payable of the Company as of September 30, 2006 and 2005.

On July 25, 2006, the Company learned that a judgment had been entered against it in this matter on February 15, 2006. The judgment
amount included the $19,800 in controversy, plus $3,000 in attorney fees. As of the date of this report, Yellowbrix has not sought to
enforce the judgment.

Dell Marketing, LP vs. Winsonic Holdings, Ltd. (District Court of Travis County, Texas - complaint filed December 13, 2004)

On or about April 17, 2006, the Company was notified of a default judgment rendered against it in a collection suit in Travis County,
Texas in the amount of $474,285. An additional charge of $90,000 in attorney fees was entered in the judgment; however, the

Company is negotiating a forgiveness of the attorney fees based on timely payment of the judgment. The $474,285 in dispute was
expensed as a general and administrative expense in 2005 and accrued within accounts payable of the Company as of September 30,
2006. The $90,000 in attorney fees has also been expensed and accrued.

On July 27, 2006, the Company received notice that the judgment had been domesticated in the state of Georgia as of July 21, 2006.
As of the date of this report, no further action has been taken in this matter.

Xetscaler Inc. vs. Winsonic Holdings, Ltd. (Superior Court of CA, Los Angeles County - complaint filed May 16, 2005)



The disputed amount of $75,000 in this collection lawsuit was expensed as a general and administrative expense in 2004 and accrued
within accounts payable as of September 30, 2006 and 2005. Pursuant to a Stipulation for Entry of Judgment, the Company agreed to
pay the sum of $75,000 in three (3) installment payments of $25,000, commencing in June 2006, in exchange for the dismissal of the
action. The stipulation also provided that, in the event of a breach by the Company, plaintiff could enforce the entire amount sought in
the complaint -i.e., $100,769, As of September 30, 2006 the Company has accrued an additional $25,000 accounts payable to reflect
the breach.

On August 15, 2006, Netscaler filed a declaration to set aside the dismissal and to enter judgment in the amount of $100,769 against
the Company pursuant to the Stipulation for Entry of Judgment. As of the date of this report, no further action has been taken in this
matter.

Attorney Collection Services vs. Wlnsonlc Holdings, Ltd. (Superior Court of CA, Los Angeles County - complaint filed June 30,
2004)

The disputed amount of $25,000 in this collection lawsuit was expensed as a general and administrative expense in 2005 and accrued
within accounts payable as of September 30, 2006 and 2005. On September 15, 2006, this matter was dismissed by the court;
however, Plaintiff has indicated that it will either file a Motion to Set Aside the Dismissal or bring a new action. As of the date of this

report, no further action has been taken in this matter.

Crown Office Suites, Inc. vs. Winsonlc Digital Media Group, Ltd. (State Court of Cobb County, Georgia - complaint filed
November 23, 2005)

This is an action for breach of a lease agreement against the Company. The disputed amount of $50,193 was expensed as a general
and administrative expense in 2005 and accrued within accounts payable of the Company as of September 30, 2006. On April 5, 2006,
Crown filed a motion to change venue from Cobb County to Fulton County. On April 18, 2006, the Company, through its attorneys,
filed an Answer contesting service, a Motion to Open Default and a Brief in Support of the Motion to Open Default. As of the date of
this report, no other events have occurred in this matter.

Lefkowitz vs. Winsonic Digital Media Group, Ltd. (Superior Court of CA, Los Angeles County - complaint filed May 18, 2006)

This is an action for breach of contract brought by David Lefkowitz, Caesar Collazo's attorney in Collazo vs. Media and
Entertainment. corn. Mr. Lefkowitz seeks payment of $125,000 in attorney fees, which he asserts he is entitled to pursuant to the
Settlement Agreement of April 11, 2005 in the Collazo matter. The disputed amount was charged as expenses in 2004. (For further
background information on this matter, see "Note 6 - Summary of Legal Proceedings, Collazo vs. Media and Entertainment. corn. ")

On June 22, 2006, the Company filed its answer to the unverified complaint denying each allegation and asserting various affirmative
defenses, including, failure to state a claim, waiver, ratification, etc. On July 17, 2006, Mr. Lefkowitz filed an offer to compromise
requesting that the Company agree to a judgment in his favor in the amount of $120,000. (See "Note 12 - Subsequent Events" for
further details regarding this lawsuit. )

NOTE 7 - GOING CONCERN

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting Principles (GAAP) applicable to a
going concern, which contemplates the realization of assets and the satisfaction of liabilities and commitments in the normal course of
business. As of September 30, 2006, the Company has accumulated losses of approximately $18,200,000 Rom operations since
inception. The Company's ability to continue as a going concern is contingent upon the successful completion of additional financing
arrangements and its ability to achieve and maintain profitable operations. Management plans to raise equity capital to finance the
operating and capital requirements of the Company. Amounts raised will be used for further development of the Company's products,
to provide financing for marketing and promotion, to secure additional property and equipment, and for other working capital
purposes. While the Company is expending its best efforts to achieve the above plans, there is no assurance that any such activity will
generate funds that will be available for operations. The Company's financial statements do not include any adjustments that might
result from the resolution of this uncertainty.
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NOTE 8 - FIXED ASSETS

The major classifications of property and equipment consist of the following as of September 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005:

Computer Equipment
Infrastructure

Software
Automobiles

Furniture 0 Fixtures
Less: Accumulated Depreciation

Total Net Fixed Assets

September 30,
2006

1,109,309 $
158,400
83,597
74,631
84,503

728,931)

December 31,
2005

977,669
158,400
82,899

36,682

641 456

During 2006 and 200S, the Company accrued the following amounts of depreciation expense:

For the three-month periods ended September 30,
For the nine-month periods ended September 30,

2006

35,176 $
85,600 $

2005

107,170
171,200

Depreciation expense from inception to September 30, 2006 was $1,002,845.

Depreciation expense for the three-month and nine-month periods ended September 30, 2006 was $35,176 and $107,170 respectively.
For the three-month and nine-month periods ended September 30, 2005, depreciation expense was $85,600 and $256,800 respectively.
Depreciation expense from inception to September 30, 2006 was $1,002,845.

In December 2005, the Company reduced computer equipment, infrastructure, and software included in the above Fixed Assets by
$842,000 through the renegotiation of its equipment purchase agreement and related Note Payable with Digital Service International
("DSI").

NOTE 9 - LOANS PAYABLK

The Company had loans outstanding of $403,438 and $383,357 as of September 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005, respectively,
payable to certain individuals. Proceeds f'rom these loans were used for working capital purposes. The following is a summary of the
loans payable:

Interest
Rate Loans Pa able

September 30,
2006

December 31,
2005

Unstated

6.00%

6.00%

Unstated

Unstated

The Company issued eight convertible promissory notes, due October
2005, convertible into shares of common stock at any time prior to
maturity. No conversions were exercised.

This loan was for a principal amount of $108,000, with no stated interest
rate, repayment terms or maturity date. Interest is imputed at 6% annually,
based upon a 365-day calendar year. Accrued interest payable included in
the balance is $18,107 at September 30, 2006 and $13,260 at December
31, 2005.

This loan was for a principal amount of $40,000, with no stated interest
rate, repayment terms or maturity date. Interest is imputed at 6% annually,
based upon a 365-day calendar year. Accrued interest payable included in
the balance is $8,421 at September 30, 2006 and $6,626 at December 31,
2005.
This loan was for a principal amount of $S,000 with no stated interest rate,
repayment terms, or maturity date. No interest was imputed.

This loan, arising from costs advanced on behalf of the Company, was for
a principal amount of $78,192 with no stated interest rate, repayment
terms, or maturity date. No interest was imputed.

Total Loans Payable

198,500 $

126,108

48,421

5,000

78,192
456,221 $

198,500

121,261

46,626

16,970

383,357
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Long Term Liabilities: Effective as of April 18, 2006, the Company acquired the net assets of AI, including long term liabilities of
$131,901 (See "Note 3 - Mergers and Acquisitions" for further details. ) The long term liabilities are due to an officer of AI
representing cash he advanced to AI operations and the obligations for two vehicles purchased by AI. Following is a summary of AI's
long-tenn debt at September 30, 2006, with current maturities determined based upon the net reduction of debt arising f'rom AI
making the minimum agreed-to payments.

15.25% loan payable to an officer for the purchase of a vehicle; monthly payments of $574.96 through August
2011, secured by the vehicle purchased. $

19,50% loan payable to an officer for the purchase of a vehicle; monthly payments of $897.02 through
January 3, 2011, secured by the vehicle purchased.

Unsecured, interest &ee loan payable to an officer for various cash advances, expenses paid and assets
transferred to AI by the creditor; payoff due on December 4, 2007; 6% interest to be paid on any
outstanding balance as of December 4, 2007.

Total long term debt

Less: Current portion of long-term debt:

Net Long Term Debt

September 30,
2006

24,334

31,319

80,950
136,603

(7,900)

Under the terms of the loans described above, AI is obligated to pay at least the following principal amounts in the years specified
below:

Year
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
Total

Amount$3,277
89,933
10,719
12,796
15,282

4,596

~136 603
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NOTE 10 - CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES

2004/2005 Agreements: During December 2004 and January 2005, the Company received proceeds of $815,000 and $200,000,
respectively, from Convertible Note and Warrant Purchase Agreements ("the 2004/2005 Agreements" ). The offering was made to
accredited investors. The Convertible Notes, including interest of 6% were due in December 2005 or upon the occurrence of certain
events relating to potential changes in the capital structure of the Company. The conversion feature portion of the 2004/2005
Agreements included the right of the note holder to convert the face value of the note into common stock of the Company at the lower
of $0.70 per share or 85% of the market value of the common stock (at the time of conversion). The 2004/2005 Agreements also
included a detachable warrant, which allowed the warrant holders to purchase shares of common stock of the Company at $0.70 per
share (potentially, 1,450,000 shares of common stock) through December 2007.

On December 15, 2005, the maturity dates of the 2004/2005 Agreements were extended to June 30, 2006. The conversion feature
portion of the amended 2004/2005 Agreements included the right of the note holders to convert the face value of the notes into
common stock of the Company at the lower of $0.40 per share or 85% of the market value of the common stock at the time of
conversion. Additionally, the amended 2004/2005 Agreements reduced the purchase price of the warrants to $0.40 per share.

During the third quarter of 2006, following the expiration of the extension of the maturity dates of the 2004/2005 Agreements (i.e.,
June 30, 2006), all but three of the note holders agreed to convert their notes, plus accrued interest, into common stock of the
Company at the rate of $0.40 per share. One note holder has requested that he be repaid in cash. The Company has continued to
calculate interest on the notes through September 30, 2006 and subsequently, up to the date of conversion (or in one case, repayment),
which was determined to be the date that the note holders signed their conversion agreements. The Company has, based upon the
notes and the accrued interest, agreed to issue a total of approximately 1,899,450 shares of its restricted common stock.

The transactions, to the extent that they are to be satisfied with common stock of the Company, would normally be included as equity
obligations. However, as of September 30, 2006, due to the indeterminate number of shares which might be issued under the
embedded host debt conversion feature of the note, the Company is required to record a liability relating to both the detachable
warrant and the embedded convertible feature of the note (included in the current liabilities as "derivative liability" ). As of September
30, 2006, the contingency in share pricing which caused the determinate share calculation was resolved with the final conversion
agreements for all but two of the note holders. Consistent with its current commitments, the Company has treated the notes where note
holders have requested conversion of their notes at $0,40 per share to be reset during the third quarter when the conversion agreements
were received. During the third quarter, the Company will transfer the derivative and warrant liabilities to paid-in capital. The
following table summarizes the remaining embedded derivatives at September 30, 2006:

Derivative liability
Warrant liability
Convertible debentures

Subtotal

Adjustment of derivative and warrant liability to fair value
Less: Accretion of principal and interest related to convertible debentures

Total Proceeds from convertible debentures
Plus: Accrued interest
Less: Notes converted
Total Convertible debentures

Less: Current portion of convertible debentures
Total Non-current Convertible Debentures

September
30, 2006$44,294 $

748,680
253,707

1,046,682

1,015,000
100,195

253,707

December 31,
2005

82,483
23,406

1,121,360
1,227,249

970,185
(1,112,184)

1„085,250
68,181

1,153,431
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2005/2006 Debentures: During the third quarter of 200S and during the first and second quarters of 2006, the Company entered into a
series of agreements with accredited investors, wherein the Company borrowed $1,002,450 and issued convertible debentlues with
detachable warrants to the creditors. The debentures, which include interest of 6.0'/0, are due in 12 months, and are convertible into
Company stock at $0.20 per share. Additionally, the creditors also received a warrant, which is exercisable for a period of three years
and can be exercised at $0.20 per share. During the third quarter of 2005, the Company placed six convertible debentures ranging in
value &om $15,000 to $53,000, individually, and with a total principal amount of $188,250. During the fourth quarter of 2005, the
debentures were converted into 590,000 restricted shares of common stock, and $118,000 in debentures were retired. At September
30, 2006, the balance of the notes outstanding was approximately $75,827 - which represented interest of $S,577 and principal of
$70,250.

During the first and second quarters of 2006, the Company continued to raise funds via issuance of convertible debentures under the
same terms as the debentures issued during the third quarter of 2005. During the first quarter, fhe Company raised $504,200 through
the issuance of 43 debentures ranging in value &om $2,000 to $50,000. During the second quarter, the Company raised $310,000
through the sale of 16 debentures ranging in value &om $5,000 to $100,000. During the second quarter, seven of the investors elected
to exercise the conversion feature of the notes and converted $150,000 in principal into 750,000 shares of restricted common stock.

At September 30, 2006, the Company has outstanding 54 convertible debentures with a principal balance of $734,450. These
debentures are convertible into 3,672,250 shares of common stock and, combined with the related warrants, commit the Company to
the issuance of a potential 5,012,250 shares of its stock in exchange for investments of $1,002,4SO. The Warrants will expire during
the period of July 5, 2008 through June 23, 2009. As of September 30, 2006, the Company is obligated to retain at least 8,684,500
shares of common stock in the treasury to satisfy the potential conversion of Notes and Warrants related to unexercised contracts &om
the 2005/2006 Agreements.

The following table summarizes the outstanding notes and warrants:

Summary of 2005/2006 Debentures 4 Warrants Convertible Notes Warrants
Proceeds Shares Proceeds Shares

Proceeds received during third quarter of 2005
Conversions during fourth quarter of 2005
Total outstanding at December 31, 2005
Proceeds received during first quarter of 2006
Proceeds received during second quarter of 2006
Conversions during second quarter of 2006
Accrued Interest
Total outstanding at September 30, 2006

188,250
(118,000)

70,250
504,200

310,000
(150,000)

16,292
750,742

941,250
(590,000)
351,250

2,521,000

1,550,000
(750,000)

81,461
3,753,711

$ 188,250 941,250

504,200
310,000

2,521,000

1,550,000

$1,002,4SO 5,012,2SO

The Company has determined that the Notes contain a beneficial conversion feature and qualify for treatment under Emerging Issue
Task Force No. 00-27. The estimated fair value of the detachable warrants of $1,294,678 has been determined using Black-Scholes
option pricing model under the following assumptions: stock price volatility of 84'/0, risk free interest rate of 4.5'/0, dividend yield of
0/0, and a one year term. The face amount of the Notes (i.e., $1,002,450) was proportionately allocated to the Notes and the Warrants
in the amount of $621,229 and $381,221, respectively. The Notes proportionate allocation factor was then further allocated between
the Notes and the beneficial conversion feature, which the entire remaining value of $381,221 was allocated to the beneficial
conversion feature. The combined total value of the Warrants and the beneficial conversion feature amounting to $1,002,450 has been
accounted for as a debt discount which is being amortized and treated as interest expense over the term of the Notes. For the nine
months ended September 30, 2006, the Company amortized a total of $229,476. The discounts and amortization are summarized in the
following table:

BCF discount to Paid in capital
Warrant Discount to Paid in capital
Proceeds &om convertible debentures

Subtotal

September 30,
2006

(601,966) $
(650,484)

1,252,450

December 31,
2005

(105,913)
(82,337)
188,250

Deduct value converted to common stock
Total discount to accreted

(268,000)
984,450

(118,000)
70,250)

Interest expense on convertible debentures - Amortized
Interest expense on convertible debentures - Accrued
Total Current Liability

(435,119) (24,038)
3,487

(27,525)
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Defaults on Convertible Debentures

As of September 30, 2006, and subsequently, the Company had several convertible notes mature without conversion or repayment. As
of September 30, 2006, nineteen note holders have provided written notice to the Company for the conversion of their notes; one note
holder agreed to extend the term of his note; and three notes totaling $230,000 are currently in default.

As of September 30, 2006, the Company is also in default on ten notes to creditors of the Company dating back to 2003. The total
amount in default relating to the ten notes is $346,500.

NOTE 11 - COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Network Operations and Office Lease Agreement

On October 12, 2005, the Company entered into a 132 month commercial lease agreement effective as of November 1, 2005 with
Atlanta Centennial, LLC for approximately 9,415 square feet of office space located on the 26"' floor of the Centennial Tower at 101
Marietta Street in Atlanta, Georgia (the "Lease"). For further details concerning this Lease, see the Company's Form 8K filed on
October 18, 2005 and its Form 10-KSB for the 2005 fiscal year.

On February 23, 2006, the Lease was amended to expand the rental space by 9,415 square feet, bringing the total rental square feet to
18,830. The term of the Lease remamed unchanged. In accordance with the amended lease agreement, a payment of $17,246 was
made on March 10, 2006 and was applied to the June 2006 rent.

Under the terms of the amended lease, the Company will make annual rental payments to the Landlord in the following amounts:

Years ending December 31

2007
2008
2009
2010
2011
Thereafter
Total

406,356
416,515
426,928
437,601
448,541

2,077,597
4,213,538
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Facilities Lease - On May 17, 2006, the Company entered into a Sublease Agreement with Rogers Telecom Inc. , wherein the
Company leased a portion of the 16'" floor of a building located at 55 Marietta Street, Atlanta, Georgia 30303. The lease commenced
on June 1, 2006 and continues through April 29, 2007. The master lease was dated May 1, 1997 and continues through April 30, 2007.
The Company will use the space for the location of a telecom switch and for meetings where the functionality of the various pieces of
equipment will be demonstrated. The space provides the Company exposure for the typical high-end automation and communication
equipment. The Company is obligated to pay monthly rents of $8,397 per month through April 30, 2007. Under the terms of the lease,
the Company will make additional rental payments of $58,779 through the life of the lease.

Employment Agreements/Employee Matters

On October 8, 2004, the Company entered into binding offer letters with Winston Johnson, as Chairman and CEO, Jon Jannotta, as
President, Nana Yalley, as Executive Vice President, one former executive officer and two non-executive officers. Under the terms of
employment, Messrs. Johnson, Jannotta and Yalley were to receive base salaries of $290,000, $270,000 and $270,000 per annum,

respectively, with $7,000 per month deferred until the next funding occurs or January 1, 2005, whichever occurred first. Each officer
was eligible for annual incentive bonuses based on performance. The agreements were terminable at will with or without cause {as
defined therein).

The employment agreements of October 8, 2004, provided for the grant of an aggregate of 3,000,000 incentive or non-statutory stock
options for the three executive officers to purchase 1,000,000 shares each of common stock for $1.00 per share. These options
primarily vest equally over a twelve-month period effective with date of the employment agreement.

Subsequently, on December 9, 2005, Mr. Yalley entered into a separation agreement with the Company, which nullified and

voided his employment agreement of October 8, 2004 with the Company. Pursuant to the separation agreement, Mr. Yalley agreed to
a reduction to 500,000 stock options in lieu of the 1,000,000 options he was to receive under the 2004 agreement. Additionally, on
June 13, 2006, Jon Jannotta resigned &om his position as President of the Company; however, he continues to serve as a member of
the Board of Directors of the Company. Mr. Jannotta has agreed to forgive all accrued salary, as well as, the 1,000,000 options he had
received pursuant to the employment agreement. {See"Note 4 - Related Party Transactions" for further details. )

On November 5, 2005, the Company entered into a binding offer letter with Eric Young, as Chief Operating Officer and Chief
Financial. Officer. Under the terms of employment, Mr. Young was to receive a base salary of $200,000 per annum, with $5,000 per
month deferred until the next funding occurs or January 1, 2006, whichever occurred first. Mr. Young was eligible for an annual

incentive bonus based on performance. The agreement was terminable at will with or without cause {as defined therein). Mr. Young
received non-qualified incentive stock options to purchase 500,000 shares of common stock at an exercise price of $1.00 per share in
accordance with the Company's Employee Stock Option Plan. Ten percent of the options vested immediately upon the signing of the
employment agreement and the remaining options were to vest at the rate of 1/12th per month for 12 months. In addition, upon his
execution of the employment agreement, Mr. Young received additional options to purchase 750,000 shares of common stock of the
Company at a purchase price of $0.01 per share, in which 1/3 vested upon the signing of the employment agreement, 1/3 vested at the
closing of the next round of financing or January 1, 2006, whichever occurred earlier, and the remaining 1/3 would vest when the
Company's Common Stock resumed trading on the OTCBB. As was discussed on the Company's Form 8-K. filed on August 24, 2006,
Mr. Young resigned on August 1, 2006 to pursue other opportunities.

During the first two quarters of 2006, the consolidated Company entered into at-will employment agreements with seventeen key
employees. The agreements, in the aggregate, provided annual compensation of approximately $1.85 million and provided for the
issuance of options to the employees to acquire an aggregate of approximately 1.1 million shares of the Company's common stock at
$1.00 per share. Ten percent of the options vested immediately upon the signing of the Employment Agreement and the remaining
options will vest at the rate of 1/12th per month for 12 months. In addition to the stock options exercisable at $1,00 per share, an

aggregate of 1,300,000 additional options will be issued to certain of these employees. The general terms of the additional stock
options mcluded a purchase price of $0.01 per share and will vest upon the Company achieving certain milestones.

Effective June 6, 2006, Joseph Morris succeeded Eric Young as Chief Operating Officer of Winsonic Digital Media Group, Ltd.
Previously, Mr. Morris served as Chief Operating Officer of AI, which was acquired on April 18, 2006. Mr. Morris' base salary is
$150,000 per annum. Additionally, Mr. Morris was granted stock options to purchase 100,000 of the Company's Common Stock at an

average price of $1.00 per share, of which 10% vested immediately upon signing the employment agreement and the remaining 90%
will vest at the rate of 1/12th per month for twelve months. Mr. Morris' compensation is included in the summary totals of the

preceding paragraph.
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During the third quarter of 2006, the Company entered into at-will employment agreements with four executives. Under the terms of
employment, the executives will receive a base salary, with a portion deferred on a monthly basis until the next funding occurs. The
executives are also eligible for an annual incentive bonus based on performance. The employment agreements are terminable at will
with or without cause (as defined therein). The executives will receive non-qualified incentive stock options to purchase a cumulative

1,050,000 shares of common stock at an exercise price of $1.00 per share in accordance with the Company's Employee Stock Option
Plan. Ten percent of the options vested immediately upon the signing of the employment agreement and the remaining options shall
vest at the rate of 1/12th per month for 12 months. In addition, they will receive an additional restricted 750,000 cumulative shares of
stock at a purchase price of $.01 per share, in which 1/3 vested upon the signing of the employment agreement, 1/3 will vest at the
closing of the next round of financing, and the remaining 1/3 when the Company's Common Stock resumes trading on the OTCBB.

The terms of these first, second and third quarter employment agreements include a deferral of a portion of the individual employee's
salary pending the Company's receipt of substantial financing. The Company will issue the options as soon as a satisfactory employee
stock option plan has been approved by the Company's shareholders. Consistent with the written obligation to issue the options, the

Company has elected to accrue the fair market value of the options as if they had been issued under the requirements of SFAS No.
123(R).

Consulting Contracts

During the &st quarter of 2006, the Company engaged a financial consultant to assist management with accounting and reporting
issues. The contract included an hourly fee of $100 per hour, as well as, warrants to purchase up to 150,000 shares of the Company's
restricted Common Stock at $0.28 per share, based upon the completion of certain milestones. The milestones were accomplished by
March 31, 2006, and the Company has accrued expense of $27,536 based upon the fair market value of the vested warrants.

During the second quarter of 2006, the Company entered into consulting agreements with three contractors. The first agreement was
executed on April 12, 2006 between the Company and a financia1 consultant, who was engaged to assist the Company with its
accounting and reporting issues. The contract included an hourly fee of $100 per hour, as well as, warrants to purchase up to 25,000
shares of the Company's restricted Common Stock at $0.50 per share, based upon the completion of certain milestones. The
milestones were accomplished by September 30, 2006, and the Company has accrued expense of $9,539 based upon the fair market
value of the vested warrants. The second agreement, which was executed on May 26, 2006 for strategic and long-term financial
advisory services, provided for the issuance of 185,000 shares of common stock of the Company. The agreement had a three-month
term, and the Company issued the shares to the consultant on August 23, 2006. The shares, when issued were valued at the market

price of the Company's stock, at the date of the agreement, in the amount of $48,100, ($0.26 per share) of which the Company
recognized consulting expenses of $19,867 during the second quarter and the remaining balance of $28,233 in the third quarter. (See
"Note 4 - Stockholders Equity" for further details. ) The third agreement was executed on June 12, 2006 between the Company and
Dennis James for switch management and consulting services. The agreement has an indefinite term; but can be terminated by either
party upon 30 days written notice. Additionally, it provides for a minimum of ten (10) hours per week and includes an hourly fee of
$25.00.

During the period ended September 30, 2006, the Company entered into two consulting agreements. The first agreement was executed
on July 28, 2006 for business development and financial advisory services in exchange for 150,000 shares of the Company's Common
Stock. The agreement has a one year term. The second agreement, which was executed on August 1, 2006 for strategic and long-term
financial advisory services, has a six-month term and provides for the issuance of 60,000 shares of the Company's Common Stock. To
date, the stock has not been issued to the consultant.

Interconnection Agreement with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

26



On September 27, 2006, the Company executed an Interconnection Agreement with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
("BellSouth"). The agreement is effective for a period of five years and shall apply to the BellSouth territory in the State of Georgia.
The execution of this agreement will allow the Company to (1) interconnect with BellSouth at the Winsonic network located at 55
Marietta Street in Atlanta, Georgia to provide local, long distance or other network services to its customers; (2) collocate with
BellSouth in its central offices to access unbundled services at discounted rates and provide them to the Company's customers at its
tariffed rates; (3) gain nondiscriminatory access to any pole, duct, conduit, or right-of-way owned or controlled by Bellsouth; and (4)
resell services &om the BellSouth Resale Tariff, which includes most local services, private line services and connection charges.
Additionally, the Company's customers can be listed in the BellSouth telephone directory and have access to Bellsouth's operator
services (0), directory assistance (411)and emergency services (911).

NOTE 12 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Al Lease Termination Agreement

On December 11, 2006, the Company's subsidiary, AI, terminated its facilities lease effective on December 31, 2006. The January
2004 lease, which was scheduled to run through December 31, 2015, was terminated via mutual agreement between AI and the
landlord. The lease, which was executed between AI and the spouse of an officer of AI, had been included as one of AI obligations
during the acquisition. (See "Note 3 - Mergers and Acquisitions" for further information. ) Pursuant to the lease, AI was obligated to
pay monthly rents of $3,000 ($36,000 annually) through December 31, 2015. With the termination of the lease, the future obligations
under the lease were reduced from $342,000 to $18,000, This amount has been paid in the fourth quarter of 2006.

Convertible Notes Payable

Subsequent to the end of the second quarter, twenty (20) of the twenty-two (22) convertible note holders holding notes that matured on
June 30, 2006 agreed in writing to exercise their conversion options at $0.40 per share. Based on these agreements, the Company
converted $785,000 in principal and $76,486 in accrued interest in exchange for 2,153,719 shares of common stock. As a result of the
conversions and the subsequent issuances, the Company recorded. the issuance of 2, 153,719 shares of restricted common stock during
the third quarter, thereby reducing the liability for convertible notes payable by approximately $869,000, compared to the balance
outstanding at December 31, 2005.

Employee Matters

Subsequent to September 30, 2006, the Company entered into at-will employment agreements with three executives and six
employees and amended its agreement with a current employee. Under the terms of employment, these individuals will receive a base
salary, with a portion deferred on a monthly basis until the next funding occurs. These individuals are also eligible for annual
incentive bonuses based on performance. The employment agreements are terminable at will with or without cause (as defined
therein). These employees will also receive non-qualified incentive stock options to purchase a cumulative 925,000 shares of common
stock at an exercise price of $1.00 per share. Ten percent of these options vested immediately upon the signing of the employment
agreement and the remaining options shall vest at the rate of 1/12th per month for 12 months. In addition, they will receive an
additional restricted 300,000 shares of stock at a purchase price of $0.01 per share, in which 1/3 vested upon the signing of the
employment agreement, 1/3 will vest at the closing of the next round of financing, and the remaining 1/3 when the Company's
Common Stock resumes trading on the OTCBB. The Company will issue the options as soon as a satisfactory employee stock option
plan has been approved by its shareholders. Consistent with the written obligation to issue the options, the Company has elected to
accrue the fair market value of the options as if they had been issued under the requirements of SFAS No. 123(R).

Consulting Agreements

On October 17, 2006 the Company entered into a consulting agreement with Coral Capital Partners, in which Coral agreed to provide
various reports and opinions on a number of issues, including the merger between WinSonic Holdings, Ltd. and WinSonic Digital
Cable Systems, Ltd. and Media and Entertainment, Inc. As compensation for the services provided, the Company agreed to
compensate Coral Capital a fee equal to $75,000, of which included a note to Coral Capital for $60,000, as well as, the issuance of
40,000 shares of the Company's Common Stock in lieu of the remaining $15,000 cash. The shares issued to Coral Capital Partners
carry "piggy back" registration rights allowing their inclusion in the shares to be registered should an appropriate registration
statement be planned. The agreement has an indefinite term; but can be terminated by either party upon written notice. Additionally, it
provides for all reasonable out-of-pocket expenses limited to no more than $1,000 per month, unless approved in writing by the

company. The stock was issued to the consultant on December 19, 2006.
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Acquisition of Digital Distribution Platform (also known as DVerb)

On October 6, 2006, the Company completed the acquisition of a distribution platform, (formerly called SNATCHBOX, which has
been renamed DVerb), which provides a vehicle for delivery of digital content, including music downloads, ring-tones, video, and

wallpaper. As part of the agreement the Company was awarded the personal relationships, trade secrets and knowledge in the
develapment and sale of products and services related to DVerb.

Pursuant to the Asset k Goodwill Purchase Agreement, the Company acquired 100% of the equity interests in DVerb for a total
consideration of 500,000 shares of the Company's Common Stock. For further information regarding this transaction, see the
Company's Form 8-K filed on October 4, 2006 which references the Memorandum of Understanding executed between the parties.

Acquisition of Tytess Design and Development, Inc.

On November 2, 2006, the Company completed the acquisition of Tytess Design and Development, Inc. , a Georgia Corporation,
which provides architectural, engineering and construction solutions ta commercial builders and builders of institutional facilities and

residential communities.

Pursuant to the Acquisition and Share Exchange Agreement, the Company acquired 100% of the equity interests in Tytess for a total
consideration of 1,146,593 shares of the Company's Common Stock, valued at $458,637. The value of the transaction is based on
Tytess' net income of $141,137 for the year 2005 and estimates of the net income to be derived from its current contracts for the fourth

quarter of 2006 and its estimated contract revenue for the 2007 fiscal year. For further information regarding this transaction, see the
Company's Form 8-K filed on November 3, 2006.

Acquisition of DV Photo Shop/Establishment of WinSonic Digital Store, I,td.

On November 20, 2006, the Company completed the acquisition of DV Phato Shop pursuant to an Asset 4 Goodwill Purchase
Agreement (the "Acquisition Agreement" ). DV Photo Shop is an urban retail store located at Centennial Tower, 101 Marietta Street,
Atlanta, Georgia, and specializes in photography development, digital photography and the sale of mobile phones, accessories, and
wireless communications services. DV Photo Shop provides service to downtown Atlanta, specifically those in need of convenience
for uploading, developing and printing digital photographs and activating mobile phone services. DV Photo Shop offers the Company
other streams of revenue, which will be derived f'iom retail and on-line distribution of Winsonic products, digital services and other
telecammunication offerings.

Pursuant to the Acquisition Agreement, the Company acquired 100% of the interests in DV Photo Shop for a total consideration of
$200,000, which was divided as follows: a 6% Convertible Subordinated Pramissory Note for sixty thausand dollars ($60,000) issued
to JungSook Yoon, HeungWoo Park, and SunWoo Park having a maturity date of March 20, 2007 and convertible at a rate of $0.58
per share; 103,448 shares af the Company's Common Stock, valued at $60,000, issued to JungSook Yoon, HeungWoo Park, and
SunWoo Park; and 137,931 shares of the Company's Common Stock, valued at $80,000, issued to Sung Yeol Yoon.

Following the acquisition, the Company changed the name &om DV Photo Shop ta Winsonic Digital Store, L,td. , (the "Store") and

incorporated the new entity in the State of Georgia on December 8, 2006. The Store, of which the Company is now a one hundred

percent (100%) equity owner, obtained its business license from the City of Atlanta on December 13, 2006, thereby enabling it to
transact business in the City of Atlanta, Currently, the Store offers the same products and services offered by DV Photo Shop before
the acquisition; however, its future offerings include music dawnloads, digital photo depot, on-line storage, video conferencing,
content development, music lab for mixing and mastering, and film, video and photo editing.
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Legal Proceedings

Lefkowitz vs. Winsonic Digital Media Group, Ltd. (Superior Court of CA, Los Angeles County - complaint filed May 18, 2006)

The Court has ordered mediation of this action on January 26, 2007 in Los Angeles, California. Other than as described herein, no
other action has been taken in this matter as of the date of this report.

Yalley vs. Winsonic Digital Media Group, Ltd. (District Court af Nevada, Clark County - complaint filed October 13, 2006)

This is an actian for declaratory and injunctive relief brought by Nana Yalley, a former directar and officer of the Company,
requesting that the court grant a declaratory judgment ordering the Company and its stock transfer agent to remove the restrictive
legends from 2,724,998 restricted shares of common stock of the Company owned by Mr. Yalley, pursuant to Rule 144(k) of the
Securities Act af 1993. In addition to the foregoing, Mr. Yalley seeks an indeterminate amount of attorneys' fees and costs. The
Company and its stock transfer agent were each served with a summons and complaint on October 17, 2006.

On November 7, 2006, the Company, through local counsel in the State of Nevada, filed responses to the complaint on behalf of itself
and the stock transfer agent, whom the Company has agreed to indemnify in this action. On November 13, 2006, Mr. Yalley filed a
Motion for Partial Summary Judgment; Ex Parte Request for Order Shortening Time, wherein he requested that the Court hear his
motion as soon as possible, and order the Company to remove the restrictive legends from his shares. The Company filed an

opposition to this request soon thereafter and Mr. Yalley filed a reply to the opposition on December 13, 2006. During the hearing
which was scheduled for December 19, 2006, the Court ordered the Company to remove the restrictive legends from Mr. Yalley's
shares, but did not set any particular deadline to do so. As of the date of this filing, the restrictions have not yet been removed from
Mr. Yalley's shares and the remaining claims are still pending.

Eric Young vs. Winsonic Digital Media Group, Ltd.

The Company has been notified by letter, dated November 29, 2006, prepared by legal counsel for Mr. Eric Young, a former financial
officer of the Company, that Mr. Young will be seeking compensatian and severance for accounting services rendered during 2005
and 2006. The Company is currently in discussions with Mr. Young in an attempt to resolve the issue amicably.

Insurance Binder

On November 3, 2006, the Company, through its broker/agent, Gaston & Associates, entered into a Binder of Insurance with Beazley
Insurance Company, Inc. for Director's and Officer's Liability Insurance. The total premium is $30,310. To facilitate payment, the
Company has entered into a finance agreement with Premium Assignment Corporatian, wherein, the Company agreed to a down-

payment of $10,010, and ten monthly payments of $2, 115.

Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis or Plan of Operation.

F&orward-Looking Statements

This report contains forward-looking statements about our business, financial condition and prospects that reflect management's
assumptions and beliefs based on information currently available. We can give no assurance that the expectations indicated by such
forward-looking statements will be realized. If any of our management's assumptions should prove incorrect, or if any of the risks and
uncertainties underlying such expectations should materialize, our actual results may differ materially from those indicated by the
forward-looking statements.
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The key factors that are not within our control and that may have a direct bearing on operating results include, but are not limited to,
acceptance of our services, our ability to attract customers, management's ability to raise capital in the future, the retention of key
employees and changes in the regulation of our industry.

There may be other risks and circumstances that management may be unable to predict. When used in this Interim Report, words such
as, "believe, ""expect, " "intend, ""plan, " "anticipate, ""foresee, " "likely, " "will, ""goal, " "target, ""estimate" and similar expressions
are intended to identify forward-looking statements, as defined in Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, although there

may be certain forward-looking statements not accompanied by such expressions.

General

Winsonic Digital Media Group, Ltd. ("we", "Winsonic", or the "Company" ) is a media distribution solutions company. We believe
that our software and netwark will establish a new standard for media distribution of digital infarmation via the Internet, ATM, SDI,
HDTV, digital cable, cable TV and satellite. Our network enables users to view, interact, and listen to all types of audio, online video
and digital TV, in full screen format, at high speed, high quality, and greatly reduced cost, reducing the need far expensive high-speed
connections.

We are pursuing the commercialization of our products, which will provide media distribution of digital content and information,
seamless rompatibility with all major networks, copyright enforcement, multi-tier encryption (moving files in a secure environment)
and wireless viewing capabilities for laptops and hand held products, such as cellular telephanes and PDA devices. Our facilities-
based products and services in out-of-&anchise markets will enable communications companies, such as Verizon, to partner with
Winsonic and to allow us to provide services to their customers. Other services include high-end consulting services in the areas of
programming, audio research and engineering, as well as digital transport telecommunications services for film and television.

Our objective is to maximize product performance while reducing cost through technology innovation. Winsonic has built upon its
long-term business model that incorporates reliable technical support and service levels. This offers network resilience and sustainable
growth for its infrastructure and customer base. This business model is expected to provide multiple revenue streams enabling
Winsonic to fully realize its expansion position and growth potential. The result is one of the most comprehensive and cost effective
product portfalios for the industry: one which establishes a reputation as a respected farilities-based media and entertainment
distribution service and network provider.

Our network, Winsonic Digital Cable Systems Network {"WDCSN"), concentrates on carrier-class high-speed connectivity solutions
that bring together a first-class facility around the country along with network, multimedia and content distribution communication
services to its customers, without requiring substantial capital investments. Verizon, Sun Microsystems, and Level 3 are among the
leading companies to team with Winsonic to implement a high-end facilities-based infrastructure to aid and facilitate voice transport,
audio, video, data, media and broadcast content over protocol-independent multi-layered communication systems.

WDCSN provides customers with an enhanced gateway to national and international communicatian lines. With the network as a
foundation, Winsonic provides its customers sophisticated, state of the art application software and hardware solutions tailored to meet
their specific needs. These applications include, but are not limited to, carrier solutions for regional phone companies such as special
software that provides networks the capability of accommodating all software platforms as well as custom hardware platforms that
facilitate consumer, medical, commercial, and government applications.

Winsonic can provide digital custom application development for Voice Over Internet Protocol "(VOIP)", standard national and
international communications, PDA, audio/video transport, e-commerce, radio frequency devires, television and satellite broadcast.
Winsonic offers the expertise for building out digital television networks that accommodate, high definition television, streaming
video and real time interactive networks.

Automated Interiors, LLC ("AI") is a systems integration company, which designs and installs electronics systems and
telerommunication services, including media rooms, whole house music, lighting controls, video distribution, phone systems with

intercom, and security systems. These systems are designed to enhance lifestyles and to meet the growing demands of families and

businesses in a technological-driven environment. The Company, as a facilities-based entity, enables AI to offer telecommunications
services to its clients, in compliance with FCC, PUC, state and local regulations.
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Winsonic Diversity is committed to developing urban communities by providing resources and services that will improve quality of
life. As such, Winsonic Diversity intends to provide its customers with high quality products, competitive pricing, accurate and
efficient technical support, prompt services, and a continuing dedication to new product development. Winsonic Diversity has
identified, and is currently working on, several urban community initiatives. It offers a full portfolio of public and private network
access points, media distribution solutions, and products that deliver powerful private and public solutions that ensure business-critical
availability, lower cost of operations and application optimized performance. Additionally, Winsonic Diversity offers thorough
information technology analysis, creative architectural and software designs, and a full range of technical and professional expertise.

For a more detailed explanation of Winsonic's and AI's capabilities we invite you to visit the Winsonic website at: www. winsonic. net
and the AI website at: www. autointer. com . The information contained on the websites is not incorporated by reference in this report
and should not be considered a part of this report.

Discussion of Material Transactions and Developments

Native American Television Network

On September 29, 2005, the Company consummated a stock exchange agreement with the Native American Television Network
("NATVN"), based in Albuquerque, New Mexico. NATVN intends to launch the first Western Hemisphere, pan-tribal digital cable
channel. The Company will provide to NATVN its nationwide distribution platform and technical support, expertise and personnel.
NATVN will provide the Company with commercial airtime on regularly scheduled programming that offers air space to advertisers
with the exception of paid programming or long form advertisements.

In accordance with the stock exchange agreement between the two parties, the Company issued 1,670,000 shares of its Common Stock
to NATVN, and the Company acquired 4,000,000 shares of stock in NATVN, representing 27% of the NATVN equity.

The value of the investment to the Company is based upon the promising mutually beneficial opportunities of the relationship between
the Company, NATVN and a significant number of potential digital-services subscribers within the American Indian community;
however, currently there are no signed agreements in place. The Company anticipates tangible progress toward contractually capturing
the target market, and NATVN is currently negotiating with representatives of the potential digital-services subscribers. As of yet,
contractual agreements with the potential subscribers have not been secured. Without the agreements in place, the final number of
subscribers to be serviced, the actual services to be provided (i.e. cable television, digital television, advertising revenues, telephony
services, and high-speed internet) and the prices to be charged for the services are not certain.

Tliis transaction was recorded in accordance with Staff Accounting Bulletin (SAB) Topic S(g), which states that the transfer of non-

monetary assets by shareholders should be recorded at the transferor's historical cost basis as determined under Generally Accepted
Accounting Principles (GAAP). The President of the Company and a Company shareholder are also shareholders and co-founders in

NATVN, owning approximately 9% of the total outstanding equity in NATVN. Since NATVN is an early development stage
company, the historical cost and therefore initial value of the non-monetary asset received is valued at zero as of September 30, 2006
since there are no tangible or intangible assets and signed agreements in place. While management believes that the relationship will
serve to provide a much needed service to customers and prove to be financially rewarding, management shall adhere to valuation of'

the investment in NATVN at the historical based cost.

The Company and NATVN are currently in ongoing discussions to consider alternatives in the structure of the existing agreement, as
to provide both parties with an optimal structure and enhanced opportunities to service its customers. Until then, the ongoing
investment in NATVN will be accounted for under the "equity" method. The equity method of accounting is used if the investor has
the ability to significantly influence the investee's financial and operating policies or if an investor is accounting for an investment in a
corporate joint venture, but holds less than 50% of the investee. Under the equity method, an investment is initially recorded at cost.
Thereafter, the carrying amount of the investment is increased for the investor's proportionate share of the investee's gains or reduced
for the proportionate share of the investee's losses or for distributions received &om the investee,
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Interconnection Agreement with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

On September 27, 2006, the Company executed an Interconnection Agreement with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
("BellSouth"). The agreement is effective for a period of five years, and applies to the BellSouth territory in the State of Georgia. The
execution of this agreement allows the Company to {1)interconnect with BellSouth at the Winsonic network located at 55 Marietta
Street in Atlanta, Georgia to provide local, long distance or other network services to its customers; (2) collocate with BellSouth in its
central offices to access unbundled services at discounted rates and provide them to the Company's customers at its tariffed rates; (3)
gain nondiscriminatory access to any pole, duct, conduit, or right-of-way owned or controlled by Bellsouth; and (4) resell services
from the BellSouth Resale Tariff, which includes most local services, private line services and connection charges. Additionally, the
Company's customers can be listed in the BellSouth telephone directory and have access to Bellsouth's operator services (0), directory
assistance (411) and emergency services (911).

Licenses, Certifications and Intellectual Property

The Company has recently obtained a number of certifications &om various local, state and federal regulatory bodies that will enable
it to be a strong competitor in today's market. Namely, on August 15, 2006, the Company was granted approval by the Georgia Public
Service Commission (PSC) as (1) a Competitive Local Exchange Carrier (CLEC), {2)an Other Common Carrier (OCC), and (3) an
IntereXchange Carrier (IXC). As a certified CLEC, the Company is able to offer local exchange services within the local calling areas
{IntraLATA) throughout the State of Georgia, and is in a position to compete with Local Exchange Carriers (LECs) through use of
LEC in&astructure. Through this certification, the Company has the ability to collocate with various LECs (i.e., connect its switches
with the LECs' switches) to gain access to their unbundled network elements (UNE) - e.g. , facilities, equipment, features and
functions. Essentially, this certification allows the Company access to LEC customers, and enables it to provide voice, data and video
services in each of the calling areas in the State of Georgia. As an OCC, the Company can offer facilities-based services and extend
the provisioning of services beyond that of a reseller within the State of Georgia; while its IXC status allows it to offer long distance
services in the State of CJeorgia.

Additionally, on May 30, 2006 and August 15, 2006, the Company obtained a FCC Registration Number (FRN) and registered as an
IXC with the Federal Communications Commission (FCC), respectively. Registration with the FCC allows the Company to conduct
business with the FCC, while the FRN enables it to offer interstate long distance services throughout the United States. What this
means for the Company is that it can now offer to its Georgia-based customers telecommunications services (including voice, data,
and video offerings) between states,

On Inly 21, 2006, the Company's Section 214 application was approved, which enables it to provide international facilities-based and
resold telecommunications services between the U.S. and foreign points. This certification is particularly important to the Company's
ability to compete in a global digital content market.

In its efforts to move forward with its "Have and Have-Nots" initiative {aprogram established by the Company to deliver affordable
telecommunication services to inner city communities), the Company sought designation as an Eligible Telecommunications Provider
(ETP), and in September 2006, obtained a Service Provider Identification Number (SPIN) &om the Universal Service Administration

Company {USAC), the administrator of the federal Universal Service Fund (USF). Registration with, and approval by, USAC will
allow the Company to participate in the High Cost, Low Income, Rural Health Care Providers, and Schools and Libraries programs
sponsored by the USF. Under these programs, consumers, at discounted rates, will have access to enhanced telecommunications
services and new technology that are comparable to those available to more privileged consumers.

On September 15, 2006, the Company was certified by the FCC to operate an Open Video System (OVS) in Metropolitan Atlanta and

Athens, Georgia. With this certification, the Company is authorized to offer video services in the service areas by distributing
programming as a cable television provider or by establishing an open video system (OVS) to deliver video programming to the home
or business. Services such as "on-demand" and other video programming can be made available on a point-to-point basis to the
Company's customers through its OVS. The offering of cable services expands the Company's ability to serve the consumer market
and differentiate the Company &om other competitors.
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On September 12, 2006, the Company's application for the registration of the WINSONIC trademark and service mark was approved
pursuant to the Trademark Act of 1946, as amended. The approval of the mark entitles the Company to use the WINSONIC name on
its products and services and in its marketing and advertising campaigns. The Company was approved to use its mark under two
classes:

Class 38 - which includes Internet telephony services; telecommunication services, namely, personal communication
services using a public switch telephone network or PSTN; local and long distance telephone services using a public switch
telephone network or PSTN; voice over asynchronous transfer mode (ATM) services; voice over IP services; providing
telecommunications connections to a global computer network; telecommunications consultation and gateway services;
telecommunications reseller services, namely, providing local and long distance telecommunications services;
telecommunications services, namely, ISDN services, personal communication services, providing fiber optic network
services, and providing multiple user dial-up and dedicated access to the Internet; wireless services, namely, text and
numeric digital messaging services, facsimile mail services, PBX services; voice mail services; electronic voice messaging,
namely, the recording and subsequent transmission of voice messages by telephone; electronic transmission of documents
among users of computers via computer terminals.

Class 42 - which includes the design for others of integrated circuits and integrated circuit cores for use in wireless
communications and wireless communication equipment and apparatus and digital signal processors (DSP); cross-platform
conversion of digital content into other forms of digital content; providing electronic verification of on-line orders of digital
content and generating electronic permission codes which allow users to access said digital content; providing temporary use
of non-downloadable computer software for shipment processing over computer networks, intranets and the Internet and
PSTN networks.

Material Changes in Results of Operations

As a "development stage company'* we have not commenced material commercial operations. Prior to the three months ended
September 30, 2006, the Company recorded $294,587 of revenue since inception, which was earned prior to 2005.

During the quarter ended September 30, 2006, the consolidated operations of the Company and AI yielded revenue of $309,843.

The following pro forma information includes the separate and consolidating information for the operations of the two companies for
the nine months ended September 30, 2006:

Revenue
Gross Profit
G & A expenses
Profit (Loss ) Irom operations
Net Income (Loss)
Income (loss) per share - basic and diluted

(3,878,072)
(3,878,072)

$ (5,597,654) $

AI
546,619 $
106,198

(274, 146)
(167,948)
(171,171) $

$

Combined
546,619
106,198

(4,152,218)
(4,046,020)
(5,768,825)

(0.13)
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For the three months ended September 30, 2006, we had gross consolidated revenue of $309,843 with a gross profit of $25,371. The
consolidated operations, however, continued to generate an operating loss in the amount of $5,768,825 for the nine months ended
September 30, 2006. The consolidated losses were composed of Winsonic losses of $2,264,858 and $5,597,654 for the three-month
and nine-month periods ended September 30, 2006, respectively. During the comparable periods ended September 30, 2005, the

Company incurred net losses of $723,906 and $1,634,092, respectively. The operating losses for the three-month period ending
September 30, 2006, primarily represent selling, general and administrative expenses of approximately $1,461,897 and depreciation
expense of approximately $35,176, compared to total operating expenses of approximately $517,704 in the comparable period last

year, which consist primarily of selling, general, and administrative expenses of approximately $432, 104 and depreciation expense of
$85,600.

During the period ended September 30, 2006, the Company applied SFAS No. 123(R), which requires the Company to recognize the
expense of employee incentive options that vested during the reported period. The selling, general and administrative expenses for the
three and nine months ended September 30, 2006 include compensation expenses of $323,507 and $743, 153 arising &om vested
employee stock options committed to employees during the quarter. The related period ended September .30, 2005 has no comparable
charge. (For additional information, see "Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Stock Based Compensation". )

For the three months period ending September 30, 2006, the Company incurred interest expense and finance cost of $444,708
compared to an interest expense of approximately $323,208 in the comparable period of 2005, which reflects a decrease of $121,499.
(See "Note 10 - Convertible Notes" for more information. )

During December of 2004 and January of 2005, the Company issued approximately $1,015,000 in convertible debentures. The
conversion feature of the debentiues included the right of the note holder to convert the face value of the Note into common stock of
the Company at the lower of $0.70 per share or 85% of the market value of the common stock (at the time of conversion). The
agreement also included a detachable warrant, which allowed the warrant holders to purchase shares of common stock of the

Company at $0.70 per share (1,450,000 shares of common stock), through December 2006. During the period ended December 31,
2005, the debentures were renegotiated and extended to June 2006, and the conversion price was decreased from $0.70 to $0.40 or
85% of the market price of the stock at the time of conversion. (Please reference "Note 10 - Convertible Debentures" for a more
detailed explanation. ) The transaction, to the extent that it is to be satisfied with common stock of the Company, would normally be
classified as an equity obligation. However, the Company could be required to issue an indeterminate number of shares of its common
stock to satisfy the optional (85% of market value) conversion feature of the debentures. This could cause the Company to exceed the
number of shares of common stock it is authorized to issue, which would also prevent the delivery of common shares if the warrants
were exercised during that period of time. Under GAAP, the Company is required to record the warrants and the convertible notes as a
liability. Changes in the value of the derivative liability and the warrant liability are reflected on our income statement as "unrealized
gain (loss) on adjustment of derivative and warrant liability to fair value of underlying securities. "

During the three-month period
ended September 30, 2006, the Company recorded an unrealized loss of approximately $520,006 compared to a loss of approximately
$157,210 during the period ended September 30, 2005 from the adjustment of these liabilities.

For the three-month period ending September 30, 2006, the Company recorded a net loss of approximately $2,423,920, compared to
the three-month period ended September 30, 2005 when the Company recorded a net loss of approximately $723,906.

The largest component of change in loss recognized during the three-month period ended September 30, 2006, compared to September
30, 2005, is the portion of the loss related to the selling, general and administrative expenses. During the third quarter, the selling,
general and administrative expenses increased from $314,390 during the three months ended September 30, 2005 to $1,463,712
during the three months ended September 30, 2006. The loss reflected the increase in the number of employees, with several of them
receiving options for the Company's stock and the cost of the convertible notes issued by the Company to finance the operation. The
selling, general and administrative expenses for September 30, 2006 include $1,660,000 of expense related to employee stock
incentive option expense and discounts for beneficial conversion features and attached warrant expenses.
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Management of the Company expects that, due to the volatile nature of the Company's Common Stock price, liabilities related to the
convertible notes and to employee costs will continue to be correspondingly volatile and, as a result, will cause the reported net
income (loss) of the Company to fluctuate in such a manner as to make direct comparisons between reporting periods difficult. The
management of the Company feels that as long as the derivative and warrant liabilities exist, the reported operating income (loss) will
be a more accurate reference for the true performance of the Company.

Material Changes in Financial Condition

As of September 30, 2006, we had a working capital deficit of approximately $7,350,566, compared to a deficit of approximately
$6,513,1.52 as of December 31, 2005.

If we are unable to generate sufficient sustainable revenues or obtain additional financing to meet our financial obligations, we will
have to further reduce our operations, and we will not be able to continue as a going concern. Our independent accountants have
indicated that there is substantial doubt about our ability to continue as a going concern without increased revenues and additional
financing.

For the nine-month period ending September 30, 2006, we used approximately $2,331,788 in our operating activities, compared with
approximately $714,467 in the comparable period of 2005.

For the nine-month period ending September 30, 2006, our investing activities used approximately $160,180 for the purchase of fixed
assets, compared to $11,720 in the comparable period of 2005.

For the nine-month period ending September 30, 2006, our financing activities generated approximately $2,491,968 compared to
approximately $292,034 being generated in the comparable period last year. The $2,491,968 generated from our financing activities in
the second quarter of 2006 consists primarily of proceeds from loans payable and convertible loans of $1,233,950, which was partially
offset by a payment of related-party loan payable of $120,830 and the payment of legal fees through the issuance of restricted
common stock with proceeds totaling $1,298,100. For the comparable period ended September 30, 2005, the Company raised
$388,250 from loans and convertible notes, which was offset by repayments of $160,000 on loan obligations.

From inception, the Company has raised $5,726,400 from issuances of stock and convertible debts to fund operations. Of the total
funds raised, $3,842,484 have been used to provide the necessary resources for the development stage operations of the Company and

$1,436,343 was used to purchase fixed assets. The funds include cash of $4,017,550, which was raised through convertible debentures
and warrants for common stock; and cash of $1,291,174, which was raised through loans (net of repayments). The balance of the
funds raised to date include an issuance of stock used as payment of a legal settlement in the amount of $445,000 and a concession
from a vendor who provided $153,000 by way of reducing interest charged to the Company for fixed assets.

For the nine-month period ending September 30, 2006, the Company's net cash position decreased by approximately $14,511
compared to a net decrease of $9,053 in the comparable period of 2005.

Continuing Operations

The Company has, to date, focused almost exclusively upon the startup phase of its operations. To that end, management has focused
on identifying and retaining key employees to provide the support necessary as operations move to revenue generation and expansion.
The planned expansion includes, among other things, commercial operations where the Company will be delivering broadband
services across several platforms, the integration of AI, and potential joint ventures, such as NATVN.

With the addition of AI as a wholly-owned subsidiary, the Company's ability to establish itself as a leading provider of enhanced
bundled solutions is strengthened. AI's ability to offer bundled services —i.e., internet, wireless fidelity (WiFi), Voice over Internet
Protocol (VOIP), Video on Demand (VOD), hardware/software solutions, local and long distance services, video conferencing via
broadband services —brings state-of-the-art advantages to its clients. AI's integrated systems are on the leading edge of home and
business automation in today's market and provide services that are most desirable and beneficial to its clients' lifestyles. We expect
the integration of AI's services with those of the Company will result in the establishment of a "one-stop-shop" for clients, which we
believe will create significant efficiencies.



The Company's priorities for the next twelve months of operations are to continue to develop and subsequently market our products
and services. We remain focused on our organizational activities, raising capital and establishing a business presence with vendors,
business owners and referral sources. As we expand and prepare to initiate operations with the expectation of generating revenue &om
our activities, we may elect to hire additional salaried or hourly employees to operate certain aspects of our business.

While management expects revemie generation to commence and increase rapidly once initiated, the Company expects to operate with

a deficit in cash flows for the next few months. Management's current projections of operations for the balance of the 2006 fiscal year
are expected to generate a net deficit of approximately $300,000 per month. The deficit, which arises primarily f'rom payroll
obligations, may be satisfied prior to commencement of operations through a combination of employee salary deferrals of
approximately $90,000 per month and through cash raised primarily from the placement of the Company's securities (either directly or
through convertible debt offerings). Management intends to focus substantial efforts on the funding of the operational deficit during
the next few months. The funding effort will proceed at the same time as commercial operations are commenced. The Company
believes that the current management team has the necessary time and skills to handle the challenge of covering the cash deficit and

developing profitable operations. There is no guarantee that any such financings can be obtained or, if obtained, that such financings
will be on adequate or reasonable terms.

While we will attempt to retain qualified employees under terms similar to those currently in place, we may not be able to obtain
agreements allowing for deferral of payroll or payment of portions of compensation in the form of equity.

Once we commence material operations, we may be unable to compete successfully, and the competitive pressures we face might
have an adverse effect on our business, results of operations and financial condition. This intensified competition could force us out of
business.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

As of September 30, 2006, the Company has not engaged in any off-balance sheet arrangements, and management does not anticipate
that the Company will be engaged in off-balance sheet arrangements in the foreseeable future.

Item 3.Controls and Procedures.

Our management team, under the leadership and with the participation of our Chief Executive Officer, evaluated the effectiveness of
our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934), as of
September 30, 2006. Based on this evaluation, our management concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures were not
effective as of September 30, 2006 to ensure that information required to be disclosed by us in the reports that we file or submit to the
SEC is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the SEC's rules and forms.

Our management team is diligently developing & implementing disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that such information
required for disclosure is recorded, processed, summarized and reported timely and accurately. To date, our efforts have focused upon
replacing our Chief Financial Officer, who resigned on August I, 2006. The resignation of our CFO has exacerbated an existing
problem of sufficiency of accounting personnel. To date, we have hired a Chief Operating Officer, a Vice President of Accounting
Compliance & Disclosure, and a Vice President of Finance. We are interviewing candidates to fill the CFO position and certain other
accounting positions.

In connection with the growth of the Company, as it relates to mergers and acquisitions, we have instituted a policy of early review of
accounting systems and personnel of all acquirees to discern their reporting systems and the effect such reporting will have on the
consolidation of operations. The companies that we have considered for acquisition have been private companies and have not
typically maintained the types of control and reporting procedures that are required of public companies. Although we attempt to
perform thorough inspection of accounting records and reporting controls when we do our due diligence, it is likely that acquirees will
not have the type of control and reporting procedures required by public companies. As such, depending upon the materiality of the
operations of the acquiree, compared to our total assets and revenues, it is possible that the acquisition of private subsidiaries may lead
to errors in reporting.
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In that regard, we closed our acquisition of AI on April 18, 2006, and the results of operations and financial condition of AI are
included in this report. We are in the process of integrating AI (a company which has internal control and disclosure procedures that
were not designed or maintained for public company reporting) into our financial reporting procedures. We are focusing our efforts on
identifying weaknesses in accounting controls, doing additional internal inspection of material transactions and financial accounts, and

improving our internal control over financial reporting. AI's total assets and total revenues represent approximately 31% and 100%,
respectively, of the related consolidated financial statement amounts as of, and for, the quarter ended September 30, 2006.

We have identified two control deficiencies with regard to AI that represent material weaknesses in AI's controls:

AI did not maintain effective controls over the accounting for the existence, accuracy and valuation of sales and cost of goods sold.
Specifically, adequate controls were not designed over (1) the recording of revenue and related accounts receivable and (2) the
existence and accuracy of costs assigned to the matching of costs of sales by period and by customer.

The weakness resulted in material internal adjustments of sales, accounts receivable and costs of sales. The internal controls relating to
the identification of, and accounting for, contractual sales terms, the amount and timing of revenue, related costs of sales, the

recording of accounts receivable, and the qualitative analysis of the collectibility of certain accounts were not in place. The
weakness could result in a misstatement of the Company's revenue, cost of sales or assets that could result in a material
misstatement to the Company's interim or annual consolidated financial statements, which would not be prevented or detected.

There was no change in the Company's internal control over financial reporting during the three months ended September 30, 2006,
that has materially affected, or was reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company's internal control over financial reporting.

Notwithstanding the above-mentioned weaknesses, we believe that the consolidated financial statements included in this report fairly
present our consolidated financial position.

Our management, including our Chief Executive Officer, does not expect that our disclosure controls and procedures or our internal
controls over financial reporting are or will be capable of preventing or detecting all errors and all fraud. Any control system, no
matter how well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute, assurance that the control system's objectives will
be met. The design of a control system must reflect the fact that there are resource constraints, and the benefits of controls must be
considered relative to their costs. Further, because of the inherent limitations in all control systems, no evaluation of controls can
provide absolute assurance that misstatements due to error or f'raud will not occur or that all control issues and instances of fraud, if
any, have been detected. These inherent limitations include the realities that judgments in decision-making can be faulty and that
breakdowns can occur because of simple error or mistake. Controls can also be circumvented by the individual acts of some persons,
by collusion of two or more people, or by management's override of the controls. The design of any system of controls is based in part
on certain assumptions about the likelihood of future events, and there can be no assurance that any design will succeed in achieving
our stated goals under all potential future conditions. Projections of any evaluation of controls effectiveness to future periods are
subject to risks.

Part II - Other Information

Item 1.Legal Proceedings.
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See "Note 6 - Summary of Legal Proceedings" and "Note 12 - Subsequent Events" for a description of the Company's legal
proceedings. Other than as described in such notes, the Company is not currently involved in any legal proceedings that may be
deemed to be material to our financial condition.

Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds.

During the first quarter of 2006, the Company issued 900,000 shares of restricted common stock to settle a lawsuit.

During the second quarter of 2006, the Company issued a total of 2,495,439 shares of restricted common stock. The Company issued
1,161,956 shares relating to the acquisition of AI, including 411,956 shares to acquire the net assets of AI and 750,000 shares to the
employees of AI. Additionally, the Company also issued 82,051 shares to a law firm, which had exercised a warrant received in 2004
for legal services rendered. An officer of the Company exercised an employee incentive warrant for 500,000 shares and 751,432
shares were issued to various convertible debt holders, who exercised their option and converted their debt to equity.

During the third quarter of 2006, the Company issued 4,532,311 shares of restricted common stock. Of that amount, 400,000 shares
were issued in repayment for shares of common stock that had been loaned to the Company by a shareholder„and an additional
154,061 shares of stock were issued as repayment of a loan plus interest at approximately $0.20 per share. During the quarter, the

Company also issued 3,146,519 shares upon conversion of various convertible debentures, including 2, 153,719 shares to various note
holders at $0.40 per share, and 992,800 shares to various note holders at $0.20 per share. Additionally, the Company issued 32,500
shares in exchange for cash of $6,500, and 699,231 shares to various consultants. Finally during the quarter, the Company issued
100,000 shares at $0.01 per share to an employee under an employee stock option.

Item 3.Defaults Upon Senior Securities.

As of September 30, 2006, the Company had several convertible notes mature without conversion or repayment. As of September 30,
2006, twenty note holders had provided written notice to the Company for the conversion of their notes; one note holder had agreed to
extend the term of its note; and only three notes totaling $230,000 were in default. As of the date of this filing, all except three of the
notes have been converted into 2, 153,719 of the Company's common stock. As a result of the issuance, the Company reduced its
convertible note liability by approximately $854,000.

As of the date of this report, the Company is also in default on ten notes to creditors of the Company dating back to 2003. The total
amount in default relating to the ten notes is $346,500.

Item 6. Exhibits.

Exhibit No.

10.1

10.2

10.3

10.4

Description

Employment Agreement for Jef&ey Burke dated August 8, 2006.&"

Employment Agreement for LaMar Williams dated August 4, 2006."'

Employment Agreement for Gary Peterson dated August 9, 2006.&'&

Employment Agreement for Darrin Johnson dated August 14, 2006."&

10.5 Interconnection Agreement between BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. and Winsonic Digital
Media Group, Ltd. , dated September 27, 2006. '-'

*31.1 Certification pursuant to 17 CFR 240, 13a-14 promulgated under Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley
Act of 2002.

*32.1 Certification pursuant to 18 U, S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the

Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

~ Filed herewith

(1) Incorporated herein by reference to the Registrant's Form 8-K filed August 24, 2006.
(2) Incorporated herein by reference to the Registrant's Form 8-K. filed October 4, 2006.
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Signatures

In accordance with the requirements of the Exchange Act, the registrant caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the
undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

WINSONIC DIGITAL MEDIA GROUP LTD.
(Registrant)

January 2, 2007 By: /s/ Winston Johnson

Winston Johnson
Chairman & CEO
(Principal Executive Officer and Principal Financial
Officer)
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EXHIBIT 31.1

STATKMKNT PURSUANT TO
17 CFR 240.13a-14

PROMULGATED UNDER SECTION 302
OF THK SARBANKS-OXLKY ACT OF 2002

I, Winston Johnson, Chief Executive Officer (principal Executive Officer and principal Financial Officer) of Winsonic Digital Media
Group, Ltd. {"the Company" ), certify that:

1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-QSB of Winsonic Digital Media Group, Ltd. for the quarter ended September
30, 2006; and

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading
with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements and other financial information included in this report fairly present in all
material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the Company as of, and for, the periods
presented in this report;

4. I am responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-
15(e) and 15d-15(e))~ for the Company, and I have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed
under my supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the Company, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is
made known to me by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is being prepared;

(b) {*this section left intentionally blank)

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the Company's disclosure controls and procedures, and presented in this report my
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this
report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the Company's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the
Company's most recent fiscal quarter (the Company's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially
affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company's internal control over financial reporting; and

5. I have disclosed, based on my most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the Company's auditors
and the audit committee of the Company's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting
which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the Company's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial
information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the
Company's internal control over financial reporting.

January 2, 2007 /S/ Winston Johnson

Winston Johnson, Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer and Principal Financial Officer)



STATEMENT PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTIONS 1350,

AS ADOPTED PURSUANT TO SECTION 906
OF THK SARBANES-OXLEY ACT OF 2002

EXHIBIT 32 1

I, Winston Johnson, Chief Executive Officer (principal Executive Officer and principal Financial Officer) of Winsonic Digital Media

Group, Ltd. (the "Company" ), hereby certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-

Oxley Act of 2002, that:

(a) The Quarterly Report on Form 10-QSB of the Company for the quarter ended September 30, 2006, to which this certification

accompanies (the "Annual Report" ), fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of

1934; and

(b) The information contained in this Quarterly Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of

operations of the Company.

January 2, 2007 /S! Winston Johnson

Winston Johnson, Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer and Principal Financial Officer)

Created by 10KWizard www. 10KWizard. comSource: WINSONIC DIGITAL MED, 10QSB, January 03, 2007
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Item 1.Financial Statements.

PART I - FINANCIAL INFORMATION

WINSONIC DIGITAL MEDIA GROUP, LTD.
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

AS OF JUNE 30, 2006 (UNAUDITED) k, DECEMBER 31, 2005 (AUDITED)

ASSETS:
ASSETS

As of
June 30,

2006

As of
December 31,

2005

Current assets:
Cash
Accounts receivable

Prepaid expense
Construction in process

Total current assets

$
365,662

129,338
495 000

16,476

16,476

Fixed assets:
Computer equipment

Infrastructure
Software
Furniture k, fixtures
Automobile

Less: accumulated depreciation
Total net fixed assets

Goodwill

TOTAL ASSETS

1,109,309
161,738
83,597
81,166
74,631

816,686
47,739

$1359 425 $

977,669
158,400
82,899
36,682

641,456

657 932

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT

LIABILITIES:

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Bank overdraft

Billings on construction in process
Accrued payroll and related taxes
Legal settlement liabilities
Loans payable
Loan payable -related party
Derivative liability related to convertible debentures
Warrant liability related to convertible debentures

Convertible debentures

Share notes
Current portion of long term debt

Total current liabilities

Long term debt

TOTAL LIABILITIES

$2,516,679 $
28,979

170,920

1,725,360
575,000
403,439
420, 192
179,118
101,500

1,107,750
249,862

7,900
7 486 699

131,901

7 618 600

2,094,824

14,468

1,353,053
1,020,000

383,357
435,398

82,483
23,406

1,122,639

6 529 628

6 529 628

Common stock, $0.001 par value, 50,000,000 shares

authorized, 43,559,995 and 40,204,556 shares issued and

outstanding at June 30„2006 and December 31, 2005, respectively 43,599 40,205



Additional paid-in capital
Common stock payable at $0.33 per share at June 30, 2006

and December 31, 2005, respectively
Accumulated deficit during development stage

Total stockholders' deficit

9,451,974

39,867

6,517,807

20,000

TOTAL LIABILITIKS AND STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIT $1359,425 $ 657,932

The accompanying notes to the financial statements should be
read in conjunction with these Balance Sheets.



WINSONIC DIGITAL MEDIA GROUP, LTD.
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
FOR THE THREE k SIX MONTH PERIODS ENDED JIJNE 30, 2006 &, 2005

AND FROM INCEPTION (APRIL 27, 2000) TO JUNE 30, 2006 (UNAUDITED)

2006 2005

For the quarters ended
June 30,

2006 2005

For the six months ended
June, 30 Inception

(April

27, 2000) to
June 30,

2006

REVENUE $236,776 $ - $236,776 $ - $294,588

COST OF GOODS SOLD

GROSS PROFIT

155 949 110607 155 949 233 714 I 305 109

80 827 ~110607) 80 82'I ~233 714}~1010,520)

EXPENSES:
Selling, general and administrative

Selling, general and administrative, related party
Consulting services, related party
Depreciation and amortization expense

Total expenses

6,385,879
2,368,636
2,071,268

967,669

1,595,668
268,275

35,176

314,390 2,102,959
207,500 480,192

552,300
415,000

171,20085,600 71,994
I 899 119 607 490 2 655 145 I 13S 5IIS 11 793 452

OPERATING INCOME (LOSS) ~ISIS 292) ~718,097)~2574 317) ~1372,2)4)~12,803,972)

OTHER INCOME/(EXPENSES):
Interest expense and finance costs {428,679) {302,987) (465,738) {593,297) (2,722,156)

Unrealized gain (loss) on adjustments of derivative

and warrant liability to fair value of underlying
securities

Legal settlement costs
Interest income
Other income (loss)

Total other income/(expenses)

NKT INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE PROVISION
FOR INCOME TAXES

PROVISION FOR INCOME TAXES

NKT LOSS

Basic weighted average number of
common shares outstanding

301,122

(6,500)
79

1,061

(78,944)

13

(294,703)
(11,500)

290
1,061

1,054,892

433

(1,314,703)
958,685

1,020
86,512

(1,951,210) (1,100,015) (3,344,907) (910,186) (15,794,615)

~$1 951 210) ~$1,100 015)~$3 344 907) ~$910 186)~$15,794,615)

42,841,045 14,906,150 41,530,083 14,906,150

~132917) ~381918)~770,590) 462 028 ~2990 642)

Net loss per basic common share ~$0.05) ~$0.07)~$0.08) ~$0.06)

The accompanying notes to the financial statements should be
vead in conjunction with these Statements ofOperations.



WINSONIC DIGITAL MEDIA GROUP, LTD.
(A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPANY)

CONSOLIDATKD STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2006 k 2005

AND FROM INCEPTION (APRIL 27, 2000) TO JUNE 30, 2006 (UNAUDITED)

For the six months ended June
30

2006 2005

Inception (April
27, 2000) to June

30,
2006

CASH FLOWS FROM OPKRATING ACTIVITIES:
Net (loss)

Adjustments to reconcile net loss
to net cash used in operations:

Depreciation

Accretion of principal and interest related to convertible debentures

Unrealized loss on adjustment of derivative and warrant liability to
fair value of underlying securities

Stock based compensation

Change in operating assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in prepaid expense

(Increase) decrease in deposit
(Increase) decrease in accounts receivable

(Increase) decrease in construction

(Increase) decrease in other assets
Increase {decrease) in accounts payable and accrued expenses
Increase (decrease) in bank overdraft

Increase (decrease) in billings on construction in process
Increase (decrease) in accrued payroll and related taxes
Increase (decrease) in legal settlement liabilities

(Decrease) increase in interest payable
Net cash used in operating activities

71,994

465,738

171,200

533,765

967,669

1,716,926

294,703
773,667

(1,054,892)
243,334

(795,456)
4,383,007

18,796

(102,710)
(124,883)

(27,843)
390,836

14,511
133,978
772,226

5,000

4,490

224,271
9,053

251,623

25,375

2,320

(102,710)
(124,883)

(27,843)
2,729,130

28,979
133,978

2,016,014
1,025,000

$ (3,344,907) $ (910,186) $ (15,794,616)

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Cash acquired through business acquisition
Purchase of fixed assets

Net cash (used in) provided by investing activities

20,511
(11,720)

20,511
(1,436,343)
1 415 832

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds f'rom loans payable
Payments on loans payable
Proceeds from loan payable - related party
Payment on note payable - related party

20,081

27,794
(43,000)

7,184

29,754
(160,000)

439,654

851,520
{203,000)

Forgiveness of accrued interest - Digital Services International, Inc.
Proceeds from convertible debentures

Proceeds from warrants for common stock
Net cash provided by financing activities

814,200

819 075

200,000

76 938

152,592
2,017,450
2,000,100
5 258 316

NKT (DKCRKASK) INCREASE IN CASH

CASH, BEGINNING OF PERIOD

CASH, KND OF PERIOD

436 749

SIJPPLKMKNTARY IN FORMATION:
Interest paid $47 695 $ 47 695



%ON-CASH ACTIVITIES:
Issuance of common stock for common stock payable
Forgiveness of salary payable to officer
Forgiveness of payroll tax for officer
Issuance of common stock as deposit on lease obligation

Issuance of common stock as payment on notes payable —related party

Issuance of common stock upon conversion of debentures
Issuance of common stock for legal settlement

Adjustment to paid in capital for accumulated depreciation
Issuance of common stock as payment for

subsidiary acquired
Cash free conversion of warrants

Issuance of common stock to key employees

$

$
$
$

$
105,287 $
450,000 $

$

$168,902 $$32,000 $$300,000 $

$

$
$
$

$
$
$
$

$
$
$

270,000
20,655

250,000
820,000

231,000
268,285
895,000

168,902
275,334
300,000

The accompanying notes to financial statements should be
read in conj unction with these Statements ofCash Flows.



Preferred Stock
Shares Am

WINSONIC DIGITAL MEDIA GROUP, LTD.
A DEVELOPMENT STAGE COMPAN~Y

STATKMKNT OF STOCKHOLDKRS' DEFICIT
(UNAUDITED)

Common

Additional Stock Stoc
Common Stock Paid-in Payable Opti
Shares Amount ~Ca ital ~or Pa ent Pay

Accumulated
Deficit During

Development

Sta e

Total
Stockholder

Deficit

Balance,
September 10,
2002 (Inception)
- No Par Stock 10,000,000 $ - 10,000,000 $ - $ -$ -$ - $

Reverse Merger-
ReAcquisition of
all outstanding

shares of Winsonic
Acquisition Sub,
Inc. - No Par Stock
(Recasted to
inception) (10,000,000) - (10,000,000)

Issuance of common
stock to founder
for services 6,004,200 6,004 6,004

Balance,
September 10,
2002 (Recasted) 6,004,200 6,004 6,004

Issuance of stock
warrants
(December 26,
2002) 990,600 990,600

Net loss

Balance, December
31, 2002
(Restated) 6,004,200 6,004 990,600 (647,417) 349,187

Issuance of stock
warrants

Net loss

1,009,500 1,009,500

(1,905,884) (1,905,884)

Balance, December
31, 2003
(Restated) 6,004,200 6,004 2,000,100 (2,553,301) (547,197)

Issuance of common
stock for services,
$0.75

average price per
share 1,980,946 1,981 1,488,328 1,490,309



Issuance of common
stock in satisafaction
of debts of

$331,000 and
deemed interest of
$242,500 758,000 758 572,742 573,500

Issuance of common
stock, $1.00 price
per share 921,600 922 920,678 (921,600)

Conversion of
common stock
payable to loan
payable 60,000 (258,500) (198,500)

Issuance of common
stock related to
reverse-merger 23,956,138 23,956 (123,487) (99,531)

Net loss 5,790,794) (5,790,794)

Balance, December
31, 2004
(Restated) 33,620,884 33,621 2,918,261 820,000 (8,344,095) (4,572,213)

Issuance of common
stock for services,
$1.30 average
price per share 94,615 95 122,905 123,000

Issuance of common
stock for services,
$0.82 average
price per share 91,463 91 74,909 75,000

Issuance of common
stock for services,
$0.68 average
price per share 66,667 67 45,267 45,334

Issuance of common
stock for equity
investment in
NATVN 1,670,000 1,670 (1,670)

Issuance of common
stock founder to
relieve related
party note payable
due him, at $0.33
average price per
share 700,000 700 230,300 231,000



Issuance of. common
stock to founder
for services, $0.33
average price per
share 500,000 500 164,500 165,000

Issuance of common
stock for services,
$0.70 average
price per share 900,000 900 629,100 630,000

Issuance of common
stock for services,
$0.48 average
price per share 225,000 225 107,775 108,000

Issuance of common
stock ln
satisfaction of
convertible
debentures debts
of $118,000,
at $0.20 average

price per share 590,000 590 117,410 118,000

Issuance of common
stock as lease
deposit, $0.27
average price per
share 925,927 926 249,074 (250,000)

Issuance of common
stock for common
stock payable,
$1.00 average
price per share 820,000 820 819,180 (820,000)

Return of pledged
assets, reversal of
accumulated
depreciation, and
forgiveness of
debt - related
party 281,481 281,481

Forgiveness of
interest expense-
related party 152,592 152,592

Vested common
stock award for
officer 185,000 185,000



Common stock
payable to officer
for separation
agreement, $0.33
average price per
share 270,000 270,000

Record forgiveness
of accrued salary
for officer per
separation
agreement 270,000 270,000

Record adjustment
for accrued
payroll taxes for
officer per
separation
agreement

Vested stock options

Net loss

20,655

131,068

20,655

131,068

Balance, December
31, 2005 40,204,556 40,205 6,517,807 20,000 - (12,449,708) (5,871,696)

Issuance of common
stock in
accordance with
mutual general
release and
settlement
agreement

of $693,000, at
$0.46 average
price per share 900,000 900 449, 100 450,000

Issuance of common
stock in
conversion of
shareholder note
payable, 0.20 per
share 751,432 751 149,536 150,287

Issuance of common
stock for for
services 500,000 500 4,500 5,000

Issuance of stock in
acquisition of
subsidiary 411,956 412 168,490 168,902

Issuance of stock for
services to AI
employees 750,000 750 299,250 300,000



Issuance of common
stock subject to
conversion of
option for
services, $0.39
average price per
share 82,051 82 31,918 32,000

Incentive stock
options for
employees 419,645 419,645

Discount allocated
to warrant on
convertible debt 621,229 621,229

Discount for
intrinsic value of
embedded
beneficial
conversion option 381,221 381,221

Issuance of
warrants to
fmancial
consultant 9,359 9,359

To record
forgiveness of
accrued salary for
officer 399,919 399 919

To record
proportionate
share of
consulting
expense paid by
stock issuance 19,867 19,867

Net loss

Balance, June 30,
2006 - $ - 43,599,995 $43,599 $9,451,974 $39,867 $ - $ (15,794,615)$ (6,259,175)

The accompanying notes to the financial statements should be
read in conjunction with this Statement ofStockholders'Deficit,



WINSONIC DIGITAL MEDIA GROUP, LTD.

NOTES TO THK UNAUDITED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

NOTE I - BASIS OF PRESENTATION

The accompanying consolidated financial statements have been prepared by Winsonic Digital Media Group, Ltd. (the "Company" )
without audit. In the opinion of management, all adjustments (which include normal recurring adjustments) necessary to present fairly
the financial position, results of operations and cash flows at June 30, 2006 and for all periods presented have been made.

Certain information and footnote disclosures normally included in financial statements prepared in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles in the United States of America have been condensed or omitted for purposes of filing interim financial
statements with the Securities and Exchange Commission. It is suggested that these condensed financial statements be read in

conjunction with the consolidated financial statements and notes thereto included in the Company's audited financial statements for
the year ended December 31, 2005 and the supplementary information filed in connection with the acquisition of Automated Interiors,
LLC ("AI"), including audited December 31, 2005 financial statements of AI. The results of operations for the three and six month

periods ended June 30, 2006 are not necessarily indicative of the operating results for the full year.

Winsonic Digital Media Group, Ltd.

The Company is a media distribution solutions company that primarily offers media distribution of digital information via the Internet,
ATM, SDI, HDTV, digital cable, cable TV and satellite. The Company's network, Winsonic Digital Cable Systems Network
(WDCSN), enables users to view, interact, transport, and listen to all types of audio, online video, and digital TV in full screen format,
at lugh speed, high quality, and greatly reduced cost, thereby reducing the need for expensive high-speed ronnections.

The accompanying financial statements have been prepared in accordance with the Statement of Financial Accounting Standards
("SFAS") No. 7 "Accounting and Reporting by Development Stage Enterprises. " A development stage enterprise is one in which
planned principal operations have not commenced; or if its operations have commenced, there has been no significant revenues
derived therefrom. As of June 30, 2006, the Company has not commenced its planned principal operations and has no significant
revenues.

Automated Interiors, LLC

On April 18, 2006, the Company acquired AI (a private Georgia Limited Liability Corporation) pursuant to an Amended and Restated
Arquisition and Share Exchange Agreement (the "Acquisition Agreement" ) executed on May 15, 2006 and effective for all purposes
as of April 18, 2006. AI plans and engineers the installation of electronic components to facilitate "smart" buildings. It has partnered
with developers and builders who now offer structured wiring in newly constructed homes and buildings as a result of a dramatic
increase in broadband use and consumer demand for the latest technological innovations in home and serurity automation. AI's

operations are centered primarily in the Southeast Region of the United States. It has been in business since 2003 and currently has
offices and design facilities in Atlanta, Georgia.

NOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIKS

Principles of Consolidation: The attached consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly
owned subsidiary. All significant inter-company transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Definition of Fiscal Year: The Company's fiscal year end is December 31.

Cash and Cash Equivalents: Cash equivalents consist of highly liquid investments with maturities of three months or less when

purchased. Cash and cash equivalents are on deposit with financial institutions without any restrictions.



Concentration of Credit Risk: The Company maintains its cash and cash equivalents in bank accounts in two financial institutions.
The Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation insures deposits up to $100,000 per account. As of June 30, 2006, the Company did not
have any accounts with balances in excess of the insured balances. As of June 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005, the Company had a
balance of ($28,978) and ($14,468)„respectively, in its cash accounts. Currently, cash management is handled by Company
management. Typically, the cash balances are less than $100,000 per account.

Accounts Receivable: Accounts receivable is uncollateralized customer obligations due under normal trade terms requiring payment
within 30 days from the invoice date. The carrying amount of accounts receivable is reviewed for collectability. Should management
determine that collection is unlikely, an allowance that reflects management's best estimate of the amounts that will not be collected
will be provided. Management reviews each accounts receivable balance that exceeds 30 days &om the invoice date and, based on an
assessment of creditworthiness, estimates the portion, if any, of the balance that will not be collected. At June 30, 2006 and December
31, 2005 there was no reserve for doubtful accounts.

Use of Estimates: The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent
assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expense during the reported
period. Actual results could differ &om these estimates.

Stock Based Compensation: Stock Options: The Company has a stock incentive plan that provides for stock-based employee
compensation, including the granting of stock options to certain key employees and other individuals. For stock options and warrants
issued as compensation and reported in periods beginning after December 15, 2005, the Company applies SFAS No. 123(R), "Share-
Based Payment, " which requires the recognition of compensation cost based upon the fair value of stock options at the grant date
(using option pricing models), and recognizing the cost over the period during which the services are provided {vesting period).

During the three and six months ended June 30, 2006, the Company granted options for 1,350,000 and 2,850,000 shares of common
stock, respectively, to employees. Of these granted options, 713,083 and 1,320,558 vested during the three-month and six-month
periods ended June 30, 2006, respectively. For the vested portion, there was a related accrual of compensation expense of $303,662
and $419,646 for the three months and the six months ended June 30, 2006, respectively. The compensation expense is based on the
fair market value of the options utilizing the Black-Scholes option pricing model. The Company's Employee Stock Option activity for
the three months and six months ended June 30, 2006 and the year ended December 31, 2005 is presented below:

3 months ended
June 30 2006

6 months ended
June 30 2006 December 31 2005

Outstanding - Beginning of Period
Granted or committed

Exercised
Cancelled

Outstanding - End of Period
Exercisable - End of Period

~Otions
5,500,000 $

350,000
{500,000)

(1,000,000)
4,350,000
2,096,354 $

Weighted
Average
Exercise

Price
0.77
0.60

0.79
1.00

~Otions
4,000,000 $
1,850,000
(500,000)

(1,000,000)
4,350,000 $
2,096,354 $

Weighted
Average
Exercise

Price
0.79
0.66

0.79
0.91

Weighted
Average
Exercise

Price

3,250,000 $
1,250,000

0.97
0.41

(500,000)
4,000,000 $
3,275,796 $

0.82
0.82

~Otions



In prior years, the Campany followed APB Opinion No. 25, "Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees, " and the related
interpretations in accounting for its employee stock options, because the alternative fair value accounting provided for under SFAS
No. 123, "Accounting for Stock-Based Compensatian, "required the use of option valuation models that were not developed for use in
valuing employee stock options. Under APB Opinion No. 25, if the exercise price of the Company's employee stock options were
equal to or greater than the market price of the underlying stock on the date of the grant, no rompensation expense was recognized.
The following pro forma information summarizes the effect on earnings for the three-month and six-month periods ended June 30,
2005, had the Company followed SFAS No. 123(R) for the earlier period:

Net Income (Loss) as Reported

Three Months

$ {'1,100„015) $

Six Months

(910,186')

Adjust: Stock-based non-employee compensation expense included in reported net income

Adjust: Total stock-based employee compensation expense determined under fair value
method (413,665) (413,665)

Net Income (loss) Pro forma
Pro forma earnings (loss) per share

$ (1,513,680) $ (1,323,851)
$ (10.1) $ (8.9)

Option Pricing Model: The Company has elected to utilize the Black-Scholes option valuation model in deriving fair market values
for stock based compensation and embedded derivatives. The Black-Scholes option valuation model was developed for use in
estimating the fair value of traded options that have no vesting restrictions and are fully transferable. In addition, option valuation
models require the input of highly subjective assumptions including the expected stock price volatility. Since the Company's employee
stock options and embedded warrants have characteristics significantly different from those of traded options, and because changes in
the subjective input assumptions can materially affect the fair value estimate, in management's opinion, the existing madels do not
necessarily provide a reliable single measure of the fair value of its employee stock options.

In acrordance with SFAS No. 123{R) titled "Share-based Payment, " which was revised in 2004, the Company recognized the fair
value of the options in the statement of operations an the date of grant. Fair value was determined using the Black-Scholes option
pricing model based on the following assumptions: expected dividends - $0; volatility - 185%; and risk free interest rate - 4.5%. The
determined fair value recognized in the current period was $419,645

Fixed Assets: Fixed assets are stated at cost. Expenditures that materially increase the life of the assets are capitalized. Ordinary
maintenance and repairs are charged to expense as incurred. When assets are sold or otherwise disposed of, the cost and the related
accumulated depreciation are removed from the accounts, and any resulting gain or loss is recognized at that time. Depreciation is
computed primarily on the declining balance method for financial statement purposes over the following estimated useful lives:

Telecommunication Equipment
Furniture & Fixtures
Computer Equipment
Transportation Equipment
Software

15 Years
7 Years
5 Years
5 Years
3 Years

Goodwill: Goodwill represents the excess of the purchase price af an acquired enterprise or assets over the fair value of the
identifiable assets acquired and liabilities assumed. The Company tests for impairment of goodwill on an annual basis in the fourth

quarter and at any other time if events occur or circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of goodwill may not be recoverable.

Circumstances that could trigger an impairment test include, but are not limited to: a significant adverse change in the business climate
or legal factors; an adverse action or assessment by a regulator; unanticipated competition; loss of key personnel; the likelihood that a
reporting unit or significant portion of a reporting unit will be sold or otherwise disposed; results of testing for recoverability of a
significant asset group within a reporting unit; or recognition of a goodwill impairment loss in the financial statements of a subsidiary
that is a component of a reporting unit.

If the carrying amount of the reporting unit goodwill exceeds the implied fair value of that goodwill, an impairment loss is recorded in
the Statement of Operations as "Reduction of goodwill". Measurement of the fair value or a reporting unit is based on one or more of
the following fair value measures including: amounts at which the unit as a whole could be bought or sold in a current transaction
between willing parties; using present value techniques of estimated future cash flows; or using valuation techniques based on
multiples of earnings or revenue or a similar performance measure.



Impairment of Long-Lived Assets: In accordance with SFAS No. 144, "Accounting for the Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived
Assets, " long-lived assets, such as property and equipment and intangible assets subject to amortization, are reviewed for impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of an asset group may not be recoverable.
Recoverability of asset groups to be held and used is measured by a comparison of the carrying amount of an asset group to estimated
undiscounted future cash flows expected to be generated by the asset group. If the carrying amount of an asset group exceeds its
estimated future cash flows, an impairment charge is recognized for the amount by which the carrying amount of an asset group
exceeds fair value of the asset group.

Revenues and Expenses Recognition: The Company is a "development stage" company and has not had significant sales or revenue
to date. The Company plans to sell services together with software and to provide network media distribution. Revenues will be
recognized upon rendering services to customers. Costs and expenses are recognized during the period in which they are incurred.

AI, a subsidiary of the Company, has elected to recognize revenue on a completed contract method. The completed contract method
requires AI to defer revenue and expense recognition until the contract has been substantially completed. Management has deterinined
that the completed contract method of accounting for AI contracts will more accurately reflect the nature of all jobs where, due to the
volatile nature of electronic components, significant uncertainty may exist with respect to the total cost of performing the contract and,
accordingly, the ultimate amount ofprofit to be recognized thereon AI has developed criteria for determining whether a project should
be recorded as a sale or as a deferred sale (a balance sheet liability). The criteria for recording a sale are that the installation has been
completed, all costs of design and installation have been accrued or paid and there are no material contingent obligations outstanding.

Construction in Process: In connection with the utilization of the completed contract method of revenue recognition for the
consolidated financial statements, AI maintains a construction in progress account for costs of jobs in progress. All costs directly
associated with the completion of a contract are accumulated as charges to construction in progress prior to completion of the jobs.
Upon completion of a contract, all related costs charged to construction in progress are transferred to cost of goods sold.

Billings on Construction in Process: Interim billings for contracts in progress are credited to deferred revenue prior to completion of
the contract. Upon completion of a contract, all related billings are credited to revenue for the period.

Advertising Costs: The Company expenses all costs of advertising as incurred. During the three and six month periods ended June
30, 2006, the Company incurred advertising costs of $762. No advertising costs were incurred during the three and six month periods
ended June 30, 2005.

Warranties: The Company, through AI, warrants installed systems against defects in materials and workmanship for a period of one
year through the manufacturer. The Company warrants the installation labor of the systems installed. Currently there is no reserve for
warranty obligations.

Research and Development Costs: Research and development costs are charged to expenses as incurred. There were no research and
development costs incurred for the three months and six months ended June 30, 2006 and 2005.

Income Taxes: Income taxes are generally provided for the tax effects of transactions reported in the financial statements, and consist
of taxes currently due plus deferred taxes related primarily to differences between the basis of fixed assets for financial and income tax
reporting. The Company has no deferred tax assets and liabilities representing the future tax return consequences of those differences
because, currently, the Company has no material temporary timing differences that give rise to these tax assets and liabilities.
Currently there are no federal income taxes due.

10



Earnings (Loss) Per Share Calculations: Basic earnings (loss) per share exclude any dilutive effects of options, warrants and
convertible securities. Basic earnings (loss) per share are computed using the weighted-average number of outstanding common stocks
during the applicable period. Diluted earnings per share are computed using the weighted-average number of common and common
stock equivalent shares outstanding during the period. Common stock equivalent shares are excluded from the computation if their
effect is antidilutive. For all periods presented, the Company has sustained losses that would make use of equivalent shares
antidilutive and, as such, the calculation has not been included.

Recently Issued Accounting Pronouncements: In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. 123(R), "Share-Based Payment, "
which establishes standards for transactions in which an entity exchanges its equity instruments for goods or services. This standard
replaces SFAS No. 123 and supersedes APB Opinion No. 25, "Accounting for Stock-based compensation. "This Standard requires a
public entity to measure the cost of employee services received in exchange for an award of equity instruments based on the grant-date
fair value of the award. This eliminates the exception to account for such awards using the intrinsic method previously allowable
under APB Opinion No. 25. The Company applies SFAS No. 123(R) for all periods ending after December 31, 2005. For further
details, see "Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Stock Based Compensation; Stock Options. "

In May 2005, the FASB issued SFAS No. 154, "Accounting Changes and Error Corrections" - a Replacement of APB Opinion No. 20
and SFAS No. 3". SFAS No. 154 requires retrospective application to prior period financial statements of changes in accounting
principle, unless it is impracticable to determine either the period-specific effects or the cumulative effect of' the change. SFAS No.
154 also redefines "restatement" as the revising of previously issued financial statements to reflect the correction of an error. This
statement is effective for accounting changes and corrections of errors made in fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2005. The
Company does not believe that the adoption of SFAS No. 154 will have a significant impact on the consolidated financial statements.

In February 2006, the FASH issued SFAS No. 155, "Accounting for Certain Hybrid Financial Instruments, "which amends SFAS No.
133, "Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, "and SFAS No. 140, "Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of
Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities. " SFAS No. 155 permits fair value measurement for any hybrid financial
instrument that contains an embedded derivative that otherwise would require bifurcation and establishes a requirement to evaluate
interests in securitized financial assets to identify interests that are freestanding derivatives or hybrid financial instruments containing
embedded derivatives. The Company expects the adoption of SFAS No. 155 may have a material impact on the Company's
consolidated financial position, results of operations and cash flows.

In March 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 156, "Accounting for Servicing of Financial Assets, "which amends SFAS No. 140. SFAS
No. 156 may be adopted as early as January 1, 2006 for calendar year-end entities, provided that no interim financial statements have
been issued. Those not choosing to early adopt are required to apply the provisions as of the beginning of the first fiscal year that
begins after September 15, 2006 (e.g, , January 1, 2007, for calendar year-end entities). The intention of the new statement is to
simplify accounting for separately recognized servicing assets and liabilities, such as those common with mortgage securitization
activities, as well as, to simplify efforts to obtain hedge-like accounting. SFAS No, 156 permits a servicer using derivative financial
instruments to report both the derivative financial instrument and related servicing asset or liability by using a consistent measurement
attribute or fair value. The Company is not an early adopter and does not expect the adoption of SFAS No. 156 to have a material
impact on its consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

In October 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 157, "Fair Value Measurements" ("SFAS No. 157'*). The purpose of SFAS No. 157 is
to provide users of financial statements with better information about the extent to which fair value is used to measure recognized
assets and liabilities, the inputs used to develop the measurements, and the effect of certain of the measurements on earnings for the
period. SFAS No. 157 also provides guidance on the definition of fair value, the methods used to measure fair value, and the

expanded disclosures about fair value measurements. This changes the definition of fair value to be the price that would be received to
sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability, an exit price, as opposed to the price that would be paid to acquire the asset or received to
assume the liability, an entry price. SFAS No, 157 is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after
November 15, 2007, and interim periods with those fiscal years (e.g. , January 1, 2008, for calendar year-end entities. ) We do not
expect the adoption of SFAS No. 157 to have a material impact on its consolidated financial position, results of operations or cash
flows.
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When a subsidiary is the plan sponsor and is consolidated using a different fiscal period than its parent, the parent should measure the
subsidiary's postretirement benefit plan assets and benefit obligations as of the same date used to consolidate the subsidiary; and when
the plan is sponsored by an equity method investee and the financial statements of the equity method investee are not timely available
for the investor to apply the equity method currently, the investor should measure the investee's plan assets and benefit obligations as
of the same date of the investee's financial statements used to apply the equity method.

SFAS No. 157 is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007 and interim periods
within those fiscal years. Earlier application is encouraged. AI does not expect the adoption of SFAS No. 157 to have a material
impact on its financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

Additionally, in September 2006, the FASB issued SFAS No. 158. SFAS No. 158 requires a calendar year-end company with publicly
traded equity securities that sponsors a postretirement benefit plan to fully recognize, as an asset or liability, the over-funded or under-
funded status of its benefit plan(s) in its 2006 year-end balance sheet. The funded status is measured as the difference between the fair
value of the plan's assets and its benefit obligation as of the year-end balance sheet date. SFAS No. 158 will become effective for
fiscal years ending after December 15, 2006 for entities with publicly traded equity securities, For all other entities, those provisions
are effective for fiscal years ending after June 15, 2007. The provision to require measurement at the entity's year-end balance sheet
date will be effective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2008. AI does not expect the adoption of SPAS No. 158 to have a
material impact on its financial position, results of operations or cash flows.

NOTE 3 - MERGERS AND ACQUISITIONS

Effective as of April 18, 2006, the Company purchased the net assets of AI for 411,956 shares of common stock, valued at $0.41 per
share for a total price of $168,901.

AI was formed on November 17, 2003 in the State of Georgia, and has offices and design facilities located in Atlanta, Georgia. AI
designs and engineers the installation of electronic components to facilitate "smart" buildings. It has partnered with developers and
builders who now offer structured wiring in newly constructed homes and buildings as a result of a dramatic increase in broadband use
and consumer demand for the latest technological innovations in home and security automation. AI's operations are centered primarily
in the Southeast region of the United States. AI has, to date, utilized the services of independent subcontractors for staffing needs,

The purchase price was allocated as follows:

Net tangible assets acquired
Intangible assets acquired
Goodwill
Total purchase price

$121,163

47,739$168,902

The following table summarizes the components of the tangible assets acquired at fair value:

Cash
Accounts receivable
Fixed assets
Other assets
Current liabilities
Long-term liabilities
Net tangible assets acquired

20,511
235,108

66,532
6,775

(75,862)

$121,163

Goodwill, which represents the excess of the purchase price over the fair value of tangible and identified intangible assets acquired, is
not being amortized but will be reviewed annually for impairment, or more &equently if impairment indicators arise, in accordance
with Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 142, "Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets" ("SFAS 142").In part, goodwill
reflects the competitive advantages the Company expects to realize from the synergy of AI services and the Winsonic product line.
Goodwill is not expected to be deducted for tax purposes.



The results of operations of AI have been included in the Company's consolidated financial statements subsequent to the date of
acquisition. The financial information in the table below summarizes the combined results of operations of the Company and AI, on a
pro forma basis, as though the companies had been combined as of the beginning of each of the periods presented:

For the Period Ended June 30

2006
3 Months

2005 2006
6 Months

2005
Total pro forma revenues
Pro fonna net loss
Pro forma net loss per share - basic and diluted

Reported net loss

236,776
(1,951,210)

0.040
(1,951,210)

19,548

(1,079,236)
0.073

(1,100,015)

662,283
(3,268,913)

0.072
(3,344,907)

20,378
(890,400)

0.056
(910,186)

NOTE 4 - STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

Issuance of Common Stock

First Quarter: During the quarters ending March 31, 2006 and 2005, the Company issued 900,000 and 186,078 shares of its
Common Stock, respectively. The 900,000 shares issued in the first quarter of 2006, were issued at $0.50 per share in settlement of a
legal action. The settlement and the credit to Stockholders' Equity were valued at $450,000. See "Note 6 - Summary of Significant
Legal Proceedings" for further details. During the first quarter of 2005, the Company issued 94,615 shares at $1.30 per share during

January and 91,463 shares at $0.86 per share in March pursuant to a warrant exercisable at $0.07 per share. The warrant had been
issued as compensation to certain professional advisors for services rendered during 2004. The 2005 issuance was made pursuant to a
"cashless exercise" of a warrant where the warrant holder received a reduced number of shares of Common Stock upon conversion
and contributed the balance to the treasury of the Company based on the current market value of. the stock. The warrant holders
received 94,61$ and 91,463 shares of stock during 2005, and contributed 5,385 shares and 8,537 shares, respectively, worth $7,000
each (the cost of their warrants) to the treasury.

Second Quarter: During the quarter ending June 30, 2006, the Company issued 2,494,619 shares of common stock. 411,9$6 shares
were issued at $0.41 per share as consideration for the acquisition of all of the outstanding equity of AI. (See "Note 3 - Mergers and

Acquisitions" ). Also, in connection with the acquisition of AI and as an employment incentive, the Company issued 750,000 shares of
stock, valued at $0.40, to five key employees of AI during April 2006.

During April 2006, 500,000 shares of stock were issued to the former Chief Financial Officer of the Company in connection with

employment incentive options, which were granted to him in connection with his employment during 2005. In accordance with the
accounting treatment under SFAS No. 124(R) and SFAS No. 125, the Company had previously recognized compensation expenses of
$18$,000 upon the grant and vesting of the options during the fourth quarter of 2005 and the first quarter of 2006.

During April and May of 2006, the Company issued 751,432 shares at $0.20 per share in connection with conversions of various
convertible notes payable that had been issued during the first and second quarters of 2006.
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In May 2006, stock was issued at $0.39 per share pursuant to a "cashless exercise" of options held by an advisor. The advisor had
received options for services rendered during 2004. Based on the current market value of the stock, the option holder received a
reduced number of shares of Common Stock upon exercise and contributed the balance to the treasury of the Company. For the May
2006 transaction, the option holder exercised an option for 100,000 shares of the Company's stock at $0.07 per share, received 82,051
shares of stock and contributed 17,949 shares to the treasury, (valued at $0.39 per share, worth $7,000, the current market value of the
stock) as payment for the option cost.

During June 2005, the Company issued 66,667 shares to an advisor at $0.68 per share. The transaction was treated in the same manner
as the January and March 2005 issuances described above, as it was a part of the same grant to the professional advisor who rendered
services to the Company during 2004. The exercise was effected pursuant to a "cashless exercise, " wherein the warrant holder
received a reduced number of shares of common stock upon exercise, and contributed the balance of the shares to the treasury of the
Company based on the current market value of the stock. For June, the option holder exercised options for 100,000 shares of the
Company's common stock, receiving 66,667 shares of common stock, and contributing 33,333 shares valued at $0.21 per share (worth
$7,000) to "pay" for the shares received.

During May of 2006, the Company engaged the services of a financial planning organization to assist with cash management and in
assisting in locating potential investors during the startup phase of operations. As compensation for the services rendered, the

Company agreed to issue 185,000 shares of common stock after 90 days to the financial planners. The stock was issued in August of
2006. The Company accounted for a portion of the services rendered during the second quarter based upon the time spent in the
second quarter relative to the entire contract. The contract was valued at $48, 100 ($0.26 per share) based upon the price of the
common stock on the date the contract was signed, During the second quarter, $19,867 of the $48, 100 was recognized in selling,
general and administrative expense.

Convertible Notes and Warrants: During January 2005, the Company issued convertible notes with detachable warrants in
connection with a loan for $200,000. The notes included interest of 6'/o and were due on December 15, 2005 or upon the occurrence of
certain events relating to the capital structure of the Company. To date, neither these warrants nor the conversion rights have been
exercised.

During the first and second quarter of 2006, the Company raised an additional $504,200 and $300,000, respectively, of proceeds in
connection with the placement of 59 convertible notes, with attached warrants, purchased by accredited investors in denominations of
$1,000 to $100,000. (For a more detailed discussion, see "Note 10 - Convertible Debentures" and "Note 12 - Subsequent Events. ")

During the second quarter of 2005, the Company did not issue any convertible notes or warrants in connection with operations or
capitalization of the Company.

Certain detachable stock warrants have been granted in connection with the issuance of certain convertible debentures which are
discussed in "Note 10 - Convertible Debentures. '*

The following table summarizes the Company's detachable stock warrant activities for the period ending June 30, 2006:

Balance as of December 31,2003
Warrants issued

Warrants cancelled/expired
Warrants exercised
Balance as of December 31,2004
Warrants issued

Warrants cancelled due to extension agreement
Warrants replaced due to extension agreement

Warrants issued
Warrants exercised
Balance as of December 31, 2005
Warrants issued

Warrants exercised
Balance as of June 30, 2006

Number of
Warrants

1,164,286

1,164,286
285,714

(1,450,000)
2,537,500

941,250

3,478,750
4,071,000

7,549,750 $

Exercise
Price

0.70

0.70
0.70
0.70
0.40
0.20

0.35
0.20

0.27
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NOTE 5 - RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Officers' Compensation: Officers' compensation for services for the three-month periods ended June 30, 2006 and 2005 was
$210,192 and $207,500, respectively. For the six-month periods ended June 30, 2006 and 2005, compensation was $480, 192 and
$415,000, respectively. Additionally, during the first and second quarters of 2006, the Company recognized compensation expenses of
$21,917 and $62,252, respectively, relating to incentive stock warrants issued to officers. The compensation expense was included in
general and administrative expenses- related party. (For further information, see "Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting
Policies" ). The compensation for services from inception to June 30, 2006 is $2,436,136.During fiscal year 2005, the Company issued
500,000 shares of common stock to its founder for services valued at $165,000 or $0.33 average price per share.

During fiscal year 2005, the Company recorded the vesting of 500,000 shares of a common stock award for an officer, for the net
vested value of $185,000.

During April 2006, the Company issued 500,000 shares of common stock to the former Chief Financial Officer of the Company. The
shares were issued pursuant to the exercise of a vested incentive stock option providing for the exercise of up to 750,000 shares of
common stock at $0.01 per share. At the time of the exercise, 500,000 of the shares had vested under the terms of the option. The
expense of the options was included in the incentive stock option expense included in the operations of the Company for the periods
during which the options vested.

On June 13, 2006, the management of the Company met to discuss the services being provided by and the compensation paid to the
President of the Company. At that meeting the President resigned and it was mutually agreed by the President and the CEO of the

Company that all salary accrued under the President's employment contract (October 8, 2004 agreement) be forgiven. Additionally, a
grant of 1,000,000 options to purchase common stock of the Company at $1 per share, which were vested, was also forgiven. The net
result of the meeting was to reduce accrued salaries by $399,919 (to $210,192) and to reduce issued and exercisable options by
1,000,000 shares ($1 average exercise price).

Loans From Founder:

2005: On September 15, 2005, the Company received a loan of $80,000 from the CEO and founder. As of June 30, 2006 and
December 31, 2005, the loan balance totaled $87,356 and $82,672, respectively, consisting of principal of $80,000 and accrued
interest of $7,356 and $2,672. For the three and six months ended June 30, 2006, interest expense of $3,000 and $4,684 was incurred.
Under the terms of the Note, interest will be paid at the rate of 10% annually, with principal and interest payable on December 1,
2005. Unpaid principal and interest after December 1, 2005 is subject to interest of five percent (5%) in excess of the rate otherwise
applicable to the unpaid balance. As of the date of this report, the loan remains unpaid.

2004: As of June 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005, respectively, the Company had a loan payable totaling $332,836 and $352,726 to
the CEO and founder, consisting of principal of $236,836 and $288,726. The Company is also obligated to issue to the CEO and
founder 80,000 shares of common stock valued at $64,000. Under the terms of the Note, interest will be paid at the rate of 10%
annually. Accrued interest included in the loan balances as of June 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005 was $83,110 and $60,000,
respectively.



During the first quarter of 2005, the Company paid $160,000 to the CEO against this loan. Additionally, on December 5, 2005,
700,000 shares of the Company's Common Stock were issued to the CEO as payment to be applied against the balance of the loan.
The price per share of the common stock was $0.33 per share or $231,000.

During the three-month and six-month periods ended June 30, 2006, the Company paid $15,000 and $43,000, respectively, to the CEO
against this loan. The Company also accrued $8,316 and $23,110 in interest for the three and six months ended June 30, 2006,
respectively.

Native American Television Network, Inc ("NATVN"): During the third quarter of 2005, the Company issued 1,670,000 shares of
conunon stock to NATVN in exchange for 4,000,000 shares of NATVN common stock. The former President of the Company and a
Company shareholder are shareholders in NATVN, owning 9% of the total outstanding equity in NATVN.

The investment in NATVN is accounted for under the "equity" method. The equity method of accounting is used if the investor has
the ability to significantly influence the investee's financial and operating policies, or if an investor is accounting for an investment in
a corporate joint venture, but holds less than 50% of the investee. Under the equity method, an investment is initially recorded at cost.
Thereafter, the carrying amount of the investment is increased for the investor's proportionate share of the investee's gains, or is
reduced for the proportionate share of the investee's losses or for distributions received &om the investee. As of June 30, 2006, there
has been no significant operations commenced by NATVN. See Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis or Plan of Operation
in this report for additional details of the NATVN transaction.

Winsonlc Diversity, LLC: On May 22, 2006, Winsonic Diversity, LLC ("Winsonic Diversity" ) was organized in the State of Georgia
by Winston D. Johnson and the Company. Mr. Johnson holds a majority of the ownership interests and is responsible for the
management of Winsonic Diversity, while the Company holds a minority interest. Winsonic Diversity is committed to developing
urban communities by providing resourres and services that will improve quality of life. As such, Winsonic Diversity intends to
provide its customers with high quality products, competitive pricing, accurate and efficient technical support, prompt services, and a
continuing dedication to new product development. Winsonic Diversity has identified and is currently working on several urban
community initiatives. It currently offers a full portfolio of public and private network access points, media distribution solutions, and
products that deliver powerful private and public solutions that ensure business-critical availability, lower cost of operations and
application optimized performance. Additionally, Winsonic Diversity offers thorough information technology analysis, creative
architectural and software designs, and a full range of technical and professional expertise. As of June 30, 2006, there have been no
material transactions entered into by Winsonic Diversity.

NOTE 6 - SUMMARY OF LKGAL PROCEEDINGS

An estimated liability of $575,000 and $1,020,000 for legal settlements was recorded as of June 30, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
Other than as described below and in Note 12, the Company is not currently involved in any legal proceedings that it deems to be
material to its financial condition.

Collazo vs. Media and Entertainment. corn (Superior Court of CA, Los Angeles County - complaint filed March 22, 2004)

On March 22, 2004, the Company (then known as Media and Entertainment. corn, Inc.) commenced a civil lawsuit in Los Angeles
Superior Court (Case No. BC312530) against Caesar Collazo, a former officer of the Company, seeking damages in excess of
$40,000, as well as, punitive and exemplary damages. The Company had purchased the assets of Nexcode of which Mr. Collazo was a
founder, and Mr. Collazo received 400,000 shares of the Company's Common Stock (the "Shares") in consideration of the sale. While
still employed by the Company, Mr. Collazo allegedly formed a competing company, stole proprietary property of the Company and
solicited Company clients on behalf of the competitor. The Company sought a constructive trust, injunctive relief and the return of the
Shares.

Prior to this suit, in February 2004, Mr. Collazo had commenced a lawsuit in Los Angeles Superior Court against the Company and its
transfer agent seeking to remove the restrictive legend from the shares. The injunctive relief was denied and Mr. Collazo dismissed the

complaint. In March 2004, the Company commenced a lawsuit in U.S. District Court, Clark Country Nevada (Case No. A480587) to
enjoin the transfer of the shares. The Court issued an Order on March 19, 2004, enabling Mr. Collazo to sell 30,000 shares of common

stork and issued a temporary restraining order with regard to the remaining 370,000 shares, provided the Company posted a bond for
the entire amount of $424, 000. The Company's principals chose not to pledge personal assets as collateral for the bond, and the

Nevada action was dismissed.



In the above-described litigation brought by the Company against Mr. Collazo, the defendant denied the allegations, asserted 21
affirmative defenses and bought a cross-complaint against the Company. Mr. Collazo alleged that the Company breached the
employment agreement with him because he had not been paid compensation due him, he had not received a percentage of gross profit
earnings, the Company had not exercised a good faith effort to raise an additional $250,000 in capital, and be did not receive the
equity promised him. The Company denied the allegations of the cross complaint and asserted 13 affirmative defenses. At a settlement
conference on April 11, 2005, the Company agreed to issue 900,000 shares of common stock to Mr, Collazo as of September 20, 2002
and to pay attorney fees of $120,000. The Company also agreed to issue 900,000 shares of common stock to Mr. Nana Yalley, who

was then an officer and current shareholder, as well as an equal partner of Mr. Collazo in Nexcode. The shares of common stock were
valued as of the settlement date, and accordingly, 900,000 shares of common stock, as well as, $120,000 of attorney fees, were
charged as expenses in 2004. The settlement was not finalized by June 10, 2005; therefore, Mr. Collazo could have exercised, at his

option, the right to enforce the settlement agreement for the issuance of the 900,000 shares of the Company's stock tn him and the

payment of his attorneys' fees or the issuance of 200,000 shares of stock to his attorney in lieu of payment.

On March 16, 2006, the Company issued 900,000 restricted shares to Mr. Collazo in settlement of this matter. However, this matter
remains unresolved, as Mr. Collazo is seeking to have the Company reissue the 900,000 shares without restrictions. As of November

2, 2006, neither the 900,000 shares of common stock to Mr. Yalley, nor the 200,000 shares or $120,000 for Mr. Collazo's attorneys'
fees have been issued or paid.

On May 4, 2006, the Court relieved Mr. Collazo's former attorneys from their representation of Mr. Collazo in this action as a result of
a dispute between them. In an attempt to force the Company to reissue without restrictions the 900,000 restricted shares already
issued to him, Mr. Collazo, through his new attorneys, moved the Court to enforce the terms of the April 11, 2005 settlement
agreement, wherein the Company agreed to issue the 900,000 shares to Mr. Collazo as of September 20, 2002. The motion was heard,
and the Court ordered the Company to reissue the 900,000 shares to Mr. Collazo as of September 20, 2002 —i,e., without restrictions,
(See "Note 12 - Subsequent Events" for further details regarding this lawsuit. )

Yellowbrix, Inc. vs. Media and Kntertainment. corn (Superior Court of CA, Los Angeles County - complaint filed September 16,
2004)

Yellowbrix, Inc. filed a collection suit against Media and Entertainment, corn regarding an alleged contract authorized by the former
CEO of Media and Entertainment. corn. The pending lawsuit amount in dispute is $19,800, which was expensed in general and

administrative expense in 2004 and accrued within accounts payable of the Company as of June 30, 2006 and 2005. (See "Note 12-
Subsequent Events" for further details regarding this lawsuit. )

Berman, Romerl and Associates, LLP vs. Media and Entertainment. corn (Superior Court of CA, Los Angeles County - complaint
filed in 2004)

This collection lawsuit arises from an alleged contract and services obligating the Company, which was allegedly authorized by the
former CEO of Media and Entertainment. corn, Inc. The disputed amount of $8,733 was expensed as a general and administrative
expense in 2005 and accrued within accounts payable of the Company as of June 30, 2006.

On March 9, 2006, Berman, Romeri and Associates, LLP and the Company entered into a written stipulation for Judgment, whereby
the Company agreed to pay the settlement amount of $6,500 to Berman, Romeri and Associates, LLP by April 10, 2006. The entire
settlement amount was remitted on April 7, 2006, and this matter is now closed.

Dell Marketing, LP vs. Wlnsonlc Holdings, Ltd. (District Court of Travis County, Texas - complaint filed December 13, 2004)
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On or about April 17, 2006, the Company was notified of a default judgment rendered against it in a collection suit in Travis County,
Texas in the amount of $474,285. An additional charge of $90,000 in attorney fees was entered in the judgment; however, the

Company is negotiating a forgiveness of the attorney fees based on timely payment of the judgment. The $474,285 in dispute was
expensed as a general and administrative expense in 2005 and accrued within accounts payable of the Company as of June 30, 2006.
The $90,000 in attorney fees has been expensed and (See "Note 12 - Subsequent Events" for further details regarding this lawsuit. )

Netscaler Inc. vs. Winsonic Holdings, Ltd. (Superior Court of CA, Los Angeles County - complaint filed May 16, 2005)

The disputed amount of $75,000 in this collection lawsuit was expensed as a general and administrative expense in 2004 and accrued
within accounts payable as of June 30, 2006 and 2005. Pursuant to a Stipulation for Entry of Judgment, the Company agreed to pay
the sum of $75,000 in three (3) installment payments of $25,000, commencing in June 2006, in exchange for the dismissal of the
action. The stipulation also provided that, in the event of a breach by the Company, Plaintiff could enforce the entire amount sought in
the complaint -i.e., $100,769. The Company has accrued an additional $25,000 account payable to reflect the breach. (See "Note 12-
Subsequent Events" for further details regarding this lawsuit. )

Attorney Collection Services vs. Winsonic Holdings, Ltd. (Superior Court of CA, Los Angeles County - complaint filed June 30,
2004)

The disputed amount of $25,000 in this collection lawsuit was expensed as a general and administrative expense in 2005 and accrued
within accounts payable as of June 30, 2006 and 2005. (See "Note 12 - Subsequent Events" for further details regarding this lawsuit, )

Crown Office Suites, Inc. vs. Winsonic Digital Media Group, Ltd. (State Court of Cobb County, Georgia - complaint filed
November 23, 2005)

This is an action for breach of a lease agreement against the Company. The disputed amount of $50,193 was expensed as a general
and administrative expense in 2005 and accrued within accounts payable of the Company as of June 30, 2006. On April .5, 2006,
Crown filed a motion to change venue &om Cobb County to Fulton County. On April 18, 2006, the Company, through its attorneys,
filed an Answer contesting service, a Motion to Open Default and a Brief in Support of the Motion to Open Default. As of the date of
this filing, no other events have occurred in this matter.

Lefkowitz vs. Winsonic Digital Media Group, Ltd. (Superior Court of CA, Los Angeles County - complaint filed May 18, 2006)

This is an action for breach of contract brought by David Lefkowitz, Caesar Collazo's attorney in Collazo vs, Media and
Entertainment. corn. Mr. Lefkowitz seeks payment of $125,000 in attorney fees, which he asserts he is entitled to pursuant to the
Settlement Agreement of April 11, 2005 in the Collazo matter. The disputed amount was charged as expenses in 2004. (For further
background information on this matter, see "Note 6 - Summary of Legal Proceedings, Collazo vs. Media and Entertainment. corn. ")

On June 22, 2006, the Company filed its answer to the unverified complaint denying each allegation and asserting various affirmative
defenses, including, failure to state a claim, waiver, ratification, etc. (See "Note 12 - Subsequent Events" for further details regarding
this lawsuit. )

NOTE 7 - GOING CONCERN

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles applicable to a going
concern, which contemplates the realization of assets and the satisfaction of liabilities and commitments in the normal course of
business. As of June 30, 2006, the Company has accumulated losses of approximately $15,900,000 from operations since inception.
The Company's ability to continue as a going concern is contingent upon the successful completion of additional financing
arrangements and its ability to achieve and maintain profitable operations. Management plans to raise equity capital to finance the

operating and capital requirements of the Company. Amounts raised will be used for further development of the Company's products,
to provide financing for marketing and promotion, to secure additional property and equipment, and for other working capital
purposes. While the Company is expending its best efforts to achieve the above plans, there is no assurance that any such activity will

generate funds that will be available for operations. The Company's financial statements do not include any adjustments that might
result &om the resolution of this uncertainty.
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NOTE 8 - FIXED ASSETS

The major classifications of property and equipment consist of the following as of June 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005:

Computer Equipment
Infrastructure

Software
Automobiles

Furniture & fixtures
Less: accumulated depreciation

Total Net Fixed Assets

June 30,
2006$1,109,309 $

161,738
83,597
74,631

81,166

$816,686 $

December 31,
2005

977,669
158,400
82,899

36,682

641,456

Depreciation expense for the three-month and six-month periods ended June 30, 2006 was $35,176 and $71,994, respectively. For the
three-month and six-month periods ended June 30, 2005, depreciation expense was $85,600 and $171,200, respectively. Depreciation
expense from inception to June 30, 2006 was $967,669.

In December 2005, the Company reduced computer equipment, inlrastructure, and software included in the above Fixed Assets by
$842,000 by renegotiating its equipment purchase agreement and related Note Payable with Digital Service International ("DSI").

NOTE 9 - I.OANS PAYABLE

The Company had loans outstanding of $403,438 and $383,357 as of June 30, 2006 and December 31, 2005, respectively, payable to
certain individuals. Proceeds from these loans were used for working capital purposes. The following is a summary of the loans
payable:

Interest Rate Loans Payabie
June 30,

2006
December 31,

2005

Unstated

The Company issued eight convertible promissory notes,
due October 2005, convertible into shares of common
stock at any time prior to maturity. No conversions were
exercised. 198,500 $ 198,500

6.00'/o

This loan was for a principal amount of $108,000, with no
stated interest rate, repayment terms or maturity date.
Interest is imputed at 6'/o annually, based upon a 365-day
calendar year. Accrued interest payable included in the
balance is $16,474 at June 30, 2006 and $13,260 at
December 31, 2005. 124,474 121,261

6.00/o

This loan was for a principal amount of $40,000, with no
stated interest rate, repayment terms or maturity date.
Interest is imputed at 6'/o annually, based upon a 365-day
calendar year. Accrued interest payable included in the
balance is $7,816 at June 30, 2006 and $6,626 at
December 31„2005. 47,816 46,626

Unstated

This loan was for a principal amount of $16,970 with no
stated interest rate, repayment terms or maturity date. No
interest was imputed. 16,970 16,970

Unstated

This loan, arising Irom costs advanced on behalf of the

Company, was for a principal amount of $15,678 with no
stated interest rate, repayment terms or maturity date. No
interest was imputed. 15,678

Total Loans Payable 403,438 $ 383,357
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Long Term Liabilities: During the three months ended June 30, 2006 the Company acquired the net assets of AI, including long term
liabilities of $131,901 (See Note 3 - Mergers and Acquisitions). The long term liabilities are due to an officer of AI representing rash
he has advanced to AI operations and the obligations for two vehicles purchased by AI. Following is a summary of AI's long-term
debt at June 30, 2006, with current maturities determined based upon the net reduction of debt arising from AI making the minimum
agreed-to payments.

15.25% loan payable to an officer for the purchase of a vehicle; monthly payments of $574.96 through August
2011, secured by the vehicle purchased.

19.50% loan payable to an officer for the purchase of a vehicle; monthly payments of $897.02 through January 3,
2011, secured by the vehicle purchased.

Unsecured, interest Bee loan payable to an officer for various cash advances, expenses paid and assets
transferred to AI by the creditor; payoff due on December 4, 2007; 6% interest to be paid on any outstanding
balance as of December 4, 2007.

Total long term debt
Less: Current portion of long-term debt:

Net Long Term Debt

June 30
2006

24,635

34,216

80,950
139,801

(7,900)
131 901

Under the terms of the loans described above, AI is obligated to pay at least the following principal amounts in the years specified
below:

Year
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
Thereafter

Total

Amount

6,475
89,933
10,719
12,796
15,282
4,596

NOTE 10 - CONVERTIBLE DEBENTURES

2004/2005 Agreements: During December 2004 and January 2005, the Company received proceeds of $815,000 and $200,000,
respectively I'rom Convertible Note and Warrant Purchase Agreements ("the 2004/2005 Agreements" ). The offering was made to
accredited investors. The Convertible Notes, including interest of 6% were due in December 2005 or upon the occurrence of certain
events relating to potential changes in the capital structure of the Company. The conversion feature portion of the 2004/2005
Agreements included the right of the note holder to convert the face value of the note into common stock of the Company at the lower
of $0.70 per share or 85% of the market value of the common stock (at the time of conversion), The 2004/2005 Agreements also
included a detachable warrant, which allowed the warrant holders to purchase shares of common stock of the Company at $0.70 per
share (potentially, 1,450,000 shares of common stock) through December 2007.
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On December 15, 2005, the maturity dates of the 2004/2005 Agreements were extended to June 30, 2006. The conversion feature
portion of the amended 2004/2005 Agreements included the right of the note holders to convert the face value of the notes into
common stork of the Company at the lower of $0.40 per share or 85% af the market value of the common stock at the time of
conversion. Additionally, the amended 2004/200S Agreements reduced the purchase price of the warrants to $0.40 per share.

During the third quarter of 2006, following the expiration of the extension of the maturity dates of the 2004/2005 Agreements (i.e.,
June 30, 2006), all but three of the note holders agreed ta canvert their notes, plus accrued interest, into common stock of the
Company at the rate of $0.40 per share. One note holder has requested that he be repaid in cash. The Company has rontinued to
calculate interest on the notes through June 30, 2006 and subsequently, up to the date of conversion (or in one case, repayment), which
was determined to be the date that the nate holder signed their conversion agreement. The Company has, based upon the notes and the
accrued interest, agreed to issue a total of approximately 1,899,450 shares of its restricted common stock.

The transactions, to the extent that they are to be satisfied with common stock of the Company, would normally be included as equity
obligations. However, as of June 30, 2006, due to the indeterminate number of shares which might be issued under the embedded host
debt conversion feature af the note, the Company is required to record a liability relating to both the detarhable warrant and the
embedded convertible feature of the note (included in the current liabilities as "derivative liability" ). As af June 30, 2006, the

contingency in share pricing which had caused the determinate share calculation was resolved with the final conversion agreements
for all but two of the note holders. Consistent with its current commitments, the Company has treated the notes where note holders
have requested conversion of their notes at $0.40 per share to be reset during the third quarter when the conversion agreements were
received. During the third quarter, the Company will transfer the derivative and warrant liabilities to paid-in capital. The following
table summarizes the remaining embedded derivatives at June 30, 2006.

June 30,
2006

December 31,
2005

Derivative liabilitv
Warrant liability
Convertible debentures
Subtotal

Adjustment of derivative and warrant liability to fair value
Less: Accretion of principal and interest related to convertible debentures

Total Proceeds &om convertible debentures
Plus: Arcrued interest
Total Convertible debentures
Less: Current portion of canvertible debentures

Total Non-current Convertible Debentures

1,388,368
294,618

(667,986)
1,015,000

92,750

1,227,249
970,185

(1,112,184)

1„085„250
68,181

1,107,750 1,153,431

$ $

$179,118 $ 82,483
101,500 23,406

1,107,750 1,121,360

2005/2006 Debentures: During the third quarter of 2005 and during the first and second quarters of 2006, the Company entered into a
series of agreements with accredited investors, wherein the Company borrowed $1,002,450 and issued convertible debentures with
detachable warrants to the creditors. The debentures include interest of 6.0%, are due in 12 months, and are convertible into Company
stock at $0.20 per share. Additionally, the creditors also received a warrant, which is exercisable for a period of three years and can be
exercised at $0,20 per share. During the third quarter of 2005, the Company placed six convertible debentures ranging in value from
$15,000 to $53,000 individually and with a total principal amount of $188,250. During the fourth quarter of 2005, the debentures were
converted into 590,000 restricted shares of common stock, and $118,000 in debentures were retired. At June 30, 2006, the balance of
the notes outstanding was approximately $75,827 - which represented interest of $S,577 and principal of 70,250.
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During the first and second quarters of 2006, the Company continued to raise funds via issuance of convertible debentures under the
same terms as the debentures issued during the third quarter of 2005. During the first quarter, the Company raised $504,200 through
the issuance of 43 debentures ranging in value from $2,000 to $50,000. During the second quarter, the Company raised $310,000
through the sale of 16 debentures ranging in value Irom $5,000 to $100,000. During the second quarter, seven of the investors elected
to exercise the conversion feature of the notes and converted $150,000 in principal into 750,000 shares of restricted common stock.

At June 30, 2006, the Company has outstanding 54 convertible debentures with a principal balance of $734,450. These debentures are
convertible into 3,672,250 shares of common stock and, combined with the related warrants, commit the Company to the issuance of a
potential 5,012,250 shares of its stock in exchange for investments of $1,002,450. The Warrants will expire during the period of July
5, 2008 through June 23, 2009. As of June 30, 2006, the Company is obligated to retain at least 8,684,500 shares of common stock in
the treasury to satisfy the potential conversion of Notes and Warrants related to unexercised contracts from the 2005/2006
Agreements.

The following table summarizes the outstanding notes and warrants:

Summary of 2005/2006 Debentures Ec Warrants

Proceeds received during third quarter of 2005
Conversions during fourth quarter of 2005
Total outstanding at December 31,2005

Convertible Notes Warrants

Proceeds Shares Proceeds

188,250 941,250 $188,250
(118,000) (590,000)

70,250 351,250

Shares

941,250

Proceeds received during first quarter of2006
Proceeds received during second quarter of 2006
Conversions during second quarter of2006
Accrued Interest

Total outstanding at June 30, 2006

504,200
310,000

(150,00Q)
16,292

750,742

2,521,000
1,550,000
(750,QQQ)

81,461
3,753,711 $

504,200
310,00Q

1,002,450

2,521,000
1,550,000

5,012,250

The Company has determined that the Notes contain a beneficial conversion feattue and qualify for treatment under Emerging Issue
Task Force No. 00-27. The estimated fair value of the detachable warrants of $1,294,678 has been determined using Black-Scholes
option pricing model under the following assumptions: stock price volatility of 84%; risk free interest rate of 4.5%; dividend yield of
0%; and a one year term. The face amount of the Notes (i.e., $1,002,450) was proportionately allocated to the Notes and the Warrants
in the amount of $621,229 and $381,221, respectively. The Notes proportionate allocation factor was then further allocated between
the Notes and the beneficial conversion feature, which the entire remaining value of $381,221 was allocated to the beneficial
conversion feature. The combined total value of the warrant and the beneficial conversion feature amounting to $1,002,450 has been
accounted for as a debt discount which is being amortized and treated as interest expense over the term of the Notes. For the six
months ended June 30, 2006, the Company amortized a total of $229,476. The discounts and amortization are summarized in the
following table:

BCF discount to paid in capital
Warrant Discount to Paid in capital
Proceeds from convertible debentures

Subtotal

June 30,
2006

$ (381,221) $
(621,229)

1,002,450

December 3t,
2005

(105,913)
(82,337)
188,250

Deduct value converted to common stock
Total discount to accreted

(268,000)
734,450

(118,000)
70,250)

Interest expense on convertible debentures - Amortized

Interest expense on convertible debentures - Accrued
Total current liability

(233,570)

$ (249,862) $

(24,038)
3,487

(27,525)



Defaults on Convertible Debentures

As of June 30, 2006, and subsequently, the Company had several convertible notes mature without conversion or repayment. As of the
date of this filing, nineteen note holders have provided written notice to the Company for the conversion of their notes; one note
holder has agreed to extend the term of its note; and three notes totaling $335,770 are currently in default.

As of the date of this filing, the Company is also in default on ten notes to creditors of the Company dating back to 2003. The total
amount in default relating to the ten notes is $346,500.

NOTE 11 - COMMITMKNTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Network Operations and Office Lease Agreement

On October 12, 2005, the Company entered into a 132 month commercial lease agreement effective as of November 1, 2005 with
Atlanta Centennial, LLC for approximately 9,415 square feet of office space located on the 26'" floor of the Centennial Tower at 101
Marietta Street in Atlanta, Georgia (the "Lease"). For further details concerning this Lease, see the Company's Form 8K filed on
October 18, 2005 and its Form 10-KSB for the 2005 fiscal year.

On February 23, 2006, the Lease was amended to expand the rental space by 9,415 square feet, bringing the total rental square feet to
18,830. The term of the Lease remained unchanged. In accordance with the amended lease agreement, a payment of $17,246 was paid
on March 10, 2006 and was applied to the June 2006 rent.

Under the terms of the amended lease, the Company will make annual rental payments to the Landlord in the following amounts:

Years ending December 31

2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
Thereafter

170,000
406,356
416,515
426,928
437,601

2,568,253

Facilities Lease - On of May 17, 2006, the Company entered into a Sublease Agreement with Rogers Telecom Inc. , wherein the
Company leased a portion of the 16' floor of a building located at 55 Marietta Street, Atlanta, Georgia, 30303. The lease commenced
on June 1, 2006 and continues through April 30, 2006. The master lease was dated May 1, 1997 and continues through April 30, 2007.
The Company will use the space for the location of a telecom Switch and for meetings where the functionality of the various pieces of
equipment will be demonstrated. The space provides the Company exposure for the typical high-end automation and communication
equipment. The Company is obligated to pay monthly rents of $8,397 per month through April 30, 2007, Under the terms of the lease,
the Company will make total rental payments of $100,759 through the life of the lease.

Employment Agreements/Employee Matters

On October 8, 2004, the Company entered into binding offer letters with Winston Johnson, as Chairman and CEO, Jon Jannotta, as
President, Nana Yalley, as Executive Uice President, one former executive officer and two non-executive officers. Under the terms of
employment, Messrs. Johnson, Jannotta and Yalley were to receive base salaries of $290,000, $270,000 and $270,000 per annum,

respectively, with $7,000 per month deferred until the next funding occurs or January 1, 2005, whichever occurred first. Each officer
is eligible for annual incentive bonuses based on performance. The agreements are terminable at will with or without cause (as defined
therein).
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Subsequently, on December 9, 2005, Mr. Yalley entered into a separation agreement with the Company, which nullified and
voided his employment agreement of October 8, 2004 with the Company. Additionally, on June 13, 2006, Jon Jannotta resigned f'rom

his position as President of the Company; however, Mr. Jannotta continues to serve as a member of the Board of Directors of the
Company. Mr. Jonnatta has agreed to forgive all accrued salary arising from the October 8, 2004 agreement, as well as, all the options
he had received. (See Note 4 - Related Party Transactions).

The employment agreements effective October 8, 2004 provided for the grant of an aggregate of 3,000,000 incentive or non-statutory
stock options for three executive officers to purchase 1,000,000 shares each of common stock for $1.00 per share. Pursuant to the
separation agreement dated December 9, 2005, Mr. Yalley agreed to a reduction to 500,000 stock options to purchase common stock
of the Company in lieu of the 1,000,000 options he was to receive under the 2004 agreement. These options primarily vest equally
over a twelve-month period effective with date of the employment agreement. Additionally, Mr. Jonnatta has agreed to eliminate the
entire 1,000,000 options he had received as part of his June 13, 2006 agreement with the Company.

On November 5, 2005, the Company entered into a binding offer letter with Eric Young, as Chief Operating Officer and Chief
Financial Officer. Under the terms of employment, Mr. Young was to receive a base salary of $200,000 per annum, with $5,000 per
month deferred until the next funding occurs or January 1, 2006, whichever occurred first. Mr. Young was eligible for an annual
incentive bonus based on performance. The agreement was terminable at will with or without cause (as defined). Mr. Young received
non-qualified incentive stock options to purchase 500,000 shares of common stock at an exercise price of $1.00 per share in

accordance with the Company's Employee Stock Option Plan. Ten percent of the options vested immediately upon the signing of the

employment agreement and the remaining options were to vest at the rate of 1/12th per month for 12 months. In addition, upon his
execution of the employment agreement, Mr. Young received additional options to purchase 750,000 shares of common stock of the

Company at a purchase price of $0.01 per share, in which 1/3 vested upon the signing of the employment agreement, I/3 vested at the
closing of the next round of financing or January 1, 2006, whichever is earlier, and the remaining 1/3 will vest when the Company's
Common Stock resumes trading on the OTCBB. As was discussed on the Company's Form 8-K filed on August 24, 2006, Mr. Young
resigned on August 1, 2006 to pursue other opportunities.

During the first two quarters of 2006, the consolidated Company entered into at-will employment agreements with seventeen key
employees. The agreements, in the aggregate, will provide annual compensation of approximately $1.85 million and provide for the

issuance of options to the employees to acquire an aggregate of approximately 1.1 million shares of the Company's common stock at
$1.00 per share. Ten percent of the options vested immediately upon the signing of the Employment Agreement and the remaining
options will vest at the rate of I/12th per month for 12 months. In addition to the stock options exercisable at $1.00 per share, an

aggregate of 1,300,000 additional options will be issued to certain of these employees, The general terms of the additional stock
options included a purchase price of $0.01 per share and will vest upon the Company achieving certain milestones.

Effective June 6, 2006, Joseph Morris succeeded Eric Young as Chief Operating Officer of Winsonic Digital Media Group, Ltd.
Previously, Mr. Morris served as Chief Operating Officer of AI, which was acquired on April 18, 2006. Mr. Morris' base salary is
$150,000 per annum. Additionally, Mr. Morris was granted stock options to purchase 100,000 of the Company's Common Stock at an
average price of $1.00 per share, of which 10% vested immediately upon signing the employment agreement and the remaining 90%
to vest at the rate of 1/12th per month for twelve months. Mr. Morris compensation is included in the summary totals of preceding
paragraph.

The terms of these first and second quarter employment agreements include a deferral of a significant portion (approximately 40%) of
the individual employee's salary pending the Company's receipt of a substantial financing. The Company will issue the options as soon
as a satisfactory employee stock option plan has been approved. Consistent with the written obligation to issue the options, the

Company has elected to accrue the fair market value of the options as if they had been issued under the requirements of SFAS No.
123(R).
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During the first quarter of 2006, the Company engaged a financial consultant to assist management with accounting and reporting
issues. The contract included an hourly fee of $100 per hour, as well as, warrants to purchase up to 150,000 shares of the Company's
restricted Common Stock at $0.28 per share, based upon the completion of certain milestones. The milestones were accomplished by
March 31, 2006, and the Company has accrued expense of $27,536 based upon the fair market value of the vested warrants.

During the period ended June 30, 2006, the Company entered into consulting agreements with three contractors. The first agreement
was executed on April 12, 2006 between the Company and a financial consultant, who was engaged to assist the Company with its
accounting and reporting issues. The contract included an hourly fee of $100 per hour„as well as, warrants to purchase up to 25,000
shares of the Company's restricted Common Stock at $0.50 per share, based upon the completion of certain milestones. The
milestones were accomplished by June 30, 2006, and the Company has accrued expense of $9,539 based upon the fair market value of
the vested warrants. The second agreement, which was executed on May 26, 2006 for strategic and long-term financial advisory
services, provided for the issuance of 185,000 shares of common stock of the Company. The agreement had a three-month term, and
the Company issued the shares to the consultant on August 23, 2006. The shares, when issued were valued at the market price of the
Company's stock, at the date of the agreement, in the amount of $48, 100, ($0.26 per share) of which the Company recognized
consulting expenses of $19,867 during the second quarter. The third agreement was executed on June 12, 2006 between the Company
and Dennis James for switch management and consulting services. The agreement has an indefinite term; but can be terminated by
either party upon 30 days written notice. Additionally, it provides for a minimum of ten (10) hours per week and includes an hourly
fee of $25.00.

NOTE 12 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

AI Lease Termination Agreement

On December 11, 2006, the Company's subsidiary, AI, terminated its facilities lease effective on December 31, 2006. The January
2004 lease, which was scheduled to run through December 31, 2015, was terminated via mutual agreement between AI and the
landlord. The lease, which was executed between AI and the spouse of an officer of AI, had been included as one of AI obligations
during the acquisition (See Note 3 - Mergers and Acquisitions). Pursuant to the lease, AI was obligated to pay monthly rents of $3,000
($36,000 annually) through December 31, 2015. With the termination of the lease, the future obligations under the lease were reduced
from $342,000 to $18,000.

Convertible Notes Payable

Subsequent to the end of the second quarter, the Company was successful in obtaining agreements from 19 of the 22 convertible note
holders holding notes maturing on June 30, 2006. The note holders have exercised their conversion option and agreed to accept capital
stock of the Company at $0.40 per share in exchange for the outstanding notes, plus the interest due. Based upon the agreements, the
convertible note liability was reduced by approximately to $700,000 during the second quarter, and the Company will be transferring
approximately $550,000 in liabilities to equity during the third quarter.

Employee Matters

Subsequent to June 30, 2006, the Company entered into at-will employment agreements with three executives. Under the terms of
employment, these individuals will receive a base salary, with a portion deferred on a monthly basis until the next funding occurs. The
individuals are also eligible for annual incentive bonuses based on performance. The employment agreements are terminable at will
with or without cause (as defined therein). The employees will receive non-qualified incentive stock options to purchase a cumulative

1,375,000 shares of common stock at an exercise price of $1.00 per share. Ten percent of the options vested immediately upon the

signing of the employment agreement and the remaining options shall vest at the rate of 1/12th per month for 12 months. In addition,
they will receive an additional restricted 1,100,000 shares of stock at a purchase price of $0.01 per share, in which 1/3 vested upon the

signing of the employment agreement, 1/3 will vest at the closing of the next round of financing, and the remaining 1/3 when the
Company's Common Stock resumes trading on the OTCBB. The Company will issue the options as soon as a satisfactory employee
stock option plan has been approved. Consistent with the written obligation to issue the options, the Company has elected to accrue
the fair market value of the options as if they had been issued under the requirements of SFAS No. 123(R).



On August 1, 2006, Eric Young resigned as the Company's Chief Financial Officer to pursue other opportumties.

Acquisition of Tytess Design and Development, Inc.

On November 2, 2006, the Company completed the acquisition of Tytess Design and Development, Inc. , a Georgia Corporation,
which provides architectural, engineering and construction solutions to commercial builders and builders of institutional facilities and
residential communities.

Pursuant to the Acquisition and Share Exchange Agreement, the Company acquired 100% of the equity interests in Tytess for a total
consideration of 1,146,593 shares of the Company's common stock, valued at $458,637. The value of the transaction is based on
Tytess' net income of $141,137.25 for the year 2005 and estimates of the net income to be derived from its current contracts for the
fourth quarter of 2006 and its estimated contract revenue for the 2007 fiscal year. For further information regarding this transaction,
see the Company's Form 8-K filed on November .3, 2006.

Interconnection Agreement with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

On September 27, 2006, the Company executed an Interconnection Agreement with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.
("BellSouth"). The agreement is effective for a period of five years and shall apply to the BellSouth territory in the State of Georgia.
The execution of this agreement will allow the Company to (1) interconnect with BellSouth at the Winsonic network located at 55
Marietta Street in Atlanta, Georgia to provide local, long distance or other network services to its customers; (2) collocate with
BellSouth in its central offices to access unbundled services at discounted rates and provide them to the Company's customers at its
tariffed rates; (3) gain nondiscriminatory access to any pole, duct, conduit, or right-of-way owned or controlled by Bellsouth; and (4)
resell services from the BellSouth Resale Tariff, which includes most local services, private line services and connection charges.
Additionally, the Company's customers can be listed in the BellSouth telephone directory and access operator services (0), directory
assistance (411)and emergency services (911).

Approval of the "WINSONIC" Trademark and Service Mark

On September 12, 2006, the Company's application for the registration of the WINSONIC trademark and service mark was approved
pursuant to the Trademark Act of 1946, as amended. The approval of the mark entitles the Company to use the WINSONIC name on
its products, services, marketing and advertising. The Company was approved to use its mark under two classes:

Class 38 - which includes Internet telephony services; telecommunication services, namely, personal communication
services using a public switch telephone network or PSTN; local and long distance telephone services using a public switch
telephone network or PSTN; voice over asynchronous transfer mode (ATM) services; voice over IP services; providing
telecommunications connections to a global computer network; telecommunications consultation and gateway services;
telecommunications reseller services, namely, providing local and long distance telecommunications services;
telecommunications services, namely, ISDN services, personal communication services, providing fiber optic network
services, and providing multiple user dial-up and dedicated access to the Internet; wireless services, namely, text and

numeric digital messaging services, facsimile mail services, PBX services; voice mail services; electronic voice messaging,
namely, the recording and subsequent transmission of voice messages by telephone; electronic transmission of documents
among users of computers via computer terminals.

Class 42 - which includes the design for others of integrated circuits and integrated circuit cores for use in wireless
communications and wireless communication equipment and apparatus and digital signal processors (DSP); cross-platform
conversion of digital content into other forms of digital content; providing electronic verification of on-line orders of digital
content and generating electronic permission codes which allow users to access said digital content; providing temporary use
of non-downloadable computer software for shipment processing over computer networks, intranets and the Internet and
PSTN networks.
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Legal Proceedings

Collazo vs. Media and Entertainment. corn (Superior Court of CA, Los Angeles County - complaint filed March 22, 2004)

On July 7, 2006, Mr, Collazo's former attorneys, Wilshire Palisades Law Group, P.C. filed an attorney lien on any and all judgments
rendered in favor of Mr. Collazo. Under advisement of counsel, the Company has not reissued the 900,000 shares, nor has it made
any additional payments to Mr. Collazo. As of the date of this report, no further action has been taken m this matter.

Attorney Collection Services vs. Winsonic Holdings, Ltd. (Superior Court of CA, Los Angeles County - complaint filed June 30,
2004)

On September 15, 2006, this matter was dismissed by the court; however, Plaintiff has indicated that it will either file a Motion to Set
Aside the Dismissal or bring a new action. As of the date of this report, no f'urther action has been taken in this matter.

Yellowbrix, Inc. vs. Media and Entertainment. corn (Superior Court of CA, Los Angeles County - complaint filed September 16,
2004)

On July 25, 2006, the Company learned that a judgment had been entered against it in this matter on February 15, 2006. The judgment
amount included the $19,800 in controversy, plus $3,000 in attorney fees. As of the date of this report, Yellowbrix has not sought to
enforce the judgment.

Dell Marketing, LP vs. Winsonic Holdings, Ltd. (District Court of Travis County, Texas - complaint Gled December 13, 2004)

On July 27, 2006, the Company received notice that the judgment had been domesticated in the state of Georgia as of July 21, 2006.
As of the date of this report, no further action has been taken in this matter.

Netscaler Inc. vs. Winsonic Holdings, Ltd. (Superior Court of CA, Los Angeles County - complaint filed May 16, 2005)

On August 15, 2006, Netscaler filed a declaration to set aside the dismissal and to enter judgment in the amount of $100,769 against
the Company pursuant to the Stipulation for Entry of Judgment. The Company has accrued the additional obligation of approximately
$25,000 as of June 30, 2006.

Lefkowitz vs. Winsonic Digital Media Group, Ltd. (Superior Court of CA, Los Angeles County - complaint filed May 18, 2006)

On July 17, 2006, Mr. Lefkowitz filed an offer to compromise requesting that the Company agree to a judgment in his favor in the
amount of $120,000. As of the date of this report, no significant action has been taken in this matter.

Yalley vs. Winsonic Digital Media Group, Ltd. (District Court of Nevada, Clark County - complaint filed 10/13/06)

This is an action for declaratory and injunctive relief brought by Nana Yalley, a former director and officer of the Company,
requesting that the court grant a declaratory judgment ordering the Company and its stock transfer agent to remove the restrictive
legends &om 2,724,998 restricted shares of common stock of the Company owned by Mr. Yalley, pursuant to Rule 144(k) of the
Securities Act of 1993. The Company and its stock transfer agent were each served with a summons and complaint on October 17,
2006. On November 7, 2006, the Company, through local counsel in the State of Nevada, filed responses to the complaint on behalf of
itself and the stock transfer agent, whom the Company has agreed to indemnify in this action. As of the date of this report, no
additional action has been taken in this matter.
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Eric Young vs. %'insonic Digital Media Group, Ltd.

The Company has been notified by letter, dated November 29, 2006, prepared by legal counsel for Mr. Eric Young, a former financial
officer of the Company, that Mr. Young will be seeking compensation and severance for accounting services rendered during 2005
and 2006. The Company is currently in discussions with Mr. Young in an attempt to resolve the issue amicably.

Consulting Contracts

Subsequent to June 30, 2006, the Company entered into two consulting agreements. Both of the agreements provide for compensation

by issuance of the Company's restricted common stock. In connection with the agreements, the Company will issue a total of 210,000
shares if its common stock.

Contractor

FraserNet

Date

July 28, 2006

Shares to be issued

150,000

Services

Business Development
and Financial Advisor

Period of Agreement

1 Year

Melvin Cooper August 1, 2006 60,000
Strategic and Long-

term Financial Advisor 6 Months

Insurance Binder

On November 3, 2006, the Company, through its broker/agent, Gaston Er, Associates, entered into a Binder of Insurance with Beazley
Insurance Company, Inc. for Director's and Officer's Liability Insurance. The total premium is $30,310. To facilitate payment, the
Company has entered into a finance agreement with Premium Assignment Corporation, wherein, the Company agreed to a down-

payment of $10,010, and ten monthly payments of $2, 115.

Item 2. Management's Discussion and Analysis or Plan of Operation.

Forward-Looking Statements

This report contains forward-looking statements about our business, financial condition and prospects that reflect management's
assumptions and beliefs based on information currently available. We can give no assurance that the expectations indicated by such
forward-looking statements will be realized. If any of our management's assumptions should prove incorrect, or if any of the risks and
uncertainties underlying such expectations should materialize, our actual results may differ materially f'rom those indicated by the
forward-looking statements.

The key factors that are not within our control and that may have a direct bearing on operating results include, but are not limited to,
acceptance of our services, our ability to attract customers, management's ability to raise capital in the future, the retention of key
employees and changes in the regulation of our industry.

There may be other risks and circumstances that management may be unable to predict. When used in this Interim Report, words such
as, "believe, ""expect, " "intend, " "plan, " "anticipate, ""foresee, " "likely, ""will, " "goal,""target, " "estimate" and similar expressions
are intended to identify forward-looking statements, as defined in Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, although there

may be certain forward-looking statements not accompanied by such expressions,

General

Winsonic Digital Media Group, Ltd. ("we", "Winsonic", or the "Company" ) is a media distribution solutions company. We believe
that our software and network will establish a new standard for media distribution of digital information via the Internet, ATM, SDI,
HDTV, digital cable, cable TV and satellite. Our network enables users to view, interact, and listen to all types of audio, online video
and digital TV, in full screen format, at high speed, high quality, and greatly reduced cost, reducing the need for expensive high-speed
connections.
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We are pursuing the commercialization of our products, which will provide media distribution of digital content and information,

seamless compatibility with all major networks, copyright enforcement, multi-tier encryption (moving files in a secure environment)

and wireless viewing capabilities for laptops and hand held products, such as cellular telephones and PDA devices. Our facilities-

based products and services in out-of-&anchise markets will enable communications companies, such as Verizon, to partner with

Winsonic and to allow us to provide services to their customers. Other services include high-end consulting services in the areas of
programming, audio research and engineering, as well as digital transport telecommunications services for film and television.

Our objective is to maximize product performance while reducing cost through technology innovation. Winsonic has built upon its

long-term business model that incorporates reliable technical support and service levels. This offers network resilience and sustainable

growth for its in&astructure and customer base. This business model is expected to provide multiple revenue streams enabling

Winsonic to fully realize its expansion position and growth potential. The result is one of the most comprehensive and cost effective

product portfolios for the industry: one which establishes a reputation as a respected facilities-based media and entertainment

distribution service and network provider.

Our network, Winsonic Digital Cable Systems Network ("WDCSN"), concentrates on carrier-class high-speed connectivity solutions

that bring together a first-class facility around the country along with network, multimedia and content distribution communication

services to its customers, without requiring substantial capital investments. Verizon, Sun Microsystems, and Level 3 are among the

leading companies to team with Winsonic to implement a high-end facilities-based in&astructure to aid and facilitate voice transport,

audio, video, data, media and broadcast content over protocol-independent multi-layered communication systems.

WSDCN provides customers with an enhanced gateway to national and international communication lines. With the network as a

foundation, Winsonic provides its customers sophisticated, state of the art application software and hardware solutions tailored to meet

their specific needs. These applications include, but are not limited to, carrier solutions for regional phone companies such as special

software that provides networks the capability of accommodating all software platforms as well as custom hardware platforms that

facilitate consumer, medical, commercial, and government applications.

Winsonic can provide digital custom application development for Voice Over Internet Protocol "(VOIP)", standard national and

international communications, PDA, audio/video transport, e-commerce, radio &equency devices, television and satellite broadcast.

Winsonic offers the expertise for building out digital television networks that accommodate, high definition television, streaming

video and real time interactive networks.

AI is a systems integration company, which designs and installs electronics systems and telecommunication services, including media

rooms, whole house music, lighting controls, video distribution, phone systems with intercom, and security systems. These systems

are designed to enhance lifestyles and to meet the growing demands of families and businesses in a technological-driven environment.

The Company, as a facilities-based entity, enables AI to offer telecommunications services to its clients, in compliance with FCC,

PUC, state and local regulations.

Winsonic Diversity is committed to developing urban communities by providing resources and services that will improve quality of
life. As such, Winsonic Diversity intends to provide its customers with high quality products, competitive pricing, accurate and

efficient technical support, prompt services, and a continuing dedication to new product development. Winsonic Diversity has

identified and is currently working on several urban community initiatives. It offers a full portfolio of public and private network

access points, media distribution solutions, and products that deliver powerful private and public solutions that ensure business-critical

availability, lower cost of operations and application optimized performance. Additionally, Winsonic Diversity offers thorough

information technology analysis, creative architectural and software designs, and a full range of technical and professional expertise. .



For a more detailed explanation of Winsonic's and AI's capabilities we invite you to visit the Winsonic website at: www. winsonic. net

and the AI website at: www. autointer. corn . The information contained on the websites is not incorporated by reference in this report

and should not be considered a part of this report.

Discussion of Material Transactions and Developments

Native American Television Network

On September 29, 2005 the Company consummated a stock exchange agreement with the Native American Television Network

("NATVN"), based in Albuquerque, New Mexico. NATVN intends to launch the first Western Hemisphere, pan-tribal digital cable

channel. The Company will provide to NATVN its nationwide distribution platform and technical support, expertise and personnel.

NATVN will provide the Company with commercial airtime on regularly scheduled programming that offers air space to advertisers

with the exception of paid programming or long form advertisements.

In accordance with the stock exchange agreement between the two parties, the Company issued 1,670,000 shares of its Common Stock

to NATVN, and the Company acquired 4,000,000 shares of stock in NATVN, representing 27% of the NATVN equity.

The value of. the investment to the Company is based upon the promising mutually beneficial opportunities of the relationship between

the Company, NATVN and a significant number of potential digital-services subscribers within the American Indian community;

however, currently there are no signed agreements in place. The Company anticipates tangible progress toward contractually capturing

the target market, and NATVN is currently negotiating with representatives of the potential digital-services subscribers. As of yet,

contractual agreements with the potential subscribers have not been secured. Without the agreements in place, the final number of
subscribers to be serviced, the actual services to be provided (i.e. cable television, digital television, advertising revenues, telephony

services, and high-speed internet) and the prices to be charged for the services are not certain.

This transaction was recorded in accordance with Staff Accounting Bulletin (SAB) Topic 5(g), which states that the transfer of non-

monetary assets by shareholders should be recorded at the transferor's historical cost basis as determined under Generally Accepted

Accounting Principles (GAAP). The President of the Company and a Company shareholder are also shareholders and co-founders in

NATVN, owning approximately 9% of the total outstanding equity in NATVN. Since NATVN is an early development stage

company, the historical cost and therefore initial value of the non-monetary asset received is valued at zero as of June 30, 2006 since

there are no tangible or intangible assets and signed agreements in place. While management believes that the relationship will serve

to provide a much needed service to customers, as well as, prove to be financially rewarding, management shall adhere to valuation of
the investment in NATVN at the historical based cost.

The Company and NATVN are currently in ongoing discussions to consider alternatives in the structure of the existing agreement, as

to provide both parties with an optimal structure and enhanced opporturuties to service its customers. Until then, the ongoing

investment in NATVN will be accounted for under the "equity" method. The equity method of accounting is used if the investor has

the ability to significantly influence the investee's financial and operating policies or if an investor is accounting for an investment in a

corporate joint venture, but holds less than 50% of the investee. Under the equity method, an investment is initially recorded at cost.

Thereafter, the carrying amount of the investment is increased for the investor's proportionate share of the investee's gains or reduced

for the proportionate share of the investee's losses or for distributions received from the investee.

Interconnection Agreement with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

On September 27, 2006, the Company executed an Interconnection Agreement with BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc.

("BellSouth"). The agreement is effective for a period of five years, and shall apply to the BellSouth territory in the State of Georgia.

The execution of this agreement will allow the Company to (1) interconnect with BellSouth at the Winsonic network located at 55

Marietta Street in Atlanta, Georgia to provide local, long distance or other network services to its customers; (2) collocate with

BellSouth in its central offices to access unbundled services at discounted rates and provide them to the Company's customers at its

tariffed rates; (3) gain nondiscriminatory access to any pole, duct, conduit, or right-of-way owned or controlled by Bellsouth; and (4)
resell services from the BellSouth Resale Tariff, which includes most local services, private line services and connection charges.

Additionally, the Company's customers can be listed in the BellSouth telephone directory and access operator services (0), directory

assistance (411) and emergency services (911).
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Licenses, Certifications and Intellectual Property

The Company has recently obtained a number of certifications from various local, state and federal regulatory bodies that will enable

it to be a strong competitor in today's market. Namely, on August 15, 2006, the Company was granted approval by the Georgia Public

Service Commission (PSC) as (1) a Competitive Local Exchange Carrier (CLEC), (2) an Other Common Carrier (OCC), and (3) an

IntereXchange Carrier (IXC). As a certified CLEC, the Company is able to offer local exchange services within the local calling areas

(IntraLATA) throughout the State of Georgia, and is in a position to compete with Local Exchange Carriers (LECs) through use of
LEC infrastructure. Through this certification, the Company has the ability to collocate with various LECs (i.e., connect its switches

with the LECs' switches) to gain access to their unbundled network elements (UNE) - e.g. , facilities, equipment, features and

functions. Essentially, this certification allows the Company access to LEC customers, and enables it to provide voice, data and video

services in each of the calling areas in the State of Georgia. As an OCC, the Company can offer facilities-based services and extend

the provisioning of services beyond that of a reseller within the State of Georgia; while its IXC status allows it to offer long distance

services in the State of Georgia.

Additionally, on May 30, 2006 and August 15, 2006, the Company obtained a FCC Registration Number (FRN) and registered as an

IXC with the Federal Communications Commission (FCC), respectively. Registration with the FCC allows the Company to conduct

business with the FCC, while the FRN enables it to offer interstate long distance services throughout the United States. What this

means for the Company is that it can now offer to its Georgia-based customers telecommunications services (including voice, data,

and video offerings) between states.

On July 21, 2006, the Company's Section 214 application was approved, which enables it to provide international facilities-based and

resold telecommunications services between the U.S. and foreign points. This certification is particularly important to the Company's

ability to compete in a global digital content market.

In its efforts to move forward with its "Have and Have-Nots" initiative (a program established by the Company to deliver affordable

telecommunication services to inner city communities), the Company sought designation as an Eligible Telecommunications Provider

(ETP), and in September 2006, obtained a Service Provider Identification Number (SPIN) from the Universal Service Administration

Company (USAC), the administrator of the federal Universal Service Fund (USF). Registration with, and approval by, USAC will

allow the Company to participate in the High Cost, Low Income, Rural Health Care Providers, and Schools and Libraries programs

sponsored by the I.JSF. Under these programs, consumers, at discounted rates, will have access to enhanced telecommunications

services and new technology that are comparable to those available to more privileged consumers.

On September 15, 2006, the Company was granted certification to operate an Open Video System (OVS) in Metropolitan Atlanta and

Athens, Georgia. With this certification, the Company is authorized to offer video services in the service areas by distributing

programming as a cable television provider or by establishing an open video system (OVS) to deliver video programming to the home

or business. Services such as "on-demand" and other video programming ran be made available on a point-to-point basis to the

Company's customers through its OVS. The offering of cable services expands the Company's ability to serve the consumer market

and differentiate the Company from other competitors.

Lastly, on September 12, 2006, the Company was approved by the United States Patent and Trademark Office to use the

"WINSONIC" name on its products and services and in its marketing and advertising campaigns.

Material Changes in Results of Operations

As a "development stage company" we have not commenced material commercial operations. Prior to the three months ended June

30, 2006, the Company recorded $294,587 of revenue since inception, which was earned prior to 2005.
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During the quarter ended June 30, 2006, the consolidated operations of the Company and AI yielded revenue of $236,776.

The following pro forma information includes the separate and consolidating information for the operations of the two companies for

the six months ended June 30, 2006:

Revenue
Gross Profit
G A A expenses
Profit (Loss ) &om operations

Net Income (Loss)
Income (loss) per share - basic and diluted

WDMG

(2,558,239)
(2,558,239)
(3,315,796)

$
AI

662,283
188,269

(143,266)
45,003
46,883

Combined$662,283
188,269

(2,701,505)
(2,513,236)
(3,268,913)

$ (0.072)

For the three months ended June 30, 2006, we had gross consolidated revenue of $236,776 with a gross profit of $80,827. The

consolidated operations, however, continued to generate an operating loss, in the amount of $2,574,317 for the six months ended June

30, 2006. The consolidated losses were composed of Winsonic losses of $1,818,292 and $2,574,317 for the three-month and six-

month periods ended June 30, 2006. During the comparable periods ended June 30, 2005, the Company incurred net losses of

$718,097 and $1,372,214, respectively. The operating losses for the three-month period ending June 30, 2006, primarily represent

selling, general and administrative expenses of approximately $1,846,943 and depreciation expense of approximately $35,176,

compared to total operating expenses of approximately $718,097 in the comparable period last year, consisting primarily of selling,

general, and administrative expenses of approximately $632,497 and depreciation expense of approximately $85,600.

During the period ended June 30, 2006, the Company applied SFAS No. 123(R), which requires the Company to recognize the

expense of employee incentive options that vested during the reported period. The selling, general and administrative expenses for the

three and six months ended June 30, 2006 include compensation expenses of $303,661 and $419,645 arising f'rom vested employee

stock options committed to employees during the quarter. The related period ended June 30, 2005 has no comparable charge. For

additional information, see "Note 2 - Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, Stock Based Compensation" of the financial

statements.

For the three months period ending June 30, 2006, the Company incurred interest expense of $428,678 compared to an interest

expense of approximately $302,987 in the comparable period of 2005, which reflects an increase of $125,691. The increase is

primarily due to the accretion of interest of $233,570 during the second quarter of 2006 compared to $274,000 during the second

quarter of 2005 for principal and interest related to convertible promissory notes. Other interest expense related to the convertible

notes also increased during the period ended June 30, 2006 compared to the related period ended June 30, 2005, primarily due to the

sales of $814,200 in notes with necessary related discounts for beneficial conversion features and attached warrants. (See Footnote 10
—Convertible Notes for more information. )

During December of 2004 and January of 2005 the Company issued a total of approximately $1,015,000 in convertible debentures.

The conversion feature of the debentures included the right of the note holder to convert the face value of the note into common stock

of the Company at the lower of $0.70 per share or 85'/o of the market value of the common stock (at the time of conversion). The

agreement also included a detachable warrant, which allowed the Warrant Holders to purchase shares of common stock of the

Company at $0.70 per share (1,450,000 shares of common stock), through December 2006. During the period ended December 31,
2005, the debentures were renegotiated and extended to June 2006, and the conversion price was decreased &om $0.70 to $0.40 or

85'/o of the market price of the stock at the time of conversion. Please reference "Note 10 - Convertible Debentures" of the financial

statements for a more detailed explanation. The transaction, to the extent that it is to be satisfied with common stock of the Company,

would normally be classified as an equity obligation. However, the Company could be required to issue an indeterminate number of
shares of its common stock to satisfy the optional (85'/o of market value) conversion feature of the debentures. This could cause the

Company to exceed the number of shares of common stock it is authorized to issue, which would also prevent the delivery of common

shares if the warrants were exercised during that period of time. Under GAAP, the Company is required to record the warrants and the

convertible notes as a liability. Changes in the value of the derivative liability and the warrant liability are reflected on our income

statement as "unrealized gain (loss) on adjustment of derivative and warrant liability to fair value of underlying securities. " During

the three-month period ended June 30, 2006, the Company recorded an unrealized gain of approximately $301,122 compared to a loss

of approximately $78,944 during the period ended June 30, 2005 &om the adjustment of these liabilities.
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For the three-month period ending June 30, 2006 the Company recorded a net loss of approximately $1,934,210, compared to the

three-month period ended June 30, 2005 when the Company recorded a net loss of approximately $1,100,015.

The largest component of change in loss recognized during the three month period ended June 30, 2006 compared to June 30, 200S is

the portion of the loss related to the selling, general and administrative expenses. During the second quarter, the selling, general and

administrative expenses increased f'rom $314,390 during the three months ended June 30, 2005 to $1,636,7S1 during the three months

ended June 30, 2006. The loss reflected the increase in the number of employees, with several of them receiving options for the

Company's stock and the cost of the convertible notes issued by the Company to finance the operation. The selling, general and

administrative expenses for June 30, 2006 include $1,660,000 of expense related to employee stock incentive option expense and

discounts for beneficial conversion features and attached warrant expenses.

Management of the Company expects that, due to the volatile nature of the Company's Common Stock price, liabilities related to the

convertible notes and to employee costs will continue to be correspondingly volatile and, as a result, will cause the reported net

income (loss) of the Company to fluctuate in such a manner as to make direct comparisons between reporting periods difficult. The

management of the Company feels that as long as the derivative and warrant liabilities exist, the reported operating income (loss) will

be a more accurate reference for the true performance of the Company.

Material Changes in Financial Condition

As of June 30, 2006, we had a working capital deficit of approximately $6,991,699, compared to a deficit of approximately

$6,S13,152 as of December 31, 2005.

If we are unable to generate sufficient sustainable revenues or obtain additional financing to meet our financial obligations, we will

have to further reduce our operations, and we will not be able to continue as a going concern. Our independent accountants have

indicated that there is substantial doubt about our ability to continue as a going concern without increased revenues and additional

financing.

For the six-month period ending June 30, 2006, we used approximately $658,892 in our operating activities, compared with

approximately $501,967 in the comparable period of 200S.

For the six-month period ending June 30, 2006 our investing activities used approximately $160,182 for the purchase of fixed assets,

compared to $11,720 in the comparable period of 2005.

For the six-month period ending June 30, 2006 our financing activities generated approximately $819,075 compared to approximately

$76,938 being generated in the comparable period last year. The $819,075 generated from our financing activities in the second

quarter of 2006 consists primarily of proceeds fTom loans payable and convertible loans of $862,075, which was partially offset by a

payment of related party loan payable of $43,000 and the payment of legal fees through the issuance of restricted common stock

valued at $445,000. For the comparable period ended June 30, 2005, the Company raised $236,938 from loans and convertible notes,

which was offset by repayments of $160,000 on loan obligations.

From inception, the Company has raised $5,258,316 to fund operations. Of the total funds raised, $3,842,484 have been used to

provide the necessary resources for the development stage operations of the Company and $1,436,343 was used to purchase fixed

assets. The funds include cash of $4,017,550 which was raised through convertible debentures and warrants for common stock; and

cash of $1,291,174 which was raised through loans (net of repayments). The balance of the funds raised to date include an issuance of

stock used as payment of a legal settlement in the amount of $445,000 and a concession from a vendor who provided $153,000 by

way of reducing interest charged to the Company for fixed assets.

33



For the six-month period ending June 30, 2006 the Company's net cash position decreased by approximately $14,511 compared to a

net decrease of $9,053 in the comparable period of 2005.

Continuing Operations

The Company has, to date, focused almost exclusively upon the startup phase of its operations, To that end, management has focused

on identifying and retaining key employees to provide the support necessary as operations move to revenue generation and expansion.

The planned expansion includes, among other things, commercial operations where the Company will be delivering broadband

services across several platforms, the integration of AI, and potential joint ventures, such as NATVN.

With the addition of AI as a wholly-owned subsidiary, the Company's ability to establish itself as a leading provider of enhanced

bundled solutions is strengthened. AI's ability to offer bundled services —i.e., internet, wireless fidelity (WiFi), Voice over Internet

Protocol (VOIP), Video on Demand (VOD), hardware/software solutions, local and long distance services, video conferencing via

broadband services —brings state-of-the-art advantages to its clients. AI's integrated systems are on the leading edge of home and

business automation in today's market and provide services that are most desirable and beneficial to its clients' lifestyles. We expect

the integration of AI's services with those of the Company will result in the establishment of a "one-stop-shop*' for clients, which we

believe will create significant efficiencies.

The Company's priorities for the next twelve months of operations are to continue to develop and subsequently market our products

and services. We remain focused on our organizational activities, raising capital and establishing a business presence with vendors,

business owners and referral sources. As we expand and prepare to initiate operations with the expectation of generating revenue &om

our activities, we may elect to hire additional salaried or hourly employees to operate certain aspects of our business.

While management expects revenue generation to commence and increase rapidly once initiated, the Company expects to operate with

a deficit in cash flows for the next few months. Management's current projections of operations for the balance of the 2006 fiscal year

are expected to generate a net deficit of approximately $300,000 per month. The deficit, which arises primarily &om payroll

obligations, may be satisfied prior to commencement of operations through a combination of employee salary deferrals of

approximately $90,000 per month and through cash raised primarily &om the placement of the Company's securities (either directly or

through convertible debt offerings). Management intends to focus substantial efforts on the funding of the operational deficit during

the next few months. The funding effort will proceed at the same time as commercial operations are commenced. The Company

believes that the current management team has the necessary time and skills to handle the challenge of covering the cash deficit and

developing profitable operations. There is no guarantee that any such financings can be obtained or, if obtained, that such financings

will be on adequate or reasonable terms.

While we will attempt to retain qualified employees under terms similar to those currently in place, we may not be able to obtain

agreements allowing for deferral of payroll or payment of portions of compensation in the form of equity.

Once we commence operations, we may be unable to compete successfully, and the competitive pressures we face might have an

adverse effect on our business, results of operations and financial condition. This intensified competition could force us out of
business.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

As of June 30, 2006, the Company has not engaged in any off-balance sheet arrangements, and management does not anticipate that

the Company will be engaged in off-balance sheet arrangements in the foreseeable future.
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Item 3.Controls and Procedures.

Our management team, under the leadership and with the participation of our Chief Executive Officer, evaluated the effectiveness of
our disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934), as of
June 30, 2006. Based on this evaluation, our management concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures were not effective as

of June 30, 2006 to ensure that information required to be disclosed by us in the reports that we file or submit to the SEC is recorded,

processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the SEC's rules and forms.

Our management team is diligently developing &, implementing disclosure controls and procedures to ensure that such information

required for disclosure is recorded, processed, summarized and reported timely and accurately. To date, our efforts have focused upon

replacing our Chief Financial Officer, who resigned on August 1, 2006. The resignation of our CFO has exacerbated an existing

problem of sufficiency of accounting personnel. To date, we have hired a Chief Operating Officer, a Vice President of Accounting

Compliance & Disclosure, and a Vice President of Finance. We are interviewing candidates to fill the CFO position, as well as, certain

other accounting positions.

In connection with the growth of the Company, as it relates to mergers and acquisitions, we have instituted a policy of early review of
accounting systems and personnel of all acquirees to discern their reporting systems and the effect such reporting will have on the

consolidation of operations. The companies that we have considered for acquisition have been private companies and have not

typically maintained the types of control and reporting procedures that are required of public companies. Although we attempt to

perform thorough inspection of accounting records and reporting controls when we do our due diligence, it is likely that acquirees will

not have the type of control and reporting procedures required by public companies. As such, depending upon the materiality of the

operations of the acquiree, compared to our total assets and revenues, it is possible that the acquisition of private subsidiaries may lead

to errors in reporting.

In that regard, we closed our acquisition of AI on April 18, 2006, and the results of operations and financial condition of AI are

included in this report. We are in the process of integrating AI (a company which has internal control and disclosure procedures that

were not designed or maintained for public company reporting) into our financial reporting procedures. We are focusing our efforts on

identifying weaknesses in accounting controls, doing additional internal inspection of material transactions and financial accounts, and

improving our internal control over financial reporting. AI's total assets and total revenues represent approximately 38'/o and 100'/0,

respectively, of the related consolidated financial statement amounts as of, and for, the quarter ended June 30, 2006.

We have identified two control deficiencies with regard to AI that represent material weaknesses in AI's controls:

AI did not maintain effective controls over the accounting for the existence, accuracy and valuation of sales and cost of goods

sold. Specifically, adequate controls were not designed over (1) the recording of revenue and related accounts receivable and (2)
the existence and accuracy of costs assigned to the matching of costs of sales by period and by customer.

The weakness resulted in material internal adjustments of sales, accounts receivable and costs of sales. The internal controls

relating to the identification of, and accounting for, contractual sales terms, the amount and timing of revenue, related costs of
sales, the recording of accounts receivable, and the qualitative analysis of the collectibility of certain accounts were not in place.
The weakness could result in a misstatement of the Company's revenue, cost of sales or assets that could result in a material

misstatement to the Company's interim or annual consolidated financial statements, which would not be prevented or detected.

There was no change in the Company's internal control over financial reporting during the three months ended June 30, 2006, that has

materially affected, or was reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company's internal control over financial reporting.

Notwithstanding the above-mentioned weaknesses, we believe that the consolidated financial statements included in this report fairly

present our consolidated financial position
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Our management, including our Chief Executive Officer, does not expect that our disclosure controls and procedures or our internal

controls over financial reporting are or will be capable of preventing or detecting all errors and all &aud. Any control system, no

matter how well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute, assurance that the control system's objectives will

be met. The design of a control system must reflect the fact that there are resource constraints, and the benefits of controls must be

considered relative to their costs. Further, because of the inherent limitations in all control systems, no evaluation of controls ran

provide absolute assurance that misstatements due to error or &aud will not occur or that all control issues and instances of fraud, if
any, have been detected. These inherent limitations include the realities that judgments in decision-making can be faulty and that

breakdowns can occur because of simple error or mistake. Controls can also be circumvented by the individual acts of some persons,

by collusion of two or more people, or by management's override of the controls. The design of any system of controls is based in part

on certain assumptions about the likelihood of future events, and there can be no assurance that any design will succeed in achieving

our stated goals under all potential future conditions. Projections of any evaluation of controls effectiveness to future periods are

subject to risks.

Part II - Other Information

Item 1.Legal Proceedings.

See "Note 6 - Summary of Legal Proceedings" and "Note 12 - Subsequent Events" for a description of the Company's legal

proceedings. Other than as described in such notes, the Company is not currently involved in any legal proceedings that may be

deemed to be material to our financial condition.

Item 2. Unregistered Sales of Equity Securities and Use of Proceeds.

During the first quarter of 2006, the Company issued 900,000 shares of restricted common stock to settle a lawsuit.

During the second quarter of 2006, the Company issued a total of 2,495,439 shares of restricted common stock. The Company issued

1,161,956 shares relating to the acquisition of AI, including 411,956 shares to acquire the net assets of AI and 750,000 shares to the

employees of AI. Additionally, the Company also issued 82,051 shares to a law firm, which had exercised a warrant received in 2004

for legal services rendered. An officer of the Company exercised an employee incentive warrant for 500,000 shares and 751,432
shares were issued to various convertible debt holders, who exercised their option and converted their debt to equity.

Item 3.Defaults Upon Senior Securities.

As of June 30, 2006, and subsequently, the Company had several convertible notes mature without conversion or repayment. As of
October 5, 2006, nineteen note holders have provided written notice to the Company for the conversion of their notes; one note holder

has agreed to extend the term of its note; and only three notes totaling $125,000 are currently in default.

As of the date of this report, the Company is also in default on ten notes to creditors of the Company dating back to 2003. The total

amount in default relating to the ten notes is $346,500.

Item 6. Exhibits.

Exhibit No. Description

10.1 Amended and Restated Acquisition and Share Exchange Agreement by and among Winsonic Digital

Media Group, Ltd and Automated Interiors, LLC and William H. Mann and Jef&ey Fischer executed

on May 15, 2006 and effective as of April 18, 2006.&'&

10.2 Sublease Agreement, by and between Rogers Telecom, Inc. and Winsonic Digital Media Group,

Ltd. , dated as of May 17, 2006."'

Lease Agreement by and between JT Communications, LLC and Winsonic Digital Media Group,

Ltd. , dated as of June 22, 2006. '-'

10.4 Employment Agreement for Joseph Morris dated June 7, 2006.&"

~3L1 Certification pursuant to 17 CFR 240.13a-14 promulgated under Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley

Act of 2002.

*32.1 Certification pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the

Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

*Filed herewith

(1) Incorporated herein by reference to the Registrant's Form 8-K filed May 16, 2006.



(2) Incorporated herein by reference to the Registrant's Form 8-K filed June 27, 2006.
(3) Incorporated herein by reference to the Registrant's Form 8-K filed June 29, 2006.



Signatures

In accordance with the requirements of the Exchange Act, the registrant caused this report to be signed on its behalf by the

undersigned, thereunto duly authorized.

WINSONIC DIGITAL MEDIA GROUP LTD.
(Registrant)

December 15, 2006 By: /s/ Winston Johnson

Winston Johnson
Chairman & CEO
(Principal Executive Officer and Principal Financial Officer)
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EXHIBIT 31.1

I, Winston Johnson, Chief Executive Officer (principal Executive Officer and principal Financial Officer) of Winsonic Digital Media

Group, L,td. ("the Company" ), certify that:

1. I have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-QSB of Winsonic Digital Media Group, Ltd. for the quarter ended June 30,
2006; and

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact
necessary to make the statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading

with respect to the period covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements and other financial information included in this report fairly present in all

material respects the financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the Company as of, and for, the periods

presented in this report;

4. I am responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-

15(e) and 15d-15(e))*for the Company, and I have:

(a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed

under my supervision, to ensure that material information relating to the Company, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is

made known to me by others within those entities, particularly during the period in which this report is heing prepared;

(b) (*this section left intentionally blank)

(c) Evaluated the effectiveness of the Company's disclosure controls and procedures, and presented in this report my
conclusions about the effectiveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the period covered by this

report based on such evaluation; and

(d) Disclosed in this report any change in the Company's internal control over financial reporting that occurred during the

Company's most recent fiscal quarter (the Company's fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has materially

affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company's internal control over financial reporting; and

5. I have disclosed, based on my most recent evaluation of internal control over financial reporting, to the Company's auditors and

the audit committee of the Company's board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

(a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting

which are reasonably likely to adversely affect the Company's ability to record, process, summarize and report financial

information; and

(b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a significant role in the

Company's internal control over financial reporting.

December 15, 2006 /S/ Winston Johnson

Winston Johnson, Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer and Principal Financial Officer)



STATKMKNT PURSUANT TO
18 U.S.C. SECTIONS 1350,

AS ADOPTED PURSIJANT TO SECTION 906
OF THK SARBANKS-OXLKY ACT OF 2002

EXHIBIT 32.1

I, Winston Johnson, Chief Executive Officer (principal Executive Officer and principal Financial Officer) of Winsonic Digital Media

Group, Ltd. (the "Company" ), hereby certify, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-

Oxley Act of 2002, that:

(a) The Quarterly Report on Form 10-QSB of the Company for the quarter ended June 30, 2006, to which this certification
accompanies (the "Annual Report" ), fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of
1934; and

(b) The information contained in this Quarterly Report fairly presents, in all material respects, the financial condition and results of
operations of the Company.

December 15, 2006 /S/ Winston Johnson

Winston Johnson, Chief Executive Officer
(Principal Executive Officer and Principal Financial Officer)
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